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DARRELL FAIRS URN MATTHEWTATE 
Si;P®.xreNO0NT PmiOCKT-

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
RO-BOX 587 

FRANRLINTON, LOUISIANA 70438 
(985) 839-3436 FAX#(985) 839-5464 

December 3,2014. 

To tiie Members and Citizens of tie 
Washington Parish School Board 

Franklinton, Louisiana! 

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Washington Parish School Board for the fiscal yeai* 
ended June 30, 2014, is hereby submitted. State law requires that all general-purpose local governments 
publish within six months of the close of each fiscal year a complete set of finmcial statements presented 
in conformity with accounting principles gener^ly accepted in the United States of America. 
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, 
including all disclosures, rests with the School Board. To the best of our knowledge and beliel^ the 
enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the 
^ancial position and results of operations of the School Board. All disclosures necessary to enable the 
reader to gain an understanding of the School Board's financial activities have been included. More 
specific and detailed information pertaining to the School Board's economic and financial status can be 
found in the management's discussion and analysis section of these reports. The management's 
discussion and analysis section immediate^ follows the independent auditors* report and provides a 
narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements. The management's 
^scussion and analyst section complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction 
with it 

The School Board is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the 
Single Audit Act, as amended, and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Govenunents and Non-Profit Organizations. Infoimation related to this single audit, 
including the sdiedule of eiqienditures of federal awards, findings and recommendations, and the 
Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Stateinents Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing 
Sicmdards and the Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Intemal 
Control over Compliance Required by OMB Circular A-133 and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards, are included in the single audit section of this i^ort. 

This report includes all funds and activities for which die School Board exercises financial accountability. 
The School Board is a legislative body authorized to govem the public education system of Washington 
Farishj Louisiana. A nine-member board goyems the School System with each member serving a 
concurrent four-year term. The current board is in the forth year of its four-year tenn. 

It is the responsibility of'the School Board to make public education available to the residents of 
W^^l^gton Parish, mcluding instructional personnel, instructional facilities, administrative support, 
business services, operation and maintenance md bus trans^rtalion. The School Board provides a fiill 
range of public education services appropriate to grade levels ranging firom pre-kindergarten through 
grade 12. These include regular and enriched academic education, special education for handicapped 
children and vocational education. The system has a current enrollment at October 1, 2014 of 5,345 
which includes 301 pre-kindergarten students. 

r- ̂  &OCUM Disiwcr 4;- JoriN E. BWHJWD DBTWCT 7 - LEE Auvj MCCAW 
DiSOTCr2 - JOHN WYBLE DISTRICT 5 - MARY ADAMS DISTRICT 8^ MATTHEW TATC 
DISTWCT 3 -REV. BROCE U BRDWN, SR. DISTRICT 6 - DEWITT PERRY DISTRICT 9-LESLEY MCKINLEY 



The School Board is authorized to establish public schools as it deems hecessaiy, to provide adequate 
school facilities for the children of the parish, to determine the number of teachers to be employed and to 
determine the local supplement to feir salaries. Accordingly, since the School Board members are 
elected by the public and have decision-making authority^, the power to designate management, the ability 
to significantly influence operations and primary accountability for financial matters, the School Board is 
not included in any other governmental reporting entity. 

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

Washington Parish, located in rural southeastern Louisiana, covers an area of 676 square miles. It is 
bordered on the east and north by the Mississippi state line. Its western boundary is Tangipahoa Parish 
and St, Tammany Parish is to the south. Washihgton Parish is recognized for the Washington Parish Free 
Fair, the largest free fair in the world. It is also recognized for its watermelons, dairy cattle, and timber 
industry, as well as its great hospitality. The population is approximately 46,670 people in approximately 
17,420 households. 

The economy of Washington Parish is primarily agricultural, with the paper industry and gas pipeline 
stations providing additional jobs. According to the 2010 census, the median value of owner-occupied 
housing,units is $81,400 compared to the state value of $121,300. At the same time, the home ownership 
rate in Washington Parish is 74.5%, above the state rate.of 68.2%. 

Projected enrollment over the next few years is anticipated to increase at a slow rate. The School Board 
continues to.assess the anticipated enrollment as well as the increased needs for the changes in technology 
and other considerations as the buildings of the School Board continue to age. Currently, the buildings 
range from 8 to 113 years old. The two newest buildings are the Pine Jr. and Sr. High School and 
Franklinton Elementary School, which were built in 2006. Repj^ and maintenance as well as upkeep 
activities are ongoing to maintain the current level of the buildings. 

MAJOR INITIATIVES 

During fiscal year 2014, the School Board remodel^ the Special Populations ofGce located on the 
cainpus of Fra^linton Primary School, built a professional kitchen at Franklinton High School, added to 
the size of the weight room at Pine High School, set up a modular classroom building for the dtemative 
school on the Franklinton High School campus, upgraded the electrical circuitry at Pine and Erion, and 
repaired the trusses on building C at Mt; Hermon School. Approximately $270,000 w^ spent on major 
repairs and modular classroom acquisition for the 2014 fiscal year. 

Our education successes can be attributed to our dedicated teachers and staff. The School Board is in the 
twelfth year of a universal 4-year old program, and continues the reading initiative that began wth the 
Reading First Program ten years ago. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Interna! Controls. Management of the School Bo^d is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal controls designed to ensure^tiiat the assets of the School Board are protected from loss, theft or 
misuse and to ensure that adequ^ accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial 
statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Internal controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are 
met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the 
benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments 
by management. 
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Single Audit. As a recipient of federal, state and local financial assistance, the School Board ^so is 
responsible for ensuring that adequate internal controls are in place to ensure compliance with applicable 
laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is subject to periodic 
evaluation by managetnent. 

As a part of the School Board's single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of internal controls, 
including that portion related to federal programs, as well as to determine that the School Board has 
complied with applicable laws and regulations. The results of the School Board's single audit for the 
fiscal year ended June 30,'2014 provided no instances of material weaknesses in internal controls or 
significant violations of applicable laws and regulations. 

Budgeting Controls. In addition, the School Board maintains budgetary controls. The objective of 
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with the annual appropriated budgets, including all 
subsequent amendments, approved by the School Board. Activities of the General Fund and Special 
Revenue Funds are included in the annual appropriated budget. The level of budgetaiy control (that is, 
the level at which expenditures cannot exceed the appropriated amount) is established at the function or 
project level within the individual funds. The School Board also maintains an encumbrance accounting 
system as one technique of accomplishing budgetary control throughout the year. Encumbrances lapse as 
of the end of each fiscal year. 

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included, in the financial section of this report, the 
School Board continues to:meet its responsibility for sound financial.management. 

Debt Administration. At June 30, 2014, the School Board had a number of debt issues outstanding 
totaling $11,629,000. The School Board is limited by state.statute fi-om issuing sales tax bonds in excess 
of seventy-five percent of the . anticipated sales tax revenues. 

Cash Management. Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in demand deposits, money 
market funds, certificates of deposit, and Louisiana Asset Management Program ("LAMP"). The average 
yield on investments was 0.03% and the School Board's funds recognized interest revenue of 
approximately $56,000 oh its cash and investments for the year ended June 30, 2014. 

The School Board's investment policy is to minimize credit and market risks while maintaining a 
competitive yield on its portfolio. Deposits were either insured by federal depository insurance or secured 
by the pledge of securities owned by the financial institution. These pledged securities are held by a 
mutually agreed upon third-party financial institution in the name of the School Board. All of the 
investments held by the School Board during the year and at June 30, 2014 are classified in the category 
of the lowest credit risk as defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 

Long Term Financial Planning. The current significant construction projects for the School Board were 
completed in fiscal year 2014, and only expenditures to maintain the current state of the buildings and 
facilities are anticipated. At this time, no additional construction or any additional debtds anticipated to 
be incurred by the School.Board during the next five years. The number of students has leveled off. The 
School Board will continue to seek flmding to provide adequate resources for the education of its 
community. In addition, the School Board annually reviews its budget and operational matters and will 
continue to assess its long-terin financial planning on an annual basis. 

Risk Management. The School Board has a limited risk management program for workers' 
compensation. As part of the plan, resources are accumulated in an Internal Service Fund to meet 
potential losses. In addition, various risk control techniques, including employee accident prevention 
-training, have been implemented to minimize accident-related losses. Third-party coverage is currently 
maintained for individual workers' compensation claims in excess of $450,000. 
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OTHER INFORMATION 

Independent Audit State statutes require an annual audit by an independent certified public accountant. 
The accounting and auditirig firm of Postlethwaite and Netterville, APAC performed the fiscal year 2014 
audit. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes; the audit was also designed to 
meet the requirements of the federal Single Audit Act, as amended and related to QMB Circular A-133. 
The indepiendent auditors' report on the financial statements is included in the financial section of this 
report. The independent auditors' reports related specifically to the Single Audit Act are included in the 
Single Audit Section. 

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) 
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the School Board for its 
comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. The School Board first 
applied for the Certificate of Achievement (GFOA) in 2004. 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a .government unit must publish an easily readable 
and efficiently organized comprehensive financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. 
Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal 
requirements. 

The School Board is participating in the Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting program 
sponsored by the Association of School Business Officials, International (ASBO) for the tenth time. The 
certificate was awarded to the School Board for the first time for its comprehensive annual financial 
report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. The award certifies that the school system has presented 
its comprehensive annual financial report to the ASBO Panel of Review for critical review and evaluation 
and that the report was judged to have complied with the principles and practices of financial reporting 
recognized by ASBO. Receiving the award is recognition thaf the school system has met the highest 
standards of.excellence in school financial reporting. 

Both a Certificate of Achievement (GFOA) and a Certificate of Excellence (ASBO) are valid for-a period 
of one year only. We believe our current comprehensive annual financial report continues to conform to 
the program requirements of both organizations and we are submitting it to GFOA and ASBO to 
determine.its eligibility for each of the certificates. 

Acknowledgments. The preparation of the comprehensive annual financial report on a timely basis was 
made possible by the dedicated service of the entire staff of the Accounting Department. Each member of 
the department has our sincere appreciation for the contributions made in the preparation of this report. 
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In closing, without the leadership and support of the Members of the School Board, both individually and 
collectively, preparation of this report would not have been possible. 

Respectfully submitted, 

IX 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Frankiinton, Louisiana 

This page left intentionally blank. 



Executive Directoi/GEO 

Government Finance Officers Association 

Certificate of 
Achievement 

for Excellence 
in Financial 
Reporting 

Presented to 

Washingfon Parish School Board 

Louisiana 

For its Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report 

for the Fiscal Year Ended 

June 30, 2013 

Executive Directoi/CEO 



Association of School Business Officials International 

lUe Certificate in TinanciaC^tfiporting^'wanf 
ispTBsentetf to 

Washington Parish Schooi Board 
Tor Its Con^re/iensiveJinnvaCTittanciaC^^port (CHT9() 

Tor the TiscaCYearTndedJurie 30, 2013 

The CAFR has been reviewed and met or exceeded 
ASBO International's Certificate of Excellence standards 

Terrie S. Sirnmons. RSBA. CSBO 
President 

John D. Musso. CAE. RSBA 
Executive Oirector 

XI 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Organizational Chart 

Xll 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

List of Principal Officials 

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS 

Matthew Tate 
Lee Alan McCain 
Dan Slocum 
John Wyble 
Rev. Bruce L. Brown, Sr. 
John E. Breland 
Mary Adams 
Dewitt Peify 
Lesley McKinley 

Superintendent 

Financial Services 

Personnel 

Food Services 

Curriculum 

Title I 

Maintenance and Transportation 

Special Education 

Adult Education 

Technology 

Child Welfare and Attendance 

District 8 
District 7 
District 1 
Districts 
District 3 
District 4 
District 5 
District 6 
District 9 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIALS 

Darrell Fairbum 

Beth Keaton, CPA, Director 

Richard Kennedy, Assistant Superintendent 

Marsha Newman, Supervisor 

Mary Jonesi Director 

Mary Henderson,,Director 

William Brignac, Supervisor 

Charlotte Fasola, Director 

Penny Moses, Supervisor 

Jimmy Thigpen, Coordinator 

Prices Vamado, Supervisor 

xm 



FINANCIAL SECTION 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

This page left intentionally blank. 



Postlethwaite 
& Netterville 

A Profeisional Accounting Corpotolion 
Awocioted Offices in Princlpol Cities ol the United Slates 

www.pncpa.com 

Independent Auditors' Report 

The Members of the 
Washington Parish School Board, 

Franklinton, Louisiana: 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the goyenunental activities, each major fund, and 
die aggregate remaining fund information, of the Washington Parish School Board (the School Board), as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which coU^tively 
comprise the School Board's basic dnancial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements. 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accountinfi principles generallv accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and feir presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditoi^* Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these fmancial Elements based on our audit We conducted our 
audit in accor(Wce with auditing stan^ds generally accepted in tiie United States of America and the 
standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and ^rform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fmancial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves peiforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The proc^ures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the fmancial statements, whetiier due to fraud or error. In makmg those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entitv's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropri^ in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the . effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordinglv, we express ho such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and ajjpropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the fmancial statements referred to above present ^ly^ in all materia! respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities^ each major ^4 aggregate remaining fund 
ihfonnation of the School Board as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position, and 
where applicable, the cash flows, thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

1 
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Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and an^ysis and budget^ comparison information on pages 3 through 10 and 49 through 52 be 
presented to supplement the basic flnancial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an 
essential part of fin^cial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an ^propriate operational, 
economic, or historical conte^ We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to om inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We dp not express an 
opinion or provide ^y assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us^with 
sufficient evidence to express an opiiiion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit v^as conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the School Board's basic financial statements. The combining and individu^ norunajor fund 
financial statements and noninajor fund budgetary comparison schedules. Statements of Changes in Assets 
and Liabilities and Deposits by School, Sch^ule of Compensation Paid to Board Members, and statistical 
section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. 

The combining and individual norunajor fimd fmancial statements ^d norunajor fund budgetary comparison 
schedules. Statements of Changes in Assets and Liabilities and Deposits by School, wd Schedule of 
Compensation Paid to Board Members are the responsibility of maiiagement and were derived ifroin and 
relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and 
certain addition^ procedures, including coihparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
imderlying accoimting and other records used to prepare the basic financiM statements or to the basic 
financial statements themselves, and oth^ additional procedures in accord^ce with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the basic fmancial statements as a whole. 

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic feancial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 3,2014, 
on our consideration of the School Bo^'s internal control over fmancial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of timt report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal coiitroi over financial reporting 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integi^ part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the School Board's internal control over financial reporting 
and. compliance. 

Metairie, Louisiana 
December 3,2014 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis of the Washington Parish School Board's (the School Board) 
financial performance presents a.narrative overview and analysis of the School Board's financial activities for 
the year ended June 30, 2014. This dpcument focuses on the cuitent year's activities, resulting changes, and 
currently known facts in comparison with the prior year's information (where available). 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The School Board's assets exceeded its liabilities at the close of fiscal year 2014 by $15:0 million. 
• The School Board's expenditures exceeded revenues by $2.2 million for the year ended June 30,2014. 
• The School Board's general fund expended approximately $46.2 million, recognizing a decrease in fund 

balance of approximately $1.2 million for the fiscal year ended 2014. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

These fin^cial statements consist of three sections - Management's Discussion arid Analysis (this section), the 
basic financial statements (including the notes to the financial statements), and required supplementaiy 
information. 

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide 
readers with a broad overview of the School Board's.finances, in a manner similar to private sector business. 

The statement of net position presents information on all of the School Board's assets and deferred outflows, and 
liabilities and deferred inflows, with the difference between these reported as net position. Over time, increases 
or decreases in net position may serve as a usefiil'indicatof of whether the financial position of the Schocrf Board 
is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing,how the School Board's net position changed during 
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to 
the ch^ge occurs; regardless of the timing of the cash flows (e.g;, recognition of taxes receivables/uncollected 
and changes in unused compensated.absences). 

Both of the government-wide financial statements present functions of the School Board that are principally 
supported by t^es and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities). The School Board has no 
functions or activities which.are business-like in nature. Business-like means that they are primarily supported 
by user fees and charges for services, such as a municipally owned utility system. The governmental activities of 
the SchoofBoard include regular and special education programs, support services, administration, maintenance, 
student transportation, and school food services. The School Board contains no other units of government 
(component units) nor is it contained as a component unit of any other level of local or state government. 

Fund financial statements. A fund is grouping of related accounts that are used to maintain control over the 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The School Board, like other state and 
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance related legal 
requirements. All of the funds of the School Board can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, 
internal, service funds, and fiduciary funds. 

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 
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WASHINGTON PAIUSH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2014 

However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements 
focus on near term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable 
resources available ai the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a 
government's near term financial requirements. Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower 
than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the infoiination presented 
for governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the 
government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long term impact 
of the School Board's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance and the 
governmental ftmd statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance provide a 
reconciliatiori to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 
The School Board maintains dozens of individual governmental funds. Information is presented 
separately in the government fund bailee sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, Title I, School Lunch, IDEA Special 
Education, and Tax District #4 Debt Service. 

The remaining funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation under the label of other 
governmental funds, which contains all non-major funds. Individual fund data for each of these non-
major funds is provided in^the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

The School Board adopts annual appropriated budgets for the General Fund and Special Revenue 
Funds. 

Interna! Service Funds. Internal service funds are used to account for charges of fees to departments 
to help cover the costs of certain services it provides by being self insured. The School Bond's 
workers' compensation programus accounted for in its Internal Service Fund. 

Fiduciary Fund, Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of outside 
parties such as students. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements 
because of the resources of those funds are not available to support the School Board's programs. The 
sole fiduciary fund of the School board is the School Activity Fund, which contains monies belonging to 
the schools, their students, and clubs and other activities. 

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund.financial statements. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities are designed to provide readers with a broad 
overview of the School Board's finances, in a marmer similar to a private-sector business. The staterrient of net 
position presents financial information on all of the School Board's assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows of 
resources, with the difference reported as net position. All of the year's revenues and expenses are taken into 
account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the School Board's.net position and changes in net position. Increases or decreases 
in the School Board's net position are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. 
The net position of the School Board decreased by $2.2 million or 12.8% in 2014 as compared to a decrease of 
$2.3 million or 11.9% in 2013. 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities reflect the School Board's governmental activities 
(e.g., its basic service), such as instruction, student services^ plant services, transportation, and food services. 
Property taxes, sales taxes. Minimum Foundation Program ("MFP") Funds, and state and federal grants finance 
niost of these activities. The workers' compensation program is accounted for in these statements as well. Our 
analysis below focuses on the net position (Table 1) and changes in net position (Table 2) of the School Board's 
governmental activities. Key fluctuations include the following: 

TABLE 1 
SCHOOL BOARD NET.POSITION 

June 30,2014 and 2013 
2014 2013 

Assets: 
Current and other assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Other assets 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Capital assets, net of depreciatioii 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Current and other liabilities: 

Accounts, salaries and other payables 
Other liabilities 

Long-term liabilities: 
Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 
Total,liabilities 

Deferred Outflows of Resources: 
Resources received prior to time requirement 

Net Position: 
Net investment in capit^ assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

11,085.146 
3,988,549 
2.744,897 

34,585,068 
52,403,660 

3,829.151 
170,529 

1,524,167 
31,847,764 
37,371,611 

22,956,068 
2,741,060 

(10,665,079) 
15.032,049 $ 

11,213^376 
4,155,970 
2,665,566 

35.825,110 
53.860,022 

3,246,742 
152,324 

1,626,373 
31,451,664 
36,477,103 

134,957 

22,990,110 
2,566,666 

(8,308,814) 
17.247,962 

Statement of Net Position 

Cash and cash equivalents, including restricted cash and cash equivalents, account for 26% of total 
assets. 
Capital assets, which are reported net of accumulated depreciation, account for 66,0% of total assets. 
Bonds payable, which have decreased from the prior year due to a bond principal payment of 
$1,206;000, account for 31.1% of total liabilities reported. 
Net investment in capital assets account for 152.71% of total net position reported as of June 30, 2014. 
Unrestricted net position accounted for (70.9%) of total net position as of June 30, 2014. The School 
Board plans to eliminate this negative balance when it.shows increases in revenues over expenses and is 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2014 

able to ftind post-employment benefits; reducing the'total liability and increasing net position. 

TABLE 2 
SCHOOL BOARD'S CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

For the years ended June 30,2014 and 2013 
Revenues: 2014 2013 

Program revenues: 
Charges for services $ 344,061 $ 295,428 
Operating grants and contributions 7^721,489 8,294,868 
Capital grants and contributions 179,895 199,367 

General revenues: 
Ad valorem (property) taxes 3,540,910 4,823,523 
Sales and use taxes 4,493,870 4,328.936 
State revenue sharing 161,680 162,070 
Minimum Foundation Program 35,986,800 36,632,364 
Other general revenues 4;003,178 2,234,185 

Total revenues 56,431,883 56,970,741 

Program expenses: • 

Regular programs 19,429,776 19,760,212 
Special programs 7,931.060 8,858,631 
Other education programs 2,903,724 2,133,563 
Student services 3,034,965 3,018,346 
Instructionaf staff support 3,617,723 3,459,869 
General administration 1,757,285 2,059,710 
School administration 4,466,047 3,701,744 
Business services 526,551 504,574 
Plant services 6,177,942 6,808,422 
Student transportation services 4,402,385 4,271,312 
Food services 4,044,996 4,067,156 
Community service programs 19,074 26,317 
Interest on long-term debt 336,268 630,970 

Total program expenses 58,647,796 59,300,826 
Changes in net position (2.215,913) , (2,330,085) 

Net position, beginning of year 17,247,962 19,578,047 

Net position, end of year $ 15,032.049 $ 17,247,962 

Changes in Net Position 

State Minimum Foundation Program revenues decreased, approximately $646,000, or by 1,8%, from the 
prior year as the State increased MFP due to the decline in ARRA stimulus funds to all State recipients. 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2014 

• Revenues from other general sources increased by approximately $1.8 million, or 79.2% from prior 
year, due in large part to the money given to the school system by the legislature outside of the MP? 
formula, 

• Ad valorem (property taxes) decreased by approximately^Sl.3 million, or 26.6%, as a result of the 
millage rates were lowered related to the refunding of Tax District #4, asTewer dollars were needed to 
pay the debt. 

• Expenses decreased approximately $653,000, or 1.1%, due to a reduction in the interest paid on long-
term debt and the loss of the main Save-the Children Grant which reduced expenditures. 

MAJOR FUND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The School Board's financial statements include five major funds. These funds are the General Fund, Title I 
Fund, School Lunch Fund, IDEA Special Education,Fund, and T^ District #4 Debt Service. 

The General Fund's fund balance decreased 11.4% during the year ended June 30, 2014, by $1,173,879 to 
$9,159,442 as a result of the excess of expenditures.and other financing uses over revenues and other financial 
sources. Revenues increased by approximately $11,000 to $44,646,337. In April 2014, a.refund of principal 
and interest payments made in a prior year totaling $465,067 was received from a Special Community Disaster 
Loan. The losm was forgiven in fiscal year 2014; The principal amount of $400,000 and interest of $65,067 was 
paid in November of 2011. An application was made for loan forgiveness in March of 2014 which was 
approved later that month. Expenditures increased by approximately $981,000 to $46,237,270 primarily due to 
the increase in Other Educational Programs. Within that category is the LA 4 grant, which had a state 
component in 2013-2014 of $588,000. The previous year, this component was federal and did not show in the 
general fund. FEMA conducted an Insurance Reconciliation for monies received after Hurricane Katrina. The 
reconciliation determined that the insurance settlement and FEMA funds received were $528,343 more than the 
loss incurred. A liability was booked for this amount. Variances between budgeted and actual amounts include 
a 2.45% variance of total revenues under budgeted revenues and a 0.5% variance of total expenditures over 
budgeted expenditures. 

The Title 1 Special Revenue Fund is funded substantially by a Federal grant. The fund balance in 2014 remained 
at $0. There were no major changes in the activities of this fund during the year ended June 30, 2014. 
Revenues in this fund decreased by $16,091 in fiscal year 2014 from $2,235,041 in fiscal year 2013 to 
$2,218,950 in fiscal year 2014. Program expense increased by $9,349 in fiscal year .2014 compared to fiscal 
year 2013 to $2,127,762. 

The School Lunch Special Revenue Fund's fund balance decreased by $521 to $752 in fiscal year 2014 as 
compared to a decrease of $50,253 to $1,273 in fiscal year 2013. The General Fund transferred in $245,000 
during, the year ended June 30, 2014 to support the activities of the School Lunch Fund, Expenditures were 
approximately $3.9 million for the year and exceeded revenues by $245,521 primarily to the increase in 
retirement, insurance'^d worker's compensation. 

The IDEA Special Education,Special Revenue Fund is funded substantially by a Federal grant. The fund balance 
in 2014 remained at $0. Revenues in this fund increased by $179,635 compared to fiscal year 2013 to 
$1,440^699 in 2014. Program expense increased by $171,072 from fiscal year 2013 to $1,357,949 in 2014. 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 

The Tax District #4 Debt Service Fund accounts for the debt service for the proceeds of the 2012 bond issue. 
During fiscal year 2014, revenues for the fund approximated $1.6 million, exceeding expenditures for debt 
service which approximated $1.4 million for the year, resulting in an approximate $178,000 increase in fund 
balance. Ad valorem tax revenue decreased by $981,013 to $1,604,642 in 2014 due to the decrease in debt 
service payments required for the 2012 bonds compared to the 2003 bonds that were refunded in fiscal year 
2013. Debt service expenditures incre^ed by $571,300 in fiscal year 2014 compared to fiscal year 2013 to 
$1,383,898, due to the issuance of the 2012 bonds which refunded the 2003 bonds and the principle repayment 
was not required in fiscal year 2013. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At the end of 2014, the School Board had $34.6 million (net of depreciation) invested in a broad range of capital 
assets, including land, building, and equipment (see note 5). This amount.represents a net decrease (including 
additions, deductions, and depreciation) of approximately $1.2 million from the prior year. 

TABLE 3 
CAPITAL ASSETS AS OF JUNE 30,2014 

(Net of Depreciation) 

Land and land improvements' $ 3,561,719 
Buildings and improvements 30,049,256 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 970,380 
Construction in.progress 3,713 

$ 34,585,068 

Capital assets have decreased from the prior year due primarily to depreciation expense exceeding additions. 
Additional information regarding capital assets is included in note 5 of the notes to the basic financial 
statements. 

Long-Term Debt 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the School Board had bonded debt outst^ding of $11,629,000 as compared 
to $12,835,000 at the end of 2013. 

The School Board's debt activity included scheduled principal repayments of $1,206,000 and $347,356 in 
interest payments. Additional information relating to long-teim debt is included in note 9 of the notes to the 
basic financial statements. 

VARIATIONS BETWEEN ORIGINAL AND FINAL BUDGETS 

There were no significant variations between the fmal budget and actual amounts for the general fund, except as 
follows. MFP was lower than budgeted due to the decrease in student count. Other local revenues were less 
than budgeted due to the decrease in E-Rate funding made available to school systems for maintenance of 
equipment and systems. Plant.services expenses were lower than anticipated due to the decision to perform only 
necessary repairs. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 

There were no amendments to the original budget for the general fund. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS 

Growth of the parish is expected to be consistent with prior ye^. The Washington Parish School Board's 
elected and appointed officials considered the following factors and indicators when setting next year's budget. 

These.factors and indicators include; 

• Property tax millages for the Mt. Hermon District will drop from 16 to 13 mills in 2014, which is 
expected to decrease ad valorem (property) taxes. 

• Property tax millages for the Tax District #4 will drop from 23.0 to 18 mills in 2014 due to the 
refunding, which is expected to decrease ad yalorem (property) taxes. 

• Property tax millages for the Vamado District will drop from 13.5 to 10.0 mills in 2014, which is 
expected to decrease ad valorem (property) taxes. 

• Growth of the parish is expected to be consistent with prior year's growth, which is expected to increase 
sales taxes. 

• Expenditures are expected to increase over the prior years, particularly in the following areas: 
• Teachers retirement contribution rates will increase from 27.2% to 28.0%. 
• School employees retirement contribution rates will increase from 32.3% to 33.0%. 

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the School Board was aware of the following 
circumstances that could significantly affect the School Board's financial health in the future; 

• Sales taxes are expected to increase slightly in fiscal year 2014-2015 based on trends over the past three 
ye^s and prior year collections. 

• The student count for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015 has decreased slightly, which is 5,345 
cornpared to 5,411 for the.fiscal year ending June 30, 2014. 

• State formula funding was level for several years, with the state giving for 2013-2014 an additional non-
permanent allocation of approximately 2.75% of base-funding. The state gave a permanent increase of 
2.75% in 2014-2015, but ^ditional increases are not guaranteed nor expected for 2015-2016. 

All of these factors were considered in preparing the Washington Parish School Board's budget for the 2014-
2015 fiscal year, 

CONTACTING THE WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD'S MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the School Board's finances for those with an 
interest in the government's financial position and operations. Questions concerning any of the information 
provided in this report or request for additional financial information should be addressed to Beth Keaton, 
Washington Parish School Board, (985) 839-3436. 
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statement A 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
FrankliDtop, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Position 

June 30,2014 

Governmental 
Activities 

Assets; 
Cash cash.equivalents $ 11,085,146 
Receivables 3,289,317 
Inventory 96,290 
Prepaids 602,942 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 2,744,897 
Capital assets: 

Land 3,561,719 
Capital assets, net of depreciation 31,019,636 
Construction in process 3,713 

Total assets. 52,403,660 

LiabUlties: 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 3,829,151 
Unearned revenues 66,093 
Accrued interest expense 104,436 

Due within one year 
Bonds payable 1,239,000 
Claims payable 242,422 
Compensated absences 42,745 

Due in more than One year 
Bonds payable 10,390,000 
Claims,payable 446,066 
Compensated absences 4,678,819 
Post-employment benefits 16,332,879 

Total liabilities 37^371,611 

Net Position: 
Net investment in capital assets 22,956,068 
Restricted for: 

Debt service 2,741,060 
Maintenance 26,756 
Capital projects 1,452 

Unrestricted (10,693,287) 

Total net position $ 15,032,049 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Frankiinton, Louisiana 

Statement of Activities 

For the year ended June 30,2014 

Statement B 

Functions/Prograi 
Governmental activities: 

Instruction: 

Eipenses 

Charges 
for 

Services 

Operating 
Grants 

and 
Contributions 

Regular,programs 19,429,776 • 
Special programs 7,931,060 - 2,777,160 
Other education programs 2,903,724 - -

Support services: 
Student services 3,034,965 - 493,639 
Instructional staff support 3,617,723 • 1,418.973 
Generaladministration 1,757,285 • • 220,277 
School administi-ation 4,466,047 - 10,669 
Business services 526,551 . 
Plant services 6,177,942 - 11,669 
Student transportation services 4,402,385 - 1,941 
Food services 4,044,996 344,061 2,768,087 

Community service programs 19;074 - 19,074 
Interiest on long-term debt 336,268 . . 

Total governmental activities S 58,647,796 344,061 7,721,489 

CapiUI 
Grants 

and 
Contributions 

179,895 

179,895 

Net 
(Expense) 
Revenue 

and 
Changes in 
Net Assets 

(19.429.776) 
(5,153,900) 
(2,903,724) 

(2,541,326) 
(2,198,750) 
(1,537,008) 
(4.455,378) 

(526,551) 
(6,166,273) 
(4,400,444) 

(752,953) 

(336,268) 
(50,402,351) 

General revenues; 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem (property) taxes 
Sales end use taxes 

State revenue sharing 
Othersiate funding sources, including grants 
Grants and contributions not restrict^ to specific programs -

Minimum Foundation Program 
Interest and investment earnings 
Gain on property disposal 
Reimbursement of Community Disaster Loan 
Miscellaneous 

Total gener^ revenues 

3,540,910 
4.493.870 
161,680 

1,435,677 

35,986.800 
120;430 
20,599 

465,067 
1,961,405 

48,186,438 

Change in net position • 

Net position, beginning of year 

Net position, end of year 

(2,215,913) 

17,247,962 

15,032,049 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
FraaklUitoo, Loiiislsna 

Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet-
June 30,2014 

with comparative totals for June 30,2013 

Stateaiebt C 

IDEA Tax District 
School Special #4 Debt Nonmajor Total 

General TlUel Lunch Education Service Fund Type 2014 2013 

Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents S 10,477,015 13^936 188;574 28,750 2,491,726 279,998 13,479,999 13.721,665 
Receivables 455,087 327,036 11,868 528,099 557 322,828 1,645,475 1.908,991 
Interfund receivables 1,173,232 - 245,000 - - 2,908 , 1,421,140 1,388,716 

Prepaids 602,942 . . _ . . '602,942 625,840 
Inventory • - - 96,290 - - - 96,290 92,779 

Total assets $ 12:708,276 340,972 541,732 556,849 2,492,283 605,734 17,245,846 17,737,991 

Liabilities: 

Accounts, salaries, and other payables $ 3;286.875 114,496 241.951 85,417 - 100,412 3,829;i51 3,283.542 
Unearned revenues 14,051 - 49,029 - 363 2,650 66,093 134,957 
Interfund.payable 247,908 226.476 250,000 471,432 . 225,324 1,421.140 1,356,111 

Total liabilities 3;548,834 340,972 540,980 556,849 363 328,386 5,316,384 4,774,610 

Fund balances: 

Non-spendable: 

Prepaids 602,942 - - - - - 602,942 625,840 
Inventory - - 47,261 - - 47,261 47,707 

Restricted for: 
Debt service - - - - 2,491,920 249,140 2741,060 2,566,666 
Maintenance - - . - - 26,756 26,756 2,461 
Capital projects - - - - - 1.452 1,452 59,660 

Committed: 

Schools 4,058,585 - - . - - 4;058,585 3,999,898 
Assigned: 

Insurance 2,729,932 - - - - - 2,729,932 2.722785 
Unassigned I >67,983 - (46,509) - - . 1721.474 2,938,364 

Total fund balance 9,159,442 752 2,491,920 277.348 11,929,462 12,963,381 

Total liabilities and fund balance S 12,708,276 340,972 541,732 556,849 2,492;283 605734 17,245,846 17,737.991 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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Statement D 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Frankjinton,.Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 

June:30,2014 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position (page 10) are difference because: 

Total fund balances - governmental funds $ 

The cost of capital assets (land, buildings, furniture and equipment) purchased or 
constructed is reported as an expenditure'in governmental funds. The Statement of 
Net Position includes those capital assets among the assets of the School Board as a 
whole. The costs of those assets allocated over their estimated useful lives (as 
depreciation expense) to the various programs reported as governmental activities in 
the Statement of Activities. Because depreciation expense does not affect financial 
resources, it is not reported in governmental funds. 

Cost of capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Elimination of interfund assets and liabilities 

Interfund assets 
Interfund liabiliti^ 

Net position of the internal service fund reported as proprietary, fund type in the fund 
financial statement but included as governmental activities in the government-wide 
financial statement. 

Total net position 

Revenues in the statement of activities that do hot provide current financial 
resources are not reported as revenues in the governmental funds. 

Accrual basis recognition of interest expenditures 

Longrterm liabilities, applicable to the School Board's governmental,iactivities we 
not due and payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund 
liabilities. AH liabilities - both , current and long-term - are reported in the 
Statement of Net Position. 

Balance at June 30: 
Long-term bonds payable 
Cbmipensated absences 
Post:employment benefits 

Net position.-governmental activities 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

57,298,185 
(22,713,117) 

(1,421,140) 
1,421,140 

541,597 

763,801 

104,436 

(11,629,000) 
(4,721,564) 

(16,332,879) 

11,929,462 

34,585,068 

541,597 

763,801 

(104,436) 

(32.683,443) 

15,032,049 
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Statement E 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
- Ad valorem S 
Sales and use 

intent eamii^ 
Food services 
Other 

State sources: 
Mininiuin Foundation 
Other 

Federal sources: 
Restricted grants-in-aid 
Other - commodities 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Innriiction: 
Regular programs 
S^ial programs 
Other education programs 

Support services:-
Student services 
Instructional stafr support 
General admiiiistration 
School administration 
Business services 
Plant servi^ 
Student transportation services 
Food services 

Capital outlay; 
Construction arid land improvement 

Community service programs 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 
Intere^ and bank charges 

Tot^ expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Issuame ofreiunding bonds 
Redemption of refunded bonds 
Sale of property 
Reimbursement of Community Disa^ Loan 
Transfers in (note 6) 
Transf^ out (note 6) 

Total other financihg sources (iises) 

Change in fund balwccs 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year $ 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Fi^aklinion, Loobiaos 

Statement of Revoiues, Expenditures, and Changes in 
Fund Balances - All Govemraental Fund Types 

Year ended June 30. 2014 
vnth comparative totalsfortheyear ended June 30, 2013 

Major FnndTyptt 
IDEA Tax District 

School Special MDebt Noomajor Total 

General TiUel Lunch Education S^ce FundfVbe 2014 2013 

1,743,242 1,604,642 193,026 3,540,910 4,823,523 

4,493,870 - - - 4,493,870 4,328,936 

42,400 - • - 11,936 1,318 55,654 69,595 

48,246 • 295,791 - 24 344.061 295,428 

1,091,484 - 3,598 - • 
1,095,082 1,233,991 

.35,578,527 . 408,273 . . 35.986,800 36,632,364 

1,594,821 • • • 2.536 U597,357 624,446 

53,747 2,218,950 ^726,249 1,440,699 1,281,844 7,721,489 8,294,8^ 

176,535 . 3,360 179.895 199,367 

44,646,337 2,218.950 3,610,446 1,440,699 1,616,578 1.482.108 55.015.118 56,502,518 

18,812,373 18.812,373 18.848,908 
4,958,901 1,194,978 407,658 1,120,777 7,682,314 8,444,542 
2.813,083 • - - 2,813.083 2,043^85 

2,459;784 493,639 . 2,953,423 2895,359 

2,090,795 896,223 402,586 120,164 3,509,768 3,326,836 

.1,105,186 |0,6^ 42,939 '54.183 6,628 i;219.605 1.282960 
4,316.029 4,335 - - 4,320.364 3.531,230 

512,615 • • - 512,615 483.723 
4;766,997 : 1,409 10,260 597 4,779,263 5,638.527 
4,258.654 1,074 867 - 4,260,595 4,190,998 

- - 3,855,967 - 41,838 3,897,805 3:880,132 

142,853 - . . 58,213 201,066 85.880 
19,074 - - - 19,074 26,317 

.. . i" li065.000 141,000 1.206.000 243,000 
- - . 318,898 28,458 347,356 736.825 

46,237,270 2,127.762 3.855.967 1,357.949 1,438.081 •1.517.675 56,534,704 55.658.622 

(1,590,933) 91.188 (245,521) 82,750 178.497 (35:567) (1,519,586) 8431896 

12180.000 
- - - - - (15,125,000) 

20,^ . . . - 20,600 23,195 
465,067 - 465,067 
179,295 245,000 2,908 427,203 527,596' 

(247,908) (91.188) . (82,750) (5,357) (427,203) (527,596) 

417,054 (9r;i88) 245,000 (82.750) (2.449) 485,667 (2,921,805) 

(1,173,879) - (521) - 178,497 (38,016) 0,033,919) (2077,909) 

10,333,321 1,273 2,313,423 315,364 12.963,381 15,041,290 

9.159.442 752 . 2,491,920 277,348 ir;929.462 12,963,381 

Note I 
Note 1 -No budget was prepared forthbfiind as budgets are not'required for debt service fiinib. 
See accompanying notes to the basic fmancial statements. 
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Statement F 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

FranUinton, Louisiana 

Reconcijiation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
to the^Statement of Activities 

For the year ended June 30,2014 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (page 11) are difference because; 

Total net changes in fund balances-governmental funds j (1,033;919) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are 
different becausei-

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the 
Statement of Activities,.the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation 
exceeds capital outlays in the project. 

Capital outlays $ 
Loss on retirements 
Depreciation expense 

Loan proceeds provide current financial resources to govemmerital funds, but issuing 
debt incre^es long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. Repayment of 
bond principal is an expenditure in the govcnunental funds, but the repayment 
reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement ofNet Position. 

Principd repayments 

275,149 
(2,738) 

(1,512,453) (1,240.042) 

1,206;000 I-,206,000 

Change in revenue accruals for sales taxes - Under modified accrual basis of 
accounting, revenues are not recognized unless they are deemed "available" to 
finance the. expenditures of the current period. Accrual basis recognition is not 
limited to availability, so certain revenues need to be reduced by the amounts that 
were unavailable at .the be^nning of the.year and increased by the amounts that were 
unavailable at the end of the year, this adjustment recorcb a net increase in 
revenues. 

Change in accrual basis recognition of interest expenditures 

63,568 

11,088 

63,568 

11,088 

In the.Statement of Activities, certain operating exposes-compensated absences are 
measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, 
however, expenditures for these items are mOsured by the amount of financial 
resources;used:(essentially, the amounts actually paid). This year, vacation and sick 
time used was more than the amounts earned. 300,211 300,211 

In the Statement of Activities, post-employmot benefits are measured by the 
amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures 
for these items are measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially, 
the amounts actually paid). The liability for post-employment benefits at June 30, 
20l4is $16,332,879. (1>933.921) (1,933,921) 

All revenues; expenses, and changes in fund net position of the intemal service fund 
are reported as proprietary fund type in: the.fund'financial statement but included as 
governmental activities in.the government-wide financial statement. 

Changie in net position of governmental activities 

411.102 411,102 

(2,215,913) 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 15 



statement G 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Proprietary Fund Type - Internal Service Fund 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2014 
with comparative totals for the year ended June 30,2013 

2014 2013 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

Assets: 
Current assets - cash and cash equivalents 
Reinsurance receivable 

$ 350,044 
880,041 

157,277 
828,127 

Total assets $ 1,230,085 985,404 

Liabilities: 
Current liabilities - claims payable and other liabilities 
Interfund payable 
Non-current - claims payable and other liabilities 

$ 242,422 

446,066 

377,951 
32,605 

444,353 

Total liabilities 688,488 854,909 

Net Position: 
Net position restricted for benefits 541,597 130,495 

Total liabilities and.net position $ 1,230,085 985,404 
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Statement H 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Proprietary Fund Type - Internal Service Fund 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

Year ended June 30, 2014 
with comparative totals for the year ended June .30,2013 

2014 2013 

Operating revenues: 
Premiums $ 441,857 50,506 

Total operating revenues 441,857 50,506 

Operating expenses: 
Workers* compensation benefits 
Claims administration fees 
Excess insurance premium payments 

(22,438) 
11,540 
42,861 

103,911 
53,918 
35,016 

Total operating expenses 31,963 192,845 

Operating income (loss) 409,894 (142,339) 

Nonpperating revenues: 
Interest 1,208 1.239 

Total nonoperating revenues 1,208 1,239 

Net gain (loss) 411,102 (141,100) 

Net position at beginning of year 130,495 271,595 

Net position at end of year $ 541,597 130,495 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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statement I 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Proprietary Fund Type - Internal Service Fund 
Statement of Gash Flows 

Year ended June 30,2014 
with comparative totals for the year ended June 30,2013 

2014 2013 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Premiums 
Workers* compensation benefit recoveries, net 
Claims administration fees 
Excess insurance premium payments 

$ 441,857 
(195,897) 

(11,540) 
(42,861) , 

50,506 
(249,269) 

(53,918) 
(35,016) 

Net,cash provided by (used in) operating activities 191,559 (287,697) 

Gash flows from investing activities - interest earned 1,208 1,239 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 192.767 (286,458) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 157i277 443,735 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 350,044 157,277 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in 
operating activities - operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash 
used in operating activities: 
Change in reinsurance receivable 
Change in provision for claims 
Change in interfund payable 

$ 409,894 

(51,914) 
(133,8:16) 

(32,605) 

(142,339) 

(75,696) 
(102,267) 

32,605 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 191,559 (287,697) 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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statement J 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklihton, Louisiana 

Agency/Fiduciary Fund - School Activity Funds 
Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities 

June 30, 20i4 
with comparative totals as of June 30, 2013 

2014 2013 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 957,657 881,266 

Total assets $ 957,657 881,266 

Liabilities: 
Deposits due to others $ 957,657 881,266 

Total liabilities $ 957,657 881,266 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SGHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Footnote Captions 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
A. Reporting Entity 
B. Basis of Presentation - Fund Accouiiting 
C. Basis of Accounting - Measurement Focus 
D. Budgetary Data 
E. Encumbrances 
F. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
G. Intergovernmental Receivables 
H. Short-Tenh Interfund Receivables/Payables 
I. Inventories 
Ji Capital Assets 
K. Long-Term Obligations 
L. Compensated Absences 
M. Pension Plans 
N. Net Position - Government-Wide Financial Statements 
O. Equity - Fund Financial Statements 
P. Interfund Transactions 
Q. Sales Taxes 
R. Claims and Judgments 
S. Prepaid Expenses 
T. Management's Use of Estimates 
U. Comparative Data and Total Colmns on Statements 

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
3. Ad Valorem Taxes 
4. Receivables 
5. Capital. Assets 
6. Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers 
7. Accounts, Salaries and Salary Related Accruals, and Other Payables 
8. Changes in Agency Fund - Deposits due Others 
9. Long-Term Obligations 
10. Self-lnsur^ce Program/Risk Management 
11. Pension Plans 
12. Post-Employment Health Care Benefits 
13. Excess of Expenditures over. Appropriations 
14. Operating Leases 
15. Contingencies 
16. New Pronouncements 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The Washington Parish School Board (the School Board) was created by Louisiana Revised Statute 
(LSA-R.S.) 17:51 to provide public education for the children within Washington Parish. The School 
Board is authorized by LSA-R.S 17:81 to establish policies and regulations for its own government 
consistent with the laws of the State of Louisiana and the regulations of the Louisiana Board of 
Elementary and Secondary Education. The School Board is comprised of nine members who are 
elected from nine districts for concurrent terms of four years. 

The School Board operates 10 schools within the parish with a total enrollment of 5,411 pupils as of 
October 1, 2013. In conjunction with the regular educational programs, some of these schools offer 
special education and/or adult education programs. In addition, the School Board provides 
transportation and school food services for the students. 

(a) Reporting Entity 

The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government, (b) organizations for which 
the prim^ government is financially accountable, and (c) organizations for which nature and 
significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would 
cause the reporting entity's,financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board establishes criteria for determining which component 
units should be. considered part of the School Board for financial reporting purposes. The basic 
criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial 
dependency in addition to a financial benefit or burden relationship. This criteria includes: 

(1) Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

(a) The ability of the School Board to impose its will on that organization and/or 

(b) The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose 
specific financial burdens on the School Board. 

(2) Organizations for which the School Board does not appoint a voting majority but which are 
fiscally dependent on the School Board and provide specific financial benefits or impose 
specific financial burdens on the School Board. 

(3) Organizations for which the reporting entity's financial statements would be misleading if 
data of the organization were not included because of the nature or significance of the 
relationship. 

(4) Organizations in which it has a majority equity interest for the purpose of directly 
facilitating government services. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June SO, 2014 

The scope of public service is one such factor that includes the following aspects: 

(1) Whether the activity is for the benefit of the reporting entity and/or its residents. 

(2) Whether the activity is conducted within the geographic boundaries of the reporting entity 
and is generally available to the citizens of that entity. 

Several agencies, although meeting the criterion for scope of public service, are not included in 
the financial statements of the School Board because there is ho financial interdependency with 
the School Board. These agencies, such as the parish police jury, independently elected parish 
officials and municipalities within the parish, are separate taxing entities established by Louisiana 
law. 

Similarly, the School Board is not included in any other reporting entity since School Board 
members are elected by the public and have decision-making authority, the power to designate 
management, the ability to significantly influence operations, and primary accountability for 
fiscal matters; 

The accounting policies of the Washington Parish School Board conform to accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to governmental units. The 
following is a summary of the more significant policies. 

(b) Basis of Presehtation - Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the School Board are orgaiiized on the basis of funds, each of which is 
considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a 
separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fiind equities, revenues, 
and expenditures. Resources are allocated to ^d accounted for in the individual funds based 
upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are 
controlled. The various funds are summarized by type in the financial statements. The following 
fund types are used by the School Board: 

Governmental Fund Types 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the School Board 
are financed. The acquisition, use, and balances of the School Board's expendable financial 
resources and the related liabilities are accounted for through governmental funds. All 
governmental funds are accounted for on a spending measurement focus, which means that the 
measurement focus is based upon determination of changes in financial position, rather than upon 
net income determination. The following are the School Board's governmental fund types: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the School Board. The 
General Fund receives most of the resources derived by the School Board from local 
sources (principally ad valorem and sales taxes) and state sources (principally the State 
Equalization funding). General fund expenditures represent the cost of general school 
system operations and individual functionalxategories of instructional and support services. 
It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes-to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of 
specific revenue sources that;are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt Service Funds - Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of 
resources for, and payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

Capital Project Funds - Capital Projects Funds are used for the receipt and disbursement of 
proceeds of bond issues and other special or designated revenues, such as insurance, used 
for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities, renovations, and major repairs. 

Proprietary Fund Type 

The Proprietary Fund is used to account for the School Board's ongoing organi^tions and 
activities which are similar to those often found in the private sector. The Proprietary Fund is 
accounted for on an economic resources measurement focus, meaning that the measurement focus 
is based upon determination of net income. Operating revenues and expenses generally result 
from providing services and delivering goods in connection with the propriety fund's primary 
ongoing operations. The School Board's proprietary fund type is limited to oneiihtemal service 
fund for the workers' compensation insurance program. Premium revenues and related costs of 
providiitg the program are operating activities. All other items are considered non-operating. 

Fiduciary Fund Type 

The Fiduciary Fund is used to account for assets held by the School Board in a trustee or agency 
capacity. The School Board's only agency fund is the School Activity Agency Fund, which is 
used to account for assets held by the School Board as an agent for the individual schools and 
school organizations. Agency Funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of 
results of operations. 

(c) Basis of Accounting - Measurement Focus 

Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities displays information about the 
reporting government as a whole. Fiduciary fimds are not included in the GWFS. Fiduciary 
funds are reported only in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities at the fund financial statement 
level. 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities were prepared using the economic 
resources measurernent focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, 
losses, assets and liabilities resulting from the exchange and exchange-like transactions are 
recognized when the exchange t^es place. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property 
taxes (ad valorem) are recognized as revenue in the year they are levied and grant revenues are 
recognized as soon as all eligibility requirements are met. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes^to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

Internal Activities The workers' compensation fund provides services to the governmental 
funds. Accordingly, these funds were rolled up into the governmental activities. The internal 
activities have not been eliminated. 

Program Revenues Program revenues include 1) charges for services provided, 2) operating 
grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions; program revenues reduce the 
cost of the function to be financed from the School Board's general revenues. Charges for 
services iare primarily derived from food sales. Operating grants and contributions consist of the 
many educational grants received from the federal and state government. 

Allocation of Indirect Expenses The School Board reports all direct expenses by function in the 
Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. 
Depreciation expense is specifically identified by function and.is included in the direct expense of 
each function. Interest on general long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is 
reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Other indirect expenses are not allocated. 

Fund Financial Statements (FFS) 

Fund financial statements report detailed information about the School Board. The focus of 
governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting 
funds by type. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. The major funds reported are 
the General Fund, Title 1 Special Revenue Fund, School Lunch Special Revenue Fund,, IDEA 
Special Education Special Revenue Fund, and Tax District #4 Debt Service Fund. 

The General Fund is used to account for the day-to-day operations for the School Board. The 
Title I, School Lunch, and IDEA Special Education Funds are used to account for the collection 
of the revenues for specific programmatic purposes. The Title I Special Revenue Fund is part of 
the No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB) funds, which are federally funded programs promulgated 
by Public Law (PL) 103-382 which consolidated fourteen programs. NCLB's purposes are to 
ensure high standards for all students, provide students with an enriched and accelerated 
educational program, provide staff development, and to align the efforts of state and local 
educational agencies. The School Lunch Special Revenue Fund, including the Breakfast 
pro^am, is a program that provides nourishing meals to students in all grades. This program is 
supplemented by both federal and state funds that are b^ed oh reimbursement and participation. 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Public Law (PL) 101-476, is a federally 
financed program of free public education in the least restrictive environment for children with 
exceptionalities. The Tax District #4 Debt Service Fund is used to account for monies for debt 
service for the capital projects in the Franklinton, Enon, Pine, and Thomas communities. 

Non-major funds are aggregated and presented in a single column. The internal service fiind is 
presented in the proprietary fund statements. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklihton, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

Governmental Fimds 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its 
measurement focus. All governmental fund types are accounted for using a current financial 
resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current 
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds 
present increases (i.e., revenues and other fmancing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and 
other financing uses) in het current assets. 

The proprietary fund type is accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. 
With this measurernent focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of this 
fund type are included on the balance sheet. 

The fiduciary fund types (agency fund) are reported in the financial statements on the accrual 
basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis, revenues are recorded when they are earned. 
Revenues not considered earned are recorded as deferred revenues. 

The following practices in recordihg revenues and expenditures have been used for the 
governmental funds. 

Revenues 

Federal and state entitlements, which include state equsdization and state revenue sharing, are 
recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid when available and measurable. These revenues are 
susceptible to accrual under the modified basis of accounting. For this purpose, the Board 
considers all revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current 
fiscal period. Federal and state grants which ^e restricted as to the purpose of the expenditures 
are recorded when the reimbursable expenditures have been made. 

Ad valorem taxes are recorded in the year the taxes are due and payable. Ad valorem taxes are 
assessed on a calendar year basis, based on the assessed value on January 1, become due and 
delinquent on December 31. The taxes were levied by the School Board on July 17, 2014. 
However, before the taxes can be collected, the tax rolls must be submitted to the State Tax 
Commission for approval. The taxes are generally collected in December, Januaiy, and February 
of the fiscal year. Property tax revenues are accrued.at fiscal year end to the extent that they have 
been collected and are unremitted by the Washington Parish Tax Collector's Office. Such 
amounts are measurable and available to finance current operations. 

Interest income on time deposits and revenues from rentals, leases, and royalties are recorded 
when earned. 

Sales ^d use tax revenues are recorded in the month in which the School Board considers them 
available (60 days) to finance current year obligations and are collected by the Washington Parish 
Tax Collector. 

Substantially a\\ other revenues are recorded, when received. Revenue received in advance of 
revenue recognition is unavailable. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

Expenditures 

Salaries are recorded as expenditures when incurred. Nine-month employee salaries are incurred 
over a nine-month period but paid over a twelve-month period. Compensated absences are 
recognized as expenditures when leave is actually taken or when employees (or heirs) are paid for 
accrued leave upon retirement or death. Commitments under construction contracts are 
recognized as expenditures when earned by the contractor. Principal and interest on general long-
term obligations are not recognized until due. All other expenditures are generally recognized 
under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the-related fund liability is incurred. 

The proprietary fund type is reported in the financial statements on the accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned, and expenses are recognized when 
they are incurred. 

Unearned Revenues 

Unearned revenues arise when resources are received before the School Board has a legal claim 
to them, such as when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying 
expenditures or when there is an inventory of donated food commodities at year end. 

In subsequent periods, when the School Board has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for 
unearned revenue is removed from the balance sheet and the revenue is recognized. 

(d) Budgetary Data 

The proposed budgets for fiscal year 2014 were completed and made available for public 
inspection at the School Board office on August 20, 2014. A public hearing was held on 
September 11, 2014j for suggestions and comments from taxpayers. The proposed fiscal year 
2014 budgets were formally adopted by the School Board on September 11, 2014. The legally 
required budgets, which included proposed expenditures and the means of fmancing them, for the 
General and Special Revenue Funds were published in the official journal ten days prior to the 
public hearings. 

The budgets were prepared on a modified accrual basis, consistent with generally accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP). Special Revenue Funds were budgeted by program. 

Formal budgetary accounts are integrated into the accounting system during the year as a 
management control device. Appropriations which are not expensed lapse at the end of the year. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

The level of control over the budget is exercised at the function or program level for the General 
and Special Revenue Funds. The Superintendent is authorized to h^sfer budget amounts within 
each fiinction; however, any supplemental appropriations that amend the total expenditures of any 
fund require School Board approval. As required by state law, when actual revenues within a 
fund are failing to meet estimated annual budgeted revenues by five percent or more, and/or 
actual expenditures within a fund are exceeding estimated budgeted expenditures by five percent 
or more, a budget amendment to reflect such changes is adopted by the ,School Board in an open 
meeting. Budgeted amounts included in the financial statements include the original adopted 
budget and all subsequerit'amendments. There were no amendments to the General Fund budget. 

(e) Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accountings under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the 
expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, 
is employed in the governmental funds as a management control device. However, at year end, 
all encumbrances lapse and must be budgeted in the subsequent year. 

09 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and money market 
accounts. Cash equivalents include amounts.in time deposits. These deposits are recorded at cost 
which approximates market. Under state law, the School Board may deposit funds in demand 
deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state 
banks organized under Louisiana law or national banks with their principal offices in Louisiana. 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the School Board considers all highly-liquid 
investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash 
equivalents. 

(g) Intergovernmental Receivables 

Intergovernmental receivables consist of receivables for reimbursement of expenditures under 
various state and federal programs and grants. All amounts are expected to be collected within 
the next twelve months. 

(h) Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables 

Short-term interfund loans are classified as interfund receivables/payables. 

(i) Inventories 

All purchased inventories are valued at cost (first-in, first-out); donated commodities are assi^ed 
values based on information provided by the U.S. Department of Agriculture. Inventories in the 
School Lunch SpeciaJ RevenueTund consist of food^and supplies. The commodities are recorded 
as revenues and expenditures when consumed on the government-wide financial statements, and 
a portion are recorded as expenditures when purchased:and apportion are recorded as expenditures 
when consumed on the fund financial statements. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton,.Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

Q) Capital Assets 

Land, buildings and improvements, and furniture and equipment are recorded as expenditures in 
the governmental activities column in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets 
are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost, if actual historical cost is not available. 
Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated market value on the date of donation. 
Approximately 99 percent of capital assets are valued at historical cost, while the remaining one 
percent are valued at estimated cost, based on the„historical cost of like items. Capital assets are 
defined by the government, as assets with an initial individual cost of more than $5,000. 

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially 
extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized over the remaining usefbl 
lives of the assets. 

Capital assets are depreciated over their estimated useful lives (excluding any applicable salvage 
value). Estimated useful life is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected to meet 
service demands. Straight line depreciation is iised based.on the following estimated useful lives: 

Assets Years 
Buildings and Improvements: 
Fixed Buildings and Irnprovements 40 
Trailers and Outside Buildings 20 - 25 
Roof Renovations 20-30 
Furniture and Equipment: 
Heavy Equipment 10-25 
Office Equipment. 5-12 
F umiture and F ixture 5 
Computers, Electronics, and Video Equipment 5-7 

Land and construction in progress are hot depreciated. 

(k) Long-Term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial 
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the 
applicable governmental activities or proprietary fund type statement of net position. 

(I) Compensated Absences 

All 12-month employees earn from 6 to 24 days of vacation leave each year, depending on their 
length of service with the School Board. Vacation leave can be accumulated to a maximum of 10 
days at the end of each fiscal year. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2014 

Teachers and other 9-month employees earn 10 days of sick leave each year. All 12-month 
employees earn up to 12 days sick Jeave each year, prorated during first year of service with the 
School Board. Sick leave can be accumulated without limitation. Upon retirement, unused sick 
leave up to 25 days and any unused vacation leaye is paid to employees (or their heirs) at the 
employee's current rate of pay. Under the Louisiana Teachers Retirement System, the total 
unused accumulated sick leave, including the 25 days paid, is used in the retirement benefit 
computation as earned service for leave earned prior to July 1, 1988. For sick leave earned after 
July 1, 1988, under the Louisiana Teachers Retirement System and for sick leave earned under 
the Louisiana School Employees Retirement'System, all unpaid sick leave, which excludes the 25 
days paid, is used in the retirement benefit computation as earned service. 

Sabbatical leave may be granted for certain medical purposes and for professional and cultural 
improvement. An employee with a teacher's certificate is entitled, subject, to approval by the 
School Board, to one semester of sabbatical leave after three years of continuous service or two 
semesters of sabbatical leave after six or more years of continuous service. Sabbatical leave 
benefits are recorded as expenditures in the period paid. The cost of current leave privileges is 
recognized, as current year expenditures in the governmental funds, generally the General Fund 
and Special Revenue Funds, when leaye is actually taken. 

(m) Pension Plans 

The School Board participates in two pension plans administered by other governmental entities 
which cover substantially all employees who meet certain length of service requirements. 

(n) Net Position - Government- Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position reports net.position as the difference between all other elements in a 
statement of net position and is displayed in three components^—net investment in capital assets, 
restricted net position (distinguishing between major categories of restrictions), and unrestricted 
net position. 

Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, 
reduced by the outstanding balance of borrowings for capital asset acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of those assets, increased by deferred outflows of resources attributable to capital 
asset acquisition, construction or improvement, and deferred inflows of resources attributable to 
either capital asset acquisition, construction, or improvement or to capital asset related debt. 
Capital-related debt or deferred inflows equal to unspent capital asset related debt proceeds or 
deferred inflows of resources is included in calculating either restricted or unrestricted net 
position, depending upon whether the unspent amounts are restricted. 
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Restricted net position reflects net position when there are limitations imposed on a net position's 
use by external parties such as creditors, grantors, laws or regulations of other governments. 
Restricted net position consists of restricted assets less liabilities related to restricted assets less 
deferred inflows related to.restricted assets. Liabilities and deferred inflows related to restricted 
assets include liabilities and deferred inflows to be liquidated with restricted assets and arising 
from;the s^e resource flow that results in restricted assets. When both restricted and unrestricted 
resources are available for use, it is the School Board's policy to use restricted resources first, 
then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

Unrestricted net position is the balance (deficit) of all other elements in a statement of net 
position remaining after net investment in capital assets and restricted net position. 

The governmental activities unrestricted net position has a negative balance at June 30, 2014. 
The School Board plans to gradually eliminate this negative balance when it shows increases in 
revenues over expenses and is able to fund postfemployment benefits, reducing the total liability 
and increasing net position. 

(o) Equity - Fund Financial Statements 

The following ftmd balance classifications describe the relative strength of the spending 
constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used: 

• Nonspendable fund balance - amounts that are not in a spendable form (such as 
inventory) or are required to be maintained intact; 

• Restricted ftmd balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers 
(such as grantor, bondholders, and higher levels of government), through constitutional 
provisions, or by enabling legislation; 

• Committed fund balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government 
itself, using its highest level of decision-making authority by a vote of the School Board; 
to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other puipose unless the 
government takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint; 

• Assigned fund balance - amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; 
intent can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the 
governmental body delegates the authority such as the School Board and its management. 
The policy utilized by the School Board is that the School Board authorizes management 
to assign funds as. needed for applicable items and this policy is established by the 
governing body pursuant to the Superintendent's authorization; 
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• Unassigried fund balance - amounts that are available for purpose; positive amounts 
are reported only in the general fund. 

The School Board establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance commitments by passage 
of a resolution. This is typically done through adoption and amendment of the budget. A fund 
balance commitment is further indicated in the budget document as a designation or commitment 
of the fund (such as for special initiatives). Assigned fund balance is established by the School 
Board through adoption of amendment of the budget as intended for specific purposes (such as 
the purchase of fixed assets, construction, debt service, or for other purposes). 

When an expenditure is incurred for the purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund 
balance is available, the School Board considers restricted funds to have'been spent, first. When 
an expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are 
available, the School Board considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, 
then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed, unless the School Board has 
provided otherwise in its commitment or assignment actions. 

The School Lunch Special Revenue Fund has a negative unassigned fund balance at June 30, 
2014. The School Board plans to eliminate this negative balance when it turns inventory over to 
sale. 

(p) Interfund Transactions 

There are several ty.pes of transactions that are reported in the financial statements as interfund 
items. Interfund transactions which constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures or 
expenses initially made from that fund.which are properly applicable to another fund are recorded 
as expenditures or expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of the expenditure or 
expense in the fund that is being reimbursed. 

Nonrecurring or nonroutine transfers of equity between funds are reported as additions to or 
deductions from fund balance. All other transfers are treated as operating transfers and are 
included in the results of operations of both governmental and proprietary funds. 

(q) Sales Taxes 

On October 4, 1966, the voters of Washington Parish approved a one percent parish wide sales 
and use tax to be levied for the Washington Parish School Board and the City of Bogalusa School 
Board. The proceeds of the tax are allocated on the basis of 45 perceiit to the Washington Parish 
School Board and 55 percent to the City of Bogalusa School Board. The proceeds, after payment 
of necessary costs and expenses of collecting the tax, are dedicated for payment of salaries of 
teachers, other school personnel and other operating expenditures. 
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On April 4, 1981, the voters of Washington Parish approved a one percent sales and use tax to be 
levied .only for the use of the Washington Parish School Board. The proceeds, after payment of 
necessary costs and expenses of collecting the tax, are dedicated to the general operation and 
maintenance of the schools in the parish, including the payment of salaries and fringe benefits of 
all school board employees, acquisition of land aiid buildings, purchase of other capital 
improvements to the schools in the parish and funding of bonds for the purpose of making capital 
improvements, as mentioned previously , 

Sales and use taxes are collected and remitted to the School Board by the Washington Parish 
Sheriffs Office. The.sales and use taxes collected in June on behalf of the W^hington Parish 
School Board are remitted to the School Board by July 30. 

(r) Claims and Judgments 

The School Board accourits for its workers* compensation self-insurance program in its internal 
service fund. The liabilities for claims and judgments? are reported when it is probable that a loss 
has occurred and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated. 

Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported as well as 
incremental claim adjustment expenses. Because actual claims liabilities depend on such 
cornplex factors as inflation, changes in legal doctrines and damage awards, the process used in 
computing claims liability does not necessarily result in an exact amount. Claims liabilities are 
reevaluated periodically to take into consideration recently settled claims, the frequency of claims 
and other economic and social factors. 

(s) Prepaid E:^enses 

Prepaid expenses include amounts paid in advance for goods and services. Prepaid expenses are 
shown as either current or other assets on the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position, 
depending on when management expects to realize their benefits. Prepaid expenditures are 
recorded in the year that the expenditure is accrued using the consumption method. 

\ 
(t) Management's Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates ^d assumptions ftiat affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported,amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions include the useful lives of fixed 
assets, the valuation of capital assets, and pension and other post retirement benefits. The current 
economic environment has increased the degree of uncertainty inherent in those estimates and 
assumptions. 
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(u) Comparative Data and Total Columns on Statements 

Comparative total data for the prior year has been presented in the basic fm^cial statements in 
order to provide an understanding of changes in the School Board's financial position and 
operations of these funds. 

However, comparative data, (i.e., presentation of prior year total by fund type) has not been 
presented in each of the statements since their inclusion would make the statements unduly 
complex and difficult to read. In the fund financial statements, interfuhd eliminations have not 
been made in the aggregation of this data. 

(2) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

At June 30, 2014, the School Board had cash and cash equivalents as follows: 

Bank accounts $ 14,536,817 
Certificates of deposit 123,734 
LAMP 127,149 

$ 14,787,700 

Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents of $11,085,146, restricted cash and cash equivalents of 
$2,744,897, and Fiduciary Fund cash and cash equivalents of $957,657 comprise total cash and cash 
equivalents of $14,787,700. Under state law, the bank balances of money market^ bank accounts, and 
time certificates of deposit, which totaled $16,445,776 as of June 30, 2014, must be secured by federal 
deposit insurance of the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. 

The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal or 
exceed the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. At June 30, 2014, the School Board was in 
compliance with this requirement. Because the pledged securities are held bythe pledging fiscal agent 
in the School Board's name, the School Board does not have any custodial credit risk. 
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LAMP is administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit, corporation org^ized under the laws of the state of 
Louisiana. Only local government entities having contracted to participate in LAMP have an 
investment interest in its pool of assets. The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe 
environment for the placement of public funds in short-term, high quality investments. The LAMP 
portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local governments in Louisiana are 
authorized to invest in accordance with LA-R.S. 33:2955. LAMP is.a2a7-like investihent pool. 
The following facts are relevant for 2a7-like investment pools: 

• Credit risk: LAMP is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's. State law limits the type of 
investments available. The School Board only invests in LAMP, which is a cash equivalent. 

• Custodial credit risk: LAMP participants' investments in the pool are evidenced by shares of 
the pool. Investments in pools should be disclosed, but not categorized because they are not 
evidenced by securities that exist in physical of book-entry form. The investment is with the 
pool, not the securities that make up the pool; therefore, no public disclosure is required. 

• Concentration of credit risk: Pooled investments are excluded from the five percent disclosure 
requirement: 

• Interest rate risk: LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate 
access to their account balances. LAMP prepares its own interest rate risk disclosure using the 
weighted average maturity (WAM) method. The WAM of LAMP assets is restricted to not 
more than 60 days, and consists of no securities with a maturity in excess of 397 days. The 
WAM for LAMP'S total investments is 57 as of June 30, 2014. 

• Foreign currency risk: Not applicable to 2a7-like pools. 

The investments in LAMP are stated at fair value based on quoted market rates. The fair value is 
determined on a weekly basis by LAMP and the Value of the position in the external investment pool is 
the same as the net asset value of the pool shares. LAMP, Inc. is subject to the regulatory oversight of 
the state treasurer and the board of directors. LAMP is not registered with the SEC as an investment 
company. 

(3) Ad Valorem Taxes 

The School Board levies ad valorem taxes on real, business, and public personal property located within 
Washington Parish's boundmes. Property taxes on real and business personal property are levied by 
the School Board based on property values assessed by the Washington Parish Tax Assessor and 
approved by the State of Louisiana Tax Commission. Public personal property tax is also levied by the 
School Board based on property value assessed and approved by the State of Louisiana Tax 
Commission. The Washington Parish Sheriffs office bills and collects property taxes for the School 
Board. Collections are remitted to the School Board monthly. 

Propertv Tax Calendar 

Assessment date January 1 

Levy date By September 15 

Total taxes are due December 31 

Penalties and interest are added After December 31 

Tax sale - delinquent property Third Wednesday in May 
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The maximum bonded indebtedness is limited to 50% of the assessed property valuation. The tax roll 
is prepared by the tax assessor in the fall of each year, with ,collections beginning by December of that 
year and substantially received by June 30* of the following year, therefore, no property tax receivable 
for the calendar year is included on the accompanying balance sheet. The School Board records 
property taxes when received. 

The distribution of the School Board's levy (tax rate per $1,000 assessed value) to its funds was as 
follows: 

Authorized levied 
MiUage Millage 

P^sh-wide taxes: 
Constitutional 3.91 3.91 
General operational 5.12 5.12 
Maintenance and operation 5.12 5.12 
Maintenance and.operation 4.83 4.83 

Total 18.98 18.98 

Authorized Levied 
Millage Millage • Low High Low High 

District taxes 5.19 30.50 5.19 23.00 

(4) Recdvabli^ 

The financial statements for the School Board do not contain an allowance for uncollectible receivables 
because management believes all amounts will be collected. Howeyer, if management becomes aware 
of information that would change .its assessment about the collectability of any receivable, management 
would write off the receivable as a bad debt at that time. 

Receivables at June 30,2014 for governmental funds are as follows: 

Intergovernmental - state 
grants including pass-
through Federal grant 
reimbursements 

General 
Fund 

$ 455,087 

$ 455,087 

Special 
Revenue 

Funds 

1,189,831 

1,189,831. 

Debt 
Service 
Funds Total 

557 S 1,645,475 

557 S 1,645,475 
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(5) Capital Assets 

Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014 is as follows: 

Balance Balance 
June 30, Adjustments/ June 30, 

2013 Additions Deletions 2014 
Govemmental activities: 
Non Depreciable Assets; 

Land $ 3,561,719 - - $ 3,561,719 
Construction in progress 26,885 155,442 178,614 3,713 

Depreciable Assets: 
Buildings and improvements 48.305,564 178,614 - 48,484,178 
Furniture and equipment 5,654,191 119,707 525,323 5,248,575 

Total 57,548,359 453,763 703,937 57,298,185 
Less accumulated depreciation: 

Buildings and improvements 17.154,298 1,280,624 - 18,434,922 
Furniture and equipment 4,568,951 231,829 522,585 4,278,195 

Total accumulated depreciation 21,723,249 1,512,453 522,585 22,713,117 
Govemmental activities 

Capital assets, net $ 35,825,110 (1,058,690) 181,352 $ 34,585,068 

There were no outstanding contractual commitments related to other construction projects as of June 
30,2014. 

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2014, by function, is as follows: 

$ Regular Programs 
Special,Programs 
Other Education Programs 
General Administrative Services 
School Administrative Services 
Plant Operation and Maintenance 
Student Transportation Services 
Food Service 

(6) Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers 

146,233 
19,47? 
8,050 

30,152 
20,343 

1,227,825 
11,272 
49,099 

$ 1,512,453 

Individual fund interfund receivable ^d payable balances at June 30, 2014 were as follows and 
primarily relatefo reimbursements due to (from) other funds for payroll and routine operating expenses. 
The School Board expects all amounts in the following schedule to be paid within one year. 
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Receivable Fund 

General Fund 

School Lunch Special Revenue Fund 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Fimd -
Summer Feeding Program 

Payable Fund 

Major Special Revenue Funds: 
IDEA Special Education 
School Lunch 
NCLB-Titlel 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds: 
LA4 Federal 
REAP Federal 
NCLB-Title II 
Special, Federal Funds 

Total General Fund 

General Fimd 

General Fund 

Total 

Amount 

$ 471,432 
250,000 

• 226,476 
947,908 

84,277 
23,130 
32,186 
85,731 

225,324 

1,173,232 

245,000 

2,908 

1,421,140 

Individual fimd interftmd transfers primarily related to operating funding by the General Fund and/or 
recovery of indirect costs, for the year ended June 30, 2014 were as follows: 

Transfer From 
General Fund 

Major SpecialRevenue Fund 
Title I 
IDEA Special Education 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Fund-
REAP Federal 

Transfer To 
Major Special Revenue Fund -
School Lunch 
Nonmajor Special Revenue Fund 
Summer Feeding Program 

General Fund 
General Fund 

Amount 

$ 245,000 

2,908 
247,908 

91,188 
82,750 

173,938 

General.Fund 5,357 

427,203 
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(7) Accounts, Salaries and Salary Related Accruals, and Other Payables 

Payables at June 30,2014 are as follows: 

Special 
General Revenue 

Fund Funds Total 

Salaries and.related 
withholdings and accruals 

Accounts and other payables 
$ 2,401,125 476,452 $ 2,877,577 

885,750 65,824 951,574 

$ 3,286,875 542,276 $ 3,829,151 

The account and other payables include the $528,343 FEMA repayment related to the insurance 
settlement in the General Fund. 

(8) Changes in Agency Fund - Deposits due Others 

The changes in school activity accounts for the year ended June 30, 2014, are as follows: 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of year 

881,266 

Additions 

2,373,622 

Reductions 

2,297,231 $ 

Balance at 
end of year , 

957,657 School activity accounts S 

(9) Long-Term Obligations 

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions for the.year ended June 30, 2014: 

Bonded 
debt 

Post-
Claims Compensated employment 
payable absences benefits Total 

Long-term obligations 
at July 1,2013 $ 12,835,000 822,304 5,021,775 14,398i958^ $ 33,078;037 

Deductions (1,206,000) (171,459) (63,051) - (1,440,510) 
Additions -• 37;643 (237,160) 1,933,921 1,734,404 
Long-term obligations 

at June 30,2014 $ 11,629,000 688,488 4,721,564 16,332,879 $ 33,371,931 
Due within one year .$ 1,239,000 242,422 42,745 - :$ 1,524,167 

The liability for claims payable is reported in the internal seiVice fund and will be liquidated by that 
fund. The liability for post-employment benefits is fully liquidatedJby the general fund. 
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All School Board bonds outstanding at June 30, 2014, in the amount of $11,629,000 are general 
obligation bonds with final maturities from 2018 to 2023 and interest rates from 2.64% to 3.65%. The 
School Board does not have any outstanding inrsubstahce defeased debt. 

Bond issue 
Original 

Issue 
Interest 

rates 

Mt Hermon School 
District-2008 

Vamado School District -
2009 

Tax Refund District #4 -
2012 

Final Interest to Principal 
jpayment due maturity outstanding 

$ 662,000 

$ 731,000 

$ 12,180,000 

3.65% 

3.65% 

2.64% 

March 2018 27,740 296,000 

March 2018 30,660 328,000 

March2023 1,504,668 11,005,000 

$ 1,563,068 $ 11,629,000 

The Mt. Hermon School District bonds are 10 year General Obligation Bonds issued for the purpose of 
refunding General Obligation School Bonds, Series 1998, dated October 1, 1998. The refunded bonds 
were issued for the purpose of acquiring and/or improving lands for building sites and playgrounds, 
including construction of necessary sidewalks, and streets adjacent thereto, purchasing, erecting and/or 
improving school buildings and other school related facilities within arid for the District and acquiring 
the necessary equipment and furnishings. All improvements were made at the Mt. Hermon School. 

The Varriado School. District bonds are 9 year General Obligation School Refunding Bonds issued for 
the purpose of refunding General Obligation School Bonds, Series 1998, dated March 1, 1998. The 
refufided bonds were issued for the purpose of acquiring and/or improving lands for building sites and 
playgrounds, including construction of necessary sidewalks and streets adjacent thereto and purchasing, 
erecting, and/or improving school buildings and other school related facilities, and acquiring the 
necessary equipment and furnishings. The specific plan for the use of the money is for: 

A. Construction of a new gymnasium 
B. Rebuild music room 
C. Rework north wing 
D. Construction of covered walkways 
E. Site work such as drainage, sidewalks, service drives, and demolition 

All principal and interest requirements are funded in accordance with Louisiana law by the armual ad 
valorem tax levy on taxable property within the parish. 
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At June 30, 2014, the School Board has accumulated $2,741,060 in debt service funds for future debt 
requirements, which are as follows: 

Total Total Total 
Year ending June 30 Principal Interest 

2015 $ 1,239,000 $ 313,308 1,552,308 
2016 1,277,000 279,144 1,556,144 
2017 1,315,000 243,896 1,558,896 
2018 1,358,000 207,564 1,565,564 
2019 1,220,000 170,016 1,390,016 

2020-2023 5,220i000 349,140 5,569,140 
$ 11,629,000 $ 1,563,068 $ 13,192,068 

In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, the jSchool Board is legally restricted from 
incurring long-term bonded debt in excess of 50 percent of the assessed value of taxable property, 
which includes both homestead exempt property and nonexempt property. At June 30, 2014, the 
statutory limit was $64,472,865; outstanding bonded debt net of debt service flinds totaled $8,263,940 
and the legal debt margin is $56,208,925. The School Board js in compliance with a|l significant 
limitations and restrictions set forth in the individual bond indentures. 

At June 30, 2014, employees of the School Board have accumulated $4,721,564 of compensated 
absences benefits and $16,332,879 for post-employment benefits. For further information on claims 
payable and post-employment benefits, see notes 10 and 12, respectively. General and Special Revenue 
Fund expenditures are, recorded when incurred. 

(ID) SelfTlnsurance Program/Risk Management 

On July 1, 1990, the School Board established a Self-Insurance Program (an internal service fund) to 
account for and finance its.iininsured risk of loss in regard to workers' compensation insurance. Under 
the terms of an excess workers' compensation insurance agreement with a private insurance company, 
which became effective July 1, 2004, the School Board's maximum liability per occurrence is $400,000. 
The School Board plirch^es commercial insurance with an excess limit of $1,000,000 for claims in 
excess of coverage provided by the program. As of June 30, 2014, the School Board reported a claims 
reinsurance receivable of $880,041 in the internal service fund. All funds of the School Board 
participate in the program and make payments to the internal service fund in amounts needed to pay 
current-year'claims and to establish a reserve for catastrophic losses. The School Board is subject to a 
variety of risks of loss related to torts, theft, damage to and desthiction of assets^ errors and omissions 
and natural disasters for which the School Board carries commercial insurance. Settlements have not 
exceeded coverage amounts in the past three years. At June 30, 2014, there is $541,597 benefit 
obligation of $688,488 obligations arising from the Self-Insurance Program, arid the program has net 
position of $588,648. Changes in;the fund's claims liability amount are as follows: 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

Current-year 
claims and 
changes in 
estimates 

Claim 
payments 

Balance at 
End 

of Year 

2012-13 
2013-14 

924,215 
822,304 

204,159 
37,643 

(306,070) $ 
(171,459) $ 

822,304 
688,488 

There were no significant changes in insured amounts or deductibles^n 2014. 

(li) Pension Plans 

Substantially all employees of the School Board are members of two statewide retirement systems. In 
general, professional employees (such as teachers and principals) and lunchroom workers are members 
of the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana; other employees, such as custodial personnel .and bus 
drivers are members of the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System, lliese systems are cost-
sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans administered by separate boards of trustees. 
Pertinent information, relative to each plan follows: 

(a) Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana (TRS) 

Plan description - The School Board participates in two membership plans of the TRS, the 
Regular Plan and.Plan B. The TRS provides retirement benefits as welLas disability and survivor 
benefits. Ten years of service credit is required to become vested for retirement benefits and five 
years to become vested for disability and survivor benefits. 

Benefits are established and amended by state statute. The TRS issues a publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the 
TRS, That report may be obtained by writing to the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana, 
Post Office Box 94123, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9123, or by calling (504) 925-6446. 

Funding policy - Plan members are required to contribute 8.0% and 5.0% of their annual covered 
salary for the Regular Plan and Plan B, respectively. The School Board is required to contribute 
at an actuarially determined rate. The current rates are 27.2% and. 29.1% of annual covered 
payroll for the Regular Plan and Plan B, respectively. Member contributions and employer 
contributions for the TRS are established by state law and rates are established by the Public 
Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. The School Board's employer contribution to the 
TRS, as provided by state law, is funded by the State of Louisiana through annual appropriations, 
by deductions from local ad valorem taxes, and by remittances from the School Board. 

The School Board's contributions to the TRS for the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012 
were $6,850,610, $6,113,142, and $5,928,391, respectively, equal to the required contributions 
for each year. 
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(b) Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System (LSERS) 

Plan Description - The LSERS provides retirement benefits as well as disability and survivor 
benefits. Ten years of service credit is required to become vested for retirement benefits and five 
years to become vested for disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established and amended 
by state statute. The LSERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information for the LSERS, That report may be obtained 
by writing to the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System, Post Office Box 44516, 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804, or by calling (504) 925-6484. 

Funding Policy - Plan members are required to contribute 7.5% if hired before July 1, 2010 or 8% 
if hired on or after July 1, 2010 of their annual covered salary, and the School Board is required 
to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 32.3% of annual covered, 
payroll. Under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 1 l:102(B)(2)(b)(ii), 
employer contributions may be. fimded in whole or part from the Employer Credit Account. 
Member contributions and employer contributions for the LSERS are established by state law, 
and rates are established by the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. The School 
Board's employer contribution for the LSERS is funded by the State of Louisiana'through annual 
appropriations and by-remittances from the School Board, 

The School Board's contributions to the LSERS for the year ended June 30, 2014, 2013, and 
2012 were $734,486, $708,721, and $666,541, respectively, equal to the required contributions 
for each year.. 

(12) Post-Employment Health Care Benefits 

Plan Description. Washington Parish School Board participates in a fully insured health insurance and 
life insurance program administered by the Louisiana Office of Group Benefits (0GB). 

MedicM benefits are provided through the OGB and involve several statewide networks and one HMO 
with a premium structure by region. The plan provisions are contained in the official plan documents of 
the OGB, available at www.groupbenefits.org - "Quick Links" - "Health Plans", The OGB plan is a 
fiilly insured, multiple-employer arrangement and has been deemed to be an agent multiple-employer 
plan (within the meaning of paragraph 22 of GASB 45) for financial reporting purposes and for this 
valuation. OGB does not issue a stand-alone financial report on the plan; however^ the financial 
information is included in the Louisiana State's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. A copy can 
be obtained on the website at www.doa.la.gov/osrap-2.htm. 

The OGB "Medicare Advantage" plan has been assumed as an alternative to those employees after 
Medicare eligibility for pu^oses of this valuation. Medical benefits are provided to employees upon 
actual retirement from the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana (TRSL), whose retirement 
eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions as follows: 30 years of service at any age; age 55 and 25 years of 
service; or, age 65 and 20 years of service. 
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Life insurance coverage under the 0GB program is available to retirees by election and the blended rate 
(active arid retired) is $0.96 per $1,000 of insurance. The employer pays at least 50% of the cost of the 
retiree life insurance. Since the use of "unblended" rates is required, the School Board have used the 
94GAR mortality table described.above to "unblend" the rates so as to reproduce the composite blended 
rate overall as the.rate structure to calculate the actuarial valuation results for life-insurance. All of the 
assumptions used for the valuation of the medical benefits have been used except for the trend 
assumption; zero trend was used for life insurance. Insurance coverage amounts are reduced at age 65 
and again at age 70 according to the CX3B plan provisions. 

Contribution Rates. Employees do not contribute to their post-employment benefits costs until they 
become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The plan provisions and contribution rates are 
contained in the official plan,documents. 

Fund Policy. Effective with the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008, Washington Parish School Board 
implemented Government Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 45, Accounting arid 
Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-employment Benefits Other than Pensions {GPiSQAS). 

A schedule of funding progress would present multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial 
value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accruedTiability for 
benefits. However, the funding policy is not to fund the ARC except to the extent of the current year's 
retiree funding costs. 

In fiscal years ending June 30, 2014 and 2013, Washington Parish School Board's portion of health care 
and life insurance funding cost for retired employees totaled $2,677,339 and $2,479,018, respectively. 
These amounts were applied tovvard the Net OPEB Benefit Obligation as shown in the table on the 
following page. 

Annual Required Contribution. Washington Parish School Board's Annua] Required Contribution 
(ARC) is an amount actuarially determined in accordance with GASB 45. The Annual Required 
Contribution (ARC) is the sum of the Normal Cost plus the contribution to amortize the Actuarial 
Accrued Liability (AAL). A level dollar, open amortization period of 30 years (the maximum 
amortization period allowed by GASB 43/45) has been used for the post-employment benefits. The 
actuarially computed ARC is set forth below for fiscal ye^s ending June 30: 

2014 2013 
Normal Cost 
30-year UAL amortization amount 
Annual required contribution (ARC) 

1,477,379 
3,390,616 

1,420.557 
3,260,208 

$ 4,867,996 $ 4,680,765 
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Net Post-Employment Benefit Obligation. The table below shows Washington Parish School 
Board's Net Other Post-Employment Benefit (OPEB) Obiigation for fiscal years ending June 30: 

2014 2013 
Beginning Net OPEB Obligation, 
July 1,2013 
Annual required contribution 
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 
ARC Adjustment 
OPEB Cost 
Contributions to trust 
Current year retiree premium 
Change in Net OPEB Obligation 
Ending Net OPEB Obligation, 
June 30, 2014 

$ 14,398,958 
4,867,996 

575,957 
(832,693) 

4,611,260 

(2>677,339) 
1,933,921 

$ 16,332,879 

12,418,637 
4,680,765 

496,745 

4,459,339 

(2,479,018) 
1,980,321 

$ 14,398,958 

The following table shows Washington Parish School Board's annual post employment benefits (PEB) 
cost, percentage of the cost contributed, and the net unfunded post employment benefits (PEB) liability: 

Fiscal Ye^ 
Ended 

June 30, 2014 
June 30, 2013 

Annual 
OPEB Cost 
$ 4,611,261 
$ 4,459,339 

Percentage of 
Annual Cost 
Contributed 

58.06% 
55.59% 

Net OPEB 
Liability 

$ 16,332,879 
$ 14,398,958 

Funded Status and Funding Progress. In the fiscal years ending June 30, 2014 and 2013, 
WashingtonRarish School Board made no contributions to its post employment benefits plan. The plan 
was not funded at all, has no assets, and hence has a funded ratio of zero. Based on the July 1, 2012 
actuarial valuation, the most recent actuarial valuation, the Actuarial Accrued. Liability (AAL) at the 
end of the year June 30, 2014 was $60,976,311, which is defined as that portion, as determined by a 
particular actuarial cost method (Washington Parish School Board uses the Projected Unit Credit Cost 
Method), of the actuarial present value of post employment plan benefits arid expenses which is not 
provided by normal cost. Sirice the plan was not funded in fiscal year 2014, the entire actuarial accrued 
liability of $60,976,311 was unfunded. 

2014 2013 
Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) 
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets 
Unfunded Act. Accrued Liability (UAAL) 
Funded Ratio (Act. Val. Assets/AAL) 

Covered Payroll (active plan members) 
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 

60,976,311 $ 58,631,068 

60,976,311 58,631,068 
0% 0% 

27,040,625 $ 28,350,595 
225.50% 206.81% 
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Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported 
amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. The actuarial v^uation for 
post employment benefits includes estimates and assumptions regarding (1) turnover rate; (2) retirement 
rate; (3) health care cost trend rate; (4) mortality rate; (5) discount rate (investment return assumption); 
and (6) the period to which the costs apply (past, current, or future years of service by employees). 
Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past 
expectations and new estimates are made about the future. 

The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the substantive 
plan (the pl^ as understood by Washington.Parish School Board and its employee plan members) at 
the time of the valuation and on the pattern of sharing costs between Washington Parish School Board 
and its plan members-to that point. The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not 
explicitly incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of 
cost sharing between Washington Parish School Board and plan members in the future. Consistent with 
the long-term perspective of actuarial calculations, the actuarial methods and assumptions used include 
techniques that are designed toTeduce short-term volatility in actuarial liabilities arid the actuarial value 
ofassets. 

Actuarial Cost Method. The ARC is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method. The 
employer portion of the cost for retiree medical care in each future year is determined by projecting the 
current cost levels using the healthcare cost trend rate and discounting this projected amount to the 
valuation date using the other described pertinent actuarial assumptions, including the investment return 
assumption (discount rate), mortality, and turnover. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets. Since the OPEB obligation has not yet been fuhded, there are not any 
assets. It is anticipated that in future valuations a smoothed market value will be consistent with 
Actuarial Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB Statement 45. 

Turnover Rate. An age-related turnover scale based on actual experience as described by 
administrative staff.has been used. The rates, when applied to the active employee census, produce an 
annual turnover of approximately 10%. The rates for each age are below; 

Age Percent Turnover 
18-25 15.0% 
26-40 12:0% 
41 - 54 10.0% 

55+ 7.0% 

Fost-Emplo^^ent Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements. It is assumed that entitlement to benefits 
will commence five years after satisfaction of the minimum retirement/D.R.O.P. entry eligibility 
requirements described above under "Plan Description". This consists of a three year D.R.O.P. period 
plus an additional two year delay. Medical benefits are provided to employees upon actual retirement. 
Employees are covered by the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana (TRSL), whose retirement 
eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions as follows: 30 years of service at any age; age 55 and 25 years^of 
service; or, age.65 and 20 years of service. Entitlement to benefits continue through Medicare to death, 
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Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate). CASH Statement 45 states that the investment 
return assumption should be the estimated long-tenh investment yield on the investments that are 
expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits (that is, for a plan which is funded). Based on the 
assumption that the ARC will not be funded, a 4% annual investment return has been used in this 
valuation. This is a conservative estimate of the expected long term return of a balanced and 
conservative investment portfolio under professional management. 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate. The expected rate of increase in medical cost is based on a graded 
schedule beginning with 8% annually, down to an ultimate annual rate of 5.0% for ten years out and 
later. 

Mortality Rate. The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based on a 
fixed blend of 50% of the unloaded male mortality rate and 50% of the unloaded female mortality rates, 
was used. This is the mortality table which the Internal Revenue Service requires to be used in 
determining the value of,accrued benefits in defined benefit pension plans. Projected future mortality 
improvement has not been used sirice it our opinion that this table contains sufficiently conservative 
margin for the population involved, in this valuation. 

Method of Determining Value of Benefits. The "value of benefits" has been assumed to be the portion 
of the premium after retirement date expected to be paid by the employer for each retiree and has been 
used as the basis for calculating the actuari^ present value of OPEB benefits to be paid. The "State 
Share"' premiums in the 0GB medical rate schedule provided are "unblended" rates for active and 
retired and have been used for valuation purposes. 

Inflation Rate - Included in. both the investment return assumption and the healthcare cost fi-end rates 
above is an implicit inflation assumption of 2.50% annually. 

Projected Salary Increases - This assuinption is not.applicable since neither the benefit structure nor 
the valuation methodology involves salary: 

Post-retirement Benefit Increases - The plan benefit provisions in effect for retirees as of the 
valuation date have been used and it has been assumed for valuation purposes that there will not be any 
changes in the future; 

Below is a summary of OPEB cost and contributions for the last three fiscal years. 

OPEB Cost 
Contributions to trust 
Retiree premium 

Total contribution and premium 

Change in net OPEB obligation 

% of contribution to cost 
% of contribution plus premium to cost 

2012 2013 2014 

3,938,974 $ 4,459,339 $ 4,611,260 

2,440,717 2,479,018 2,677,339 
2,440,717 2,479,018 2,677,339 

1,498,257 $ 1,980,321 $ 1,933,921 

0.00% 
61.96% 
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(13) Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations 

For those funds for which a budget-to-actual comparison was made on a line item basis, actual 
expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures on aJine item basis as follows: 

General Fund 
Support services: 

Instructional staff support 
School administration 
Business services 
Student transportation services 

Construction 

Expenditures 
Budget 

2,023,011 
3,650,428 

494,402 
4,234,819 

3,609 

Actual 

2,090,795 
4,316,029 

512,615 
4,258,654 

142,853 

Variance 

(67,784) 
(665,601) 

(18,213) 
(23,835) 

(139,244) 

Title I 
Instruction: 

Special programs 
Support services: 

School administration 

1,170,527 

3,480 

1,194,978 

4,335 

(24,451) 

(855) 

LA4 Federal Fund 
Instruction: 

Special programs 494,180 557,043 (62,863) 

REAP Federal Fund 
Instruction: 

Special programs 
Support services: 

Instructional staff support 

11,410 

75,410 

11,556 

76,365 

(146) 

(955) 

(14) Operating Leases 

The School Board leases equipment for its School Lunch program under operating leases. Payments 
for operating le^es for fiscal year 2014 totaled $282,839. The following is a schedule by year of future 
minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2014: 

Year ending June 30 
2015 
2016 
2017 

Total 
Payments 

$ 173,873 
53,558 
20,850 

$ 248,281 
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(15) Contingencies 

The School Board participates in a number of state and federally-assisted grant programs. The 
programs are subject to compliance audits under the single audit approach. Such audits could lead to 
requests for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the 
grants. School Board management believes that the amount of disallowances, if any, which may arise 
from future audits, wilLnot be material. 

(16) New Pronouncements 

The GASB issued Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions in June 2012. 
This Statement replaces the requirements of Statement No. 21, Accounting for Pensions by State and 
Local Governmental Employers, as well as the requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures. 
Statement No. 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, revises existing standards of financial 
reporting for most pension plans. This Statement and Statement 67 establish a definition of a pension 
plan that reflects the primary activities associated with the pension arrangement-determining pensions, 
accumulating ^d managing assets dedicated for pensions, and paying benefits to plan members as they 
come due. This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014. Earlier application 
is encouraged. 

The GASB issued Statement No. 71, Pension Transition, for Contributions Made Subsequent to the 
Measurement Date, in November 2013. The objective of this Statement is to address an issue regarding 
application of the traiisition provisions of Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Pensions. The issue relates to amounts associateid with contributionSi if any, made by a state or local 
government employer or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan affer the 
measurement date of the government's beginning iiet pension liability. The provisions of this 
Statement are.required to be applied simult^eously with the provisions of Statement No, 68. 

Management of the School Board is currently assessing the impact of the new pronouncements on the 
financial statements. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 

Required Supplementary Information - Other 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
• General Fund 

• Title I 
The Title I Special Revenue Fund is part of the No Child Left Behind Act (NGLB) funds, which are 
federally funded programs promulgated by Public Law (PL) 103-382 which consolidated fourteen 
programs. NCLB's purposes are to ensure high standards for all students, provide students with an 
enriched and accelerated educational program, provide staff development, and to align the efforts of 
state and local educational agencies. 

• School Lunch 
The School Lunch Special Revenue Fund, including the Breakfast program, is a program that 
provides nourishing meals to students in all grades. This program is supplemented by both federal 
and state funds that are based onTeimbursement and participation. 

• IDEA Special Education 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Public Law (PL) 101-476, is a federally financed 
program of free public education in the least restrictive environment for children with 
exceptionalities. 

Franklinton Junior High School 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Genera) Fund 
Budget Cotnpanson Schedule (GAAP Basis) 

Schedule M 

Year ended June 30,2014 

Variance 
Budgeted AmouDts from 

Original Final Actual Budget 
^Revmues; 

Local sources: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 1,904;257 1,904357 1,743342 (161,015) 
Sales and use 4,408,000 4,408,000 4,493,870 85,870 

Interest earnings 45,000 45.000 42^400 (2,600) 
Food services 50,582 50,582 48346 (2336) 
Other 1,637,408 1,637,408 1,0?i;484 (545,924) 

State sources: 
Equalization 36.480339 36,480,339 35378.527 (901,812) 
Other U44327 1.244,327 1,594,821 350,494 

Federal sources: 
Restricted grants-in-aid - - 53.747 53,747 

Total revenues 45.769,913 45,769,913 44.646337 (1.123376) 

Expenditures: 
Instruction: 

Regular programs 18,901.116 18,901.116 18,812373 88,743 
S^ial programs 5,105387 5,105387 4,958.901 146,486 
Other education programs 3,005,513 3,005,513 2.813.083 192,430 

Total instructional expenditures 27.012,016 27,012,016 26,584,357 427.659 

Support services: 
Student services 2,489.850 2,489,850 2,459.784 30,066 
In^ctipnal 5^ suppwt 2,023,011 2,023,011 2,090,795 (67,784) 
Genera] administiaticn l;139,902 r,139.902 1,105,186 34,716 
School administration 3;650,428 3,650.428 4316.029 (665,601) 
Business services 494;4b2 494,402 512,615 (18313) 
Plant services 5,006,660 5,006,660 4,766,997 239,663 
Student transportationservices 4.234,819 4334.819 4,258.654 (23,835) 

Total support s^ces expoiditures 19,039,072 19,039.072 19.510,060 (470,988) 

Construction 3,609 3,609 142,853 (139344) 

Debt service: 
Principe 349,563 349,563 . 349,563 

Total expenditures 46.404,260 46,404360 46337370 166,990 

Deficiency of expenditures over revenues (634,347) (634,347) (1,590,933) (956386) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Rcimbursem wt of Community Disaster Loan - • 465,067 465,067 
Return of insurance asses^ent 16,898 16,898 20,600 3,702 
Transfers'ih 198.327 198327 179395 (19;032) 
Transfers out (200.000) (200,000), (247,908) (47,908) 

Total other financing uses 15,225 15325 417,054 401,829 

Net change in fund balance (619,122) (6i9;i22) (1,173379) (554,757) 

Fund balances at beginning of year 10333321 10333321 10333321 . 

Fund balances at end of yiai $ 9:714.199 9.714,199 9,159,442 (554.757) 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SGHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Title I 
Budget Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) 

Year ended June 30,2014 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Original and 
Final Actual 

Variance 
from Final 

Budget 

Revenues: 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid $ 2,328,377 2,218,950 (109,427) 
Total revenues 2,328,377 2,218,950 (109,427) 

Expenditures: 
Instruction: 

Special programs 1,1.70,527 . 1,194,978 (24,451) 
total instructional expenditures 1,170,527 1,194,978 (24,451) 

Support services: 
Instructional staff support 
School administration 
General administration 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 

986,023 
3,480 

,31,502 
10,000 

5,073 

896,223 
4,335 

10,669 
1,409 
1,074 

89,800 
(855) 

20,833 
8,591 
3,999 

Total support services expenditures 1,036,078 913,710 122,368 

Community service programs 25,120 19,074 6,046 

Total expenditures 2,231,725 2,127/762 103,963 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 96,652 91,188 (5,464) 

Other dancing uses: 
Indirect cost (96,652) (91,188) 5,464 

Total other financing uses (96,652) (91,188) 5,464 

Net change in fund balance - - -

Fund bdances at beginning of year- _ . _ 

Fund balances at end of year $ 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Schedule 1-3 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Frankllhton, Louisiana 

School Lunch 
Budget Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) 

Year ended June 30.2014 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 

Food services 
Other 

State sources: 
Minimum Foundation 

Federal sources: 
Restricted grants-inraid ^ 
Other - commodities 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Support services: 

Foodservices 
Total support services expenditures 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other fmancingsources: 
Transfers in 

Total other financing sources 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Original and 
Final Actual 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

331,760 

3,900 

295,791 

3,598 

(35,969) 

(302) 

408,276 408,273 (3) 

2,887.367 

200,000 

2,726,249 

176,535 

(161,118) 
(23,465), 

3,831,303 3,610,446 (220,857) 

4,030,806 3,855,967 174,839 
4,030,806 3,855,967 174^839 

4,030,806 3,855,967 174,839 

(199,503) (245,521) (46,018) 

200,000 245,000 45,000 

200,000 245,000 45,000 

497 (521) (1,018) 

1,273 1,273 _ 

1,770 752 (1.018) 
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Schedule 1-4 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

IDEA SpeciarEducation 
Budget Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) 

Year ended June 30, 2014 

Budgeted Amounts 
Variance 

from 
Original Final Actual 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year _ 

Fimd .balances at end of year $ _ 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

Revenues: 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid $ 1,678,152 1.787,477 . 1,440,699 (346,778) 

Total revenues 1,678,152 1,787,477 1,440,699 (346,778) 

Expenditures: 
Instruction - special programs 603,843 546,631 407,658 138,973 
Support services: 

Student services 470,496 545,765 493,639 52,126 
Instructional staff support 431,179 488,345 402,586 85,759 

General administration 57,097 82,697 42,939 39,758 
Plant services 12,650 14,873 10,260 4,613 

Student transportation.services 6,499 6,499 867 5,632 

Total expenditures 1,581,764 1,684,810 1,357,949 326,861 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 96,388 102,667 82,750 (19,917) 

Other financing uses: 
Transfers out (96,388) (102,667) • (82,750) 19,917 

Total other fmancing uses (96,388) (102,667) (82,750) 19,917 
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Exhibit 1 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet - By Fund Type 

June.30,2014 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 
Total 

Cash and cash, equivalents 
Receivables 
Interfund receivables 

$ 26,827 
322,828 

2,908 

251,719 1,452 279i998 
322,828 

2,908 

Total assets $ 352,563 251,719 1,452 605,734 

Liabilities; 
Accounts, salaries, and 

other payables 
Unearned revenues 
Interfimd payables 

$ 100,412 
71 

225,324 
2,579 

- 100,412 
2,650 

225,324 

Total liabilities 325,807 2^579 328i386 

Equity: 
Fund balances; 

Restricted for debt service 
Restricted for maintenance 
Restricted for capital projects 

26,756 
249,140 

1,452 

249,140 
26,756 

1,452 

Total equity 26,756 249,140 1,452 277,348 

Total liabilities and equity $ 352,563 251,719 1,452 605,734 

See accompanying independeht auditors' report. 
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Exhibit 2 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Government^ Funds 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Year ended June 30,2014 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 
Projects Total 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 

Interest earnings 
Food services 

State sources: 
Other 

Federal sources: 
Restricted grants-in-aid 
Other - commodities 

Total-revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction: 

Special programs 
Support services: 

Instructional staff support 
General administration 
Plant services 
Food services 

Con^ction and land improvement 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 

23,040 
101 
24 

2,536 

1,281,844 
3,360 

1,310,905 

1,120,777 

120,164 
785 
,597 

41,838 

169,986 
1,212 

171,198 

5,843 

141,000 
28,458 

58,213 

193,026 
1,318 

24 

2,536 

1,281,844 
3360 

1,482,108 

1,120,777 

120,164 
6,628 
597 

41,838 
58,213 

141,000 
28,458 

Total expenditures 1,284,161 175,301 58,213 1,517,675 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 26,744 (4,103) (58,208) (35,567) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in (note 6) 2,908 - - 2,908 
Transfers out (note 6) (5,357) . . (5,357) 

Total other fmancing sources (uses) (2.449) (2,449) 

Net change in fund balances 24,295 (4,103) (58,208) (38,016) 

Fund balances at beginning of year 2,461 253,243 59,660 315,364 

Fund balances at end of year $ 26,756 249,140 1,452 •277,348 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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NONMAJOR FUNDS - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND 
No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB) is a federally funded program (includes previous referred to Improving 
America's School Act Fund), NCLB's purposes are to ensure high istandards for all students, provide students 
with an enriched and accelerated educational program, provide staff development, and to align the efforts of 
state and local educational ^encies. NCLB nohmajor fUnd includes Title 11. 

LA4 FEDERAL 
The LA 4 Prekindergarten Program is to provide universal, high-quality, early education and enrichment 
services to four-year-old children, at no cost to children considered to be. "at risk" of achieving later academic 
success, which is defined as children eligible for free or reduced-price meals. 

SPECIAL FEDERAL 
During fiscal year 1995, the School Board established this fund to account for federal grants previously 
recovered in the General Fund. The programs included in this fund, all of which are federally financed, 
include Vocational Education and. Adult Basic Education, 

ANGIE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
The Angie School District Fund accounts for a 5.12 mill ad valorem tax assessed on property within the 
Angie School District to improve, maintain, and operate schools within the district. The majority of financing 
is provided by ad valorem tax and state revenue sharing. 

SUMMER FEEDING PROGRAM 
The Summer Feeding Program is a program that provides nourishing meals to students in summer school. 

REAP FEDERAL 
The REAP Program provides funds to high-poverty, rur^ LEAs to supplement the LEA's activities under 
selected formula -flmded Federal programs. LEAs have the flexibility to use their allocations for teacher 
recruitment and retention, teacher professional development, educational technology, parental involvement 
activities, activities authorized under Safe and Drug-Free Schools Program under Part A of Title IV, activities 
authorized under Part A of Title I, and activities authorized under Title III. 

- Iri^irk- ,, r. .. — 

Wesley Ray 
Elementary School 
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Washington Parish School Board 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Exhibit 3 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Assete: 
Cash cash equ Ivalents I 
Receivables 
interfund receivables 

Totar assets I 

Liabilities: 
Accounts, salaries, and 

other payables ! 
Unearned revenues 
Interfund payables 

total liabilities 

Equity: 
Fund balances: 

Restrictedrfor maintenance. 

Total equity 

Total.liabilities, deferred inflows, 
and equity ! 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

Combining Balance Sheet 

• June 30, 2014 

NCLB 
Title II 

LA4 
Federal 

Special 
Federal 

Angie 
School 
District 

Summer 
Feeding 
Program 

REAP 
Federal Total 

61,756 131,452 92,393 
26,827 

13,142 
2^908 

24,085 
26,827 

322,828 
2,908 

61,756 131,452 92,393 26,827 16,050 24,085 352,563 

29,570 

32.186 

47,175 

84,277 .. 

6,662 

85,731 
71 

16,050 955 

23,130 

100,412 
71 

225,324 

61,756. 131,452 92,393 71 16,050 24,085 325,807 

26,756 26,756 

26,756 26,756 

61,75.6 131,452 92,393 26,827 16,050 24,085 352,563 
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Exhibit 4 
WASHINGTON,PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Fraoldioton, LonbiaDa 

Np^ajor Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

June 30, 2014 

Revalues; 
Local sources: 

NCLB 
Title II 

LA4 
Federal 

Special 
Federal 

Angle 
School 
dbtrict 

Summer 
Feeding 
Program 

REAP 
Federal Total 

Ad valorem taxes S - - - 23,040 - - 23,040 
Interest earnings - - - 101 - ioi 
Food services- - - - - 24 - =24. 

State sources; 
Other - . - ,2,536 - - 2;536 

Federal sources: 
Restricted grants-in-aid 364,099 582,110 206,811 . 35,546 93,278 1,281,844 
Other - commodities - . . - 3,360 . 3.360 

Total revenues 364,099 582,110 206,811 . 25,677 38,930 93,278 1,310.905 

Expenditures: 
Instruction - special programs 345,367 557,043 206,811 - - 11,556 1.120;777 
Support services: 

Instructional staff support 18,732 25,067 - • - 76,365 120,164 
Graeral administration - - - 785- - - 785 
Plant services - - . 597 - - 597 
Food services - . - - .41.838 - 41,838 

Total expenditures 364,099 582,110 206,811 1,382 41,838 87,921 1,284,161 

Excess (deliciency) of revenues 
over, expenditures - . - 24,295 (2,908) 5,357 26,744 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in - - - . 2,908 - 2,908 
Transfers dm - - - - - (5.357) (5;357) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 2,908 (5,357). (2,449) 

Net change in fund balances - - - 24,295 24,295 

Fund bailees at beginning of year . , 2,461 . . 2,461 

Fund balances at end of year $ . . . 26,756 . . 26.756 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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Exhibit 5 
WASHINGTON PARISH SGHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, LouisiaDa 

NCLB Title II Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2014 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Original and 
Final 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fiind balances at end of year 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

Actual 

Variance 
from 

Revenues: 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid $ 375,893 364,099 (11,794) 

Total revenues 375,893 364,099 (11,794) 

Expenditures: 
Instruction - special programs 
Support services: 

Instructional staff support 

350,826 

25,067 

345,367 

18,732 

5,459 

6,335 

Total expenditures 375,893 364,099 11,794 
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Exhibit 6 
WASHINGTON PARISH SGHOOL BOA^ 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

LA 4 Federal Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues^ Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2014 

Revenues: 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction - special programs 
Support services: 

Instructional staff support 

Total expenditures 

Netxhange in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances.at endxf year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final Actual 

Variance 
from 

582,111 582,111 582,110 (1) 

582,111 582,111 582,110 (1) 

494,180 494,180 557,043 (62,863) 

87,931 87,931 25,067 62,864 

582,111 582,111 582,110 1 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Exhibit 7 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklintpn, Louisiana 

Special.Federal Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2014 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Originaland 
Final Actual 

Variance 
from 

Revenues: 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid $ 251,339 206,811 (44,528) 

Total revenues 251,339 206,811 (44,528) 

Expenditures: 
Instruction - special programs 251,339 206,811 44,528 

Total expenditures 251,339. 206,811 44,528 

Net change in fund balance - - -

Fund balances at beginning of year _ 

Fund balances at ,end of year $ - - -

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Exhibits 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Frankiinton, Louisiana 

Angie School District Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2014 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Original and 
Final Actual 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

Revenues; 
Local sources: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Interest earnings 

State sources: 
Other 

$ 22,500 
125 

2,500 

23,040 
101 

2,536 

540 
(24) 

36 

Total revenues 25,125 25,677 552 

Expenditures: 
Support services: 

General administration 
Plant services 

( 

800 
26,786 

785 
597 

15 
26,189 

Total expenditures 27,586 1,382 26,204 

Net change in fund h^ance (2,461) •24,295 26,756 

Fund balances at beginning of year 2^461 2,461 _ 

Fund balances at end of year $ 26,756 26,756 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Exhibit 9 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Summer Feeding Program Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2014 

Budgeted 
Amounts Variance 

Original and 
Final Actual 

from 
Budget 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 

Food services 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid 
Other - commodities 

$ 100 

46,000 
3,000 

24 

35,546 
3,360 

(76) 

(10,454) 
360 

Total revenues 49,100 38,930 (10,170) 

Expenditures: 
Support services: 

Food services 48,681 41,838 6,843 

Total expenditures 48,681 41,838 6,843 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 419 (2,908) (3,327) 

Other financing sources: 
Transfers in 2,908 2,908 

Total other, financing sources . 2,908 2,908 

Net change in ftmd bdance 4,19 - (419) 

Fund balances at beginning of year _ _ 

Fund balances at end of year $ 419 _ (419) 

See accompanying independent auditors' report; 
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Exhibit 10 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

REAP Federal Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30, 2014 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Originai and 
Variance 

from 
Final Actual Budget 

Revenues: 
Federalsources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid $ 89,445 93,278 3,833 

Total revenues 89,445 93,278 3,833 

Expenditures: 
Instruction - special programs 
Support services: 

Instructional staff support 

11,410 

75,410 

11,556 

76,365 

(146) 

(955) 

Total expenditures 86,820 87,921 (1,101) 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 2,625^ . 5,357 2,732 

Other financing uses: 
Indirect costs (2,625) (5,357) (2,732) 

Total other financing uses (2,625) (5,357) (2,732) 

Net change in fund balance - - -

Fund balances at beginning of year _ _ _ 

Fund bailees at end of year $ . . _ 

See accompanying independent auditors- report. 
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NON-MAJOR FUNDS - DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

The Vamado, Mt. Hermon, and Franklinton-Enon School District Debt Service Funds accumulate monies for 
the payment of remaining bond issues and/or improvements to those districts. The bond issues are financed 
by a special property tax levy on property within the territorial limits of the appropriate school districts. As 
debt service funds, budgets are not required. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Nonmajpr Debt Service Funds 
Combining Balwce Sheet 

Exhibit II 

. June 30,2014 

Varnado 
High 

School 

Mt Hermon 
High 

School 

Franklinton 
Enon School 

District Total 
Assets; 

Gash and cash equivalents $ 116,522 133,218 1,979 251,719 

Total aissets $ 116,522 133,218 1,979 25i;719 

Liabilities: 
Unearned revenues S 600 1,979 2,579 

Equity: 
Fund balances: 

Restricted for debt service 115,922 133,218 249,140 

Total equity 115,922 133,218 249,140 

Total liabilities and equity $ 116,522 133,218 1,979 251,719 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Exhibit 12 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Frankiinton, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and'Changes in Fund Balance 

Year ended June SO, 2014 

Revenues: 
Local sourceis: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Interest earnings 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Support services general administration 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

Varnado Mt. Hermon Franklinton 
School School Enon School 
District District District Total 

86,644 83,342 169,986 
569 643 . 1,212 

87,213 83,985 171,198 

2,948 2,895 . 5,843 

72,000 69,000 _ 141,000 
14,850 13,608 - 28,458 

89,798 85,503 175,301 

(2,585) (L518) - (4,103) 

118,507 134,736 . 253,243 

115,922 133,218 _ 249,140 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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NON-MAJOR FUNDS - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

The Tax District #4 Capital Projects fund accumulates monies for construction and improvements in the 
Franklinton, Enon, Pine, and Thomas communities. The bond is financed by a special property tax leyy on 
property within the territorial limits of the appropriate school districts. As a capiti projects fund, a budget is 
not required. 

The Franklinton-Enon Capital Projects fund accounts for excess funds collected from the bond issue 
originally issued for the construction of Franklinton High School and renovations to Franklinton Junior High 
and other various projects within the district. The Franklinton-Enon bonds have been paid in full and excess 
funds collected from the taxes may be used for the same purpose as the original bond issue, purchase of land, 
and capita] construction within the district. As a capital projects:fund, a budget is hot required. 

Franklinton Junior High School 
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Exhibit 13 
WASHINGTON PAMSH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2014 

Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

Equity: 
Fund balances: 

Restricted for capital projects 

Total equity 

Tax 
District #4 

1,452 

1,452 

1,452 

Franklinton 
Enon 

1,452 

Total 

1,452 

1,452 

1,452 

1,452 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Exhibit 14 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Frankiinton, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Year ended June 30, 2014 

Tax 
District #4 

Frankiinton 
Enon Total 

Revenues: . 
Local sources - interest earnings $ 5 5 

Total revenues 5 , 5 

Expenditures: 
Construction 58;213 58,213 

Total expenditures 58;213 58,213 

Net change in fund balances 5 . (58,213) (58,208) 

Fund bounces at beginning of year 1,447 58,213 59,660 

Fund balances at end of year $ 1,452 . 1,452 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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FIDUCIARY FUND - SCHOOL ACTIVITY 
AGENCY FUND 

The School Activity Agency Fund accounts for monies generated by the schools and organizations within the 
schools of the parish. While these accounts are under the supervision of the School Board, they belong to the 
individual school or their student bodies and are not available for use by the School Board. 

Frankiinton Primary School 
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Exhibit 15 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Agency/Fiduciao^ Fund 
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - School Activity Funds 

Year ended June 30,2014 

Balance 
July 1,2013 Additions Deletions 

Balance 
June 30,2014 

Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 881,266 2,373,622 2,297,231 957,657 

Total assets 881,266 2,373,622 2,297,231 957,657 

Liabilities; 
Deposits due to o^ers 881,266 2,373,622 2,297,231 957,657 

Totalliabilities 881,266 2,373,622 2,297,231 957,657 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Exhibit 16 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Agency/Fiduciary Fund 

Statement of Changes in Deposits - By School 
Cash Balances 

Year ended June 30, 2014 

Balance Balance 
July 1, June 30, 

School 2013 Additions Deductions 2014 

Enon Elementary School $ 68,501 44,112 55,327 $ 57,286 
Franklinton Primary School 111,808 140,068 130,670 121,206 
Franklinton Elementary School 56,788 1.15,863 115,007 57,644 
Franklinton Junior High School 127,791 253,688 255,917 125,562 
Franklinton High School 122,037 825,878 776,344 171,571 
Ml; Hermon High School 90,348 167,199 166,808 90,739 
Pine High School 147,679 441,063 443,242 145,500 
Thomas Junior High School 88,115 130,214 118,533 99,796 
Vamado High School 36,509 210,512 195,729 51,292 
Wesley Ray Elementary School .31,544 42,832 37,740 36,636 
Adult Education Center 146 2,193 1,914 425 

$ 881,266 2,373,622 2,297,231 $ 957,657 

See accompanying independent auditors* report. 
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Schedule of Compensation Paid 
to School Board Members 

The Schedule of Compensation Paid to School Board Members is presented in compliance with House 
Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation of the School 
Board members is included in the general administrative expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance 
with Louisiana Revised Statute 17:56, the School Board members have elected the monthly payment method 
of compensation. Under this method, each member of the School Board receives $600 per month, and the 
president receives $700 per month for performing the duties of his or her office. 
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Exhibit 17 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Other Supplemental Information 

Schedule of Compensation Paid to Board Members 

Year ended June 30, 2014 

Matthew Tate $ 8,400 
Lee Alan McCain 7,200 
DanSlocum 7,200 
John Wyble 7,200 
Rev. Bruce L. Brown, Sr. 7,200 
John E. Breland 7,200 
Mary Adams 7,200 
DewittPeny 7,200 
Lesley McKinley 7,200 

$ 66,000 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 
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School 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 

STATISTICAL INFORMATION 
This section which is coiriprised of accounting and non-accounting data is presented in order to provide the 
reader with additional information^ an aid to understanding the financial activities of the govemmental unit. 

Index Table 
Financial Trends Information 
These schedules contain trend information to help ,the reader understand how the School 
Board's financial performance and welUbeing,have changed over time. 

Net Position by Component, Last Five Fiscal Years 1 
Changes in Net Position, Last Five Fiscal Years 2 
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds, Last Ten Fiscal Years 3 
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds and 

Tax Revenues by Source, Last Ten Fiscal Years 4 

Revenue Capacity Information 
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the School Board's most 
significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property, Last Ten Fiscal Yeare 5 
Property Tax Rates, All Direct and Overlapping Governments, Last Ten Fiscal Years 6 
Principal Property Taxpayers, Current Year and Nine Years Ago 7 
Property Tax Levies and Collections, Last Ten Fiscal Years 8 

Debt Capacity Information 
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the 
School Board's current levels of outstanding debt and the School Board's ability to issue 
additional debt in the future. 

Ratio of Net General Obligation Debt to Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt per 
Capita and per Student, Last Ten Fiscal Years 9 

Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt 10 
Computation of Legal Debt Margin, Last ten Tax Years 11 

Demographic and Economic Information 
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand 
the environment with which the School Board's financial activities take place. 

Demographic Statistics, Last Ten Fiscal Years 12 
Principal Employers, Current Year and Nine Years Ago 13 



WASfflNGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 

STATISTICAL INFORMATION 
This section which is comprised of accounting and non-accounting data is presented in order to provide the 
reader with additional information as an aid to understanding the financial activities of the governmental unit. 

Index 
Operating Information 
These schedules contain service and infrastructure, data to help the reader understand, how 
the information in the School Board's financial report relates to the services the School 
Board provides and the activities it performs. 

Full-time Equivalent (PTE) Employees, Last Ten Fiscal Ye^s 
General Fund Expenditures by Function, by Percentage and by Pupil, Last Ten Fiscal 

Years 
Capital Asset Information, Last Ten Fiscal Years 
General Fund Revenues by Source, Last Ten Fiscal Years 
State Support and Local Support-Per Student, Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Percentage of Annual DebtService Expenditures For General Bonded Debt to Total 
General Fund Expenditures, Last Ten Fiscal Years 

lable 

14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
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Table 1 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

NET POSmON BY COMPONENt 
LAST FIVEFISCAL YEARS 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year 
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

Governmental activities 
Net investment in capital assets $ 22,956.068 $ 22,990,110 $ 20i924,523 $ 19,966,405 $ 19i564,213 

Restricted 2,769,268 2,628,787 4,025,618 3,767,791 3,296,062 

Unrestricted (10.693,287) (8,370,935) (5,372,094). (1,604,594) (109.487) 

Totalgovemmcntal activities net position $ 15>032.049 $ 17.247>962 $ 19.578,047 $ 22; 129,602 $ 22,750,788 

Source; Audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports •; Information available forflve.years 
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Table 2 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

FrankJinton, Louisiana 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
-LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS 

(accrual basis of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year. Ended June 30. 

Expenses: 
Instruction: 

Re{^ar programs 
Special programs 
Other education programs 

Support services: 
Student services 
In^ctional staff services 
General administration services 
School administration services 
Busiiiess services 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 
Food services 
ConUDunity service programs 

Interest on long-term debt 
Total expenses 

Program revenues: 
Charges for services - school food 
Operating grante and contributions 
Capital grants and contributions 

Total program revenues' 

Net expense 

General'revcnues and other changes 
in net assets: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem taxes 

. Sales and "5^ 
State revenue sharing 
O^er State funding sources, including giants 
State aid not restricted to specific programs -

Minimum Foundation Program 
Interut and investment earning 
Gain on property disposal 
Reimbursement of Community Disaster Loan 
Miscell^eous 

Total general revetiues and other 
changes in net assets 

Change in net position 

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

S 19.429.776 $ 19,761,400 J 19,721,828 S 17,979,999 $ 19,116,013 
7,931.060 8.859; 163 9,177,496 11,111,076 12,811,609 
2.903.724 2,133,692 2,156376 2,153,795 2,745,486 

3.034,965 3,018,528 2,809,847 1,915,441 1,903,135 
3.617,723 3,460,078 3,401,647 3,297,652 2,938,133 
r.757,285 1.959382 2300,479 2,519,663 -.2350,360 
4,466,047 3,701,967 3,607,317 3;487;82l -'3,683334 

526,551 S04;60S '475,666 444,872 476,870 
6,177,942 6;808,783 5,743,503 6,412,066 7.108,574 
4.402385 4371,576 4,???,332 4,079,095 4,106,242 
4,044.996 4,067,401 4.134,852 3.847331 4,312.820 

19,074 26,317 25,487 29,938 27,093 
336,268 630,970 761,780 739,832 786301 

58,647,796 59304.062 58,338,510 58,018,581 62,566,070 

344,061 295,428 330,042 372396 385317 
7,721,489 8394,868 8391,076 10.341.198 il,215351 

179,895 199,367 172,081 157,678 128,479 

8345.445 8,789,663 8,893,199 10,871,172 11,729,147 

(50,402,351) (50:414399) (49,445311) (47,147,409), (50,836,923) 

3,540,910 4,823,523 4,035.499 4,750,896 3,962; 116 
4,493,870 4.328,936 4,135.359 3,958,010 3,684,266 

161,680 162,070 162,959 159399 158,437 
1,435,677 462376 607,075 870,116 1,645322 

35,986,800 36,632,364 35,603,561 34,207,760 33,489,301 
120,430 38347 126,220 141,765 209381 
20,599 23,195 .25,380 585 795 

465,067 . - - . 
1,961,405 1,613,603 2,197,703 2,437,792^ 3,023,798 

48,186,438 48,084314 46,893,756 46,526323 46,173316 

$ (2,215,913) $ (2,330,085) $ (2,551.555) $ (621,186) % (4,663,707) 

Source: Audited Coraprehehsive Annual Financial Reports - Infbnnation mailable for four years 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

Table 3 

General Fund All Other Governmental Funds 

Fiscal 
Year Non-spendable Committed Assigned Uhassigned Total Non-spendable Restricted Total 

2014 $ 602,942 $ 4,058,585 $ 2,729,932 $ 1,767,983 $ 9,159,442 $ 47,261 $ 2,722,759 $ 2,770,020 

2013 625,840 3,999,898 2,722,785 2,984,798 10,333,321 47,707 2,582,353 2,630i060 ^ 

2012 619,682 3,964,382 2,716,499 3,664,369 10,964.932 50,740 4,025,618 4,076,358 

2011 513,513 3,871,955 2,718,934 6,462,502 13,566,904 31,562 3,767,791 3,799,353 

2010 622:849 3,177,496 2,689,524 6,772,024 13,261.893 72,343 3,280,447 3,352,790 

2009 586,162 3,437,501 1,671,178 8,323,679 14,018,520 68,991 2,298,048 2,367,039 

2008 473,793 3,505,707 652,887 8,655,075 13,287,462 77,852 1,409,407 1,487,259 

2007 524,955 3,687.304 .627,777 8,139,615 12,979,651 43.069 1,638,029 1,681,098 

2006 - 3,579,459 587,198 7,444.796 11,611.453 45.051 6,185,659 6.230.710 

2005 . 3,417,562 618,038 4,233,217 8,268,817 43,391 17,698,607 17,741,998 

Source: Audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports - Information available for ten years 
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Table 4 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

FrankJintoD, Louisiana 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS AND TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

2014 2013 2012 ,201F 2010 
REVENUES 

Local sources: 
Ad valorem taxes $ 3,540,910 $ 4323,523 S 4,035,499 $ 4,750,896 $ 3,962,116 
Sales and use taxes 4,493,870 4328,936 4,135,359 3358,010 3,684366 

Interest earnings 55,654 69,595 95,779 89,988 176,158 
Food services 344,061 295,428 330,042 372396 385317 
Other 1,095.082 1333,991 1328333 1,664,849 1,679,153 
State sources: 
Minimum Foundation 35,986,800 36,632364 35,603.561 34307,760 33.489301 
Other 1,597357 624,446 770.034 1,173,707 1,803,659 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid 7,721,489 8394,868 8.391.076 10341,198 11315351 
Other - commodities 179,895' 199367 172,081 157,678 128,479 

TOTAL REVENUES 55.015,118 56.502.518 55,061,664 56,716382 56,523,800 

EXPENDITURES 
Curreht; 

Instruction: 
Regular programs 18,812.373 18,848,908 19.182,663 17,513360 17,447,090 
Special programs 7,682.314 8,444.542 8,734,545 10,519,565 11,446,507 

Other education programs 2,813.083 2,043385 2,102,051 2,099,914 2,526,409 
Support services: 

Student services 2,953,423 2,895,359 2,741,025 1,869,586 1,752,398 
Instructional staff support 3,509,768 3326,836 3,3r6;b30 3315,844 2,705,403 

General administration services 1319,605 1382,960 1.178,590 1368,628 1,091,476 
School administration services 4320,364 3331330 3,475,665 3,398,650 3.360,806 
Business services 512,615 483,723 464,056 434,494 439,071 
Plant services 4,779;263 5,638.527 5,453,584 5,191,154 5,084322 
Student transportation services 4360.595 4;i90,W8 4;i 12,823 3,981,252 3,778,983 

Food services 3,897,805 3,880,-132 4,035;784 3,940,021 3.938,022 
Construction and land improvement 201,066 85380 243,925 573,412 651,762 
Community service programs 19,074 26317 25>87 29,938 27393 
Debt service - principal 1306,000 243.000 1,569,006 1,120,000 1 •,067,000 
Debt service - interest 347356 736,825 776.782 753,624 803,925 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES' 56,534,704., 55;658,622 57.412;0I0 55,909342 56,120,167 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXP^ITURES (1.519,586) 843,896 (2,350346) 807,040 403.633 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES fUSESl 
Sale of property 20,600 23,195 25379 585 795 
Issuance of long-term debt • - - -
Issuance of refunding borids - 12.180,000 - - -
Redemption of refunded bonds - (15;i 25,000) - - -
Reimbursement of Community Disaster 1 ^an 465,067 - - - -
Miscellaneous - - - (56,051) (175304) 
Transfers in 427303 430,833 631,282 667,437 1372,432 
Transfers out (427303) (430,833) (631382) (667,437) (1372,432) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 485,667 (2,921,805) 25,379 (55,466) (174,509) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES $ (1,033,919) $ (2;077,9d9) $ (2324,967) $ . 751,574 $ 229,124 

Debt service as a pmentage of 
noncapital expenditures 2.78% i:8i% 4:17% 3.37% 337% 

Source: Audited Financial Reports (continued) 
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Table 4 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

FranMlnton, Louisiana 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANClES OF GOVEWJMENTAL RINDS AITO TAX REVENUE BY SOURCE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modified accrual b^is of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Ended'June 30, 
2009: 2008 2007 2006 2005 

REVENUES 
Local sources:. 

Ad valorem taxes % 4;i67.91I S ,3,684,235: $'• 3.560,100 ;S 3,340,728 $ 3,089,785 
Sales and,use twes 4,151,928 4,648,127 4,668,657 4,404,861 3;496,128 

Intei^t eamn^. 255,598 557,390 ,911,701 88i:587 711,409 
Food Service 352,253 320i711 290,1.23 2!4;674 213:746 
Other l;429,818 1,559,574" 1,033,340 757,179 852:220 
State sources: 
Minirnum Foundation ,33;928,807 32,925.07,7 28,869,153 24,720,564 23;502:132 
Other 31260.127, •2,778,475 1:605,460 2.015,796 1,718.938 
Feder^ Soured; 
Re^i^ graiits-ih-aid 8,827,024 18,998,528 9,316,618 10,437,'5p4 9,133:128 

Other - commbditirs 144;990 132,718 129,805 155,924 142,680 

TOTAL REVENUES .56,518,456 55.604;835' 50,384.957 46,928:817 42,860.166 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Ihsthiction: 
Regid prograrhs 17,727;il3 17,060,101 15,040,868 14;i58.125 1_3,580,812 

'Special prograrM 10:473,453 10,841.788 10,433,957 10,617,264 11,644,889 
Other educ^pn programs 2,933:535 2.955,771 2,322,511 159,679 64,400 

;Supp6rt,services: 
StiKlentsemMs 1,646,834 U660,827 1:562:271 . 1,515,559 1,431,247 

Ins^ctional staff support 2:550,909 '2,471,893 2,114,387 2,896,745 2,512,145 
^nerai^rmnisti-atipnsemces. i:i94;il6 3:254,737 2,928,628 2,542:054 2,489.359 
School adniiriistration servi^ 3:459.587 3,281,488 2,430.680 2,215;865 2,120.413: 

.Business ^rvices 451;.958 40P;780 370.548 358.088 35,1.963 
'Flam services 4,425,578 4,466,069 3i983,004 2i897i2.95 2,562,285 
-Student transportation serviced 3,657,910 3,654,662 3:322.102 3;073,272' 2;906,606 

Food services 3,970.390 1,478,060 Lr.374,528 1.1851152 1,148.988 
Construction and land improverhem 360,404 2,688,422 6,160:504 12,827,037 6,065,628 
Community service programs U-,376 18,438 30,951 8,681 17,778 
C)ebt service - principal 1,165,664 985,000 935,000 900,000 855,000 
Debt service f interest '879;156 921,509 '958,985 995,997; 1,039397 

TOTAL EXP^ltURES 54.907.983 56.139.545 53,968,924 56i350,813 48.791,410. 

mCESS;OFREVENUES 0\^ 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,610,473 (534.710) (3:583-.967) (9:421,996) (5,93^44) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES fUSESI 
Sale of proper^ 36i 2;553 20 747 
Issuance of loDg-rterm debt - - - -
Issuance of refunding bonds 1,393,000 -

.Redemption of refunded bonds (1,393,000) - - -
Insurance proceeds' -• 648.682 400,000 U53.324 . 
Mikellaneous - . - i . 

Transfers in 1,272;432 1;453,920 1,094:104 :2.557,346 184329 
Transfers biit (1,272,432), {U453.920) (l.094:i04) (2.557.346) (184329) 

lUl'AL OTHER FINANCING 
(1,272,432), 

SOURCES (USES) 365 648,682 402:553 1,253,344 747 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES $ 1,610,838 $ 113,9.72 . % (3.I8L414) $ (8.168.652) (5.930.497) 

Debt service as a petcentege of 
nbncapit^.'e^nditures. 3.75%: 3:57% 3:96% 4.36% 4.44% 

(concluded) 
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Table 5 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal 
Year 

Real Estate 
Assessed 

Value 

Commercial 
and Other 
Property 
Assessed 

Value 

Total 
Assessed 

Value 

Less: 
Homestead 
Exemption 

Value 

Total 
Assessed 

y^ue 
T^ed 

Total 
Direct Tax 

Rate 

2014 $ 131,278,340 $ 93,169,800 $ 224,448,140 S 63,636,820 $ 161,811,320 76.67 
2013 129,727,540 91,343,210 221,070,750 62,728,625 158,342,125 84.17 
2012 128,398,140 93,551,137 221,949,277 63,341,125 158,608,152 88.67 
2011 127,838.840 96,354,900 224,193,740 63,396,609 160,797,131 95.17 
2010 118,277,620 94,843,240 213,120,860 62,864,920 150,255,940 97.67 
2009 115,240,670 96,062,610 211,303,280 62,251,907 149,051,373 115.67 
2008 104,042,560 90,007,020 194,049,580 56,762,010 137,287,570 120.60 
2007 102,258,320 77,542,620 179,800,940 55,045,485 124,755,455 126.10 
2006 97,881,960 75;704,110 173.586,070 53,843,160 119,742,910 129.60 
2005 85,093,850 77,855,890 162,949,740 52,441,790 110,507,950 133.60 

Note: Property in the parish is reassessed each year. Property is assessed at actual value; therefore, the assessed 
values are equal to actual value. Tax rates are per $1,000 of assessed value. These values represent the parish's 
assessed values since the school district's data broken into real estate and commercial was not readily available. 

Source: Washington Parish Assessor's Office 
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Table 6 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Lonisiana 

PROPERTY TAX RATES (PER $1,000 OF ASSESSED VALUATION) 
ALL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Other Governments 
(Parishwide) 

Other Governments 
(Special Districts) 

Law Bogalusa FLA Forestry LTC Council 
Fiscal School Board Parish Council Enforcement Assessor City Parishes Fire Hospital Tax Assessment Jail On 
Year Millage Millage Millage Millage Schools Juvenile Districts Tax per acre Fee Bond Aging 

2014 76.67 51,29 10,96 5.37 62.81 2.75 155.07 18.00 0.08 0.25 0,00 2.80 
2013 84.17 51.29 10,96 5.29 62.75 lis 163.53 21-50 0,08 0.25 0.00 2.80 
2012 88.67 51.29 10:96 5.37 62,81 2.75 183.76 6.00 0.08 0.25 0.00 2.80 
2011 95.17 51.29 10,96 5.37 62.81 3.00 183,77 6.00 0.08 0.25 0.00 2.80 
2010 97.67 51.29 10.96 5.13 62.75 3.00 182.48 6.00 0.08 0.25 0.00 2.80 
2009 115.67 51.29 10.47 5.13 62.81 3.00 175,22 9.50 0.08 0,25 0.00 2,80 
2008 120.60 51.29 10.96 5.37 62.81 3:op 179.32 9.50 0.08 0.25 0.00 . 
2007 126.10 51.29 10,96 5.37 62.71 3.00 168.50 9.50 0.08 0.25 0.00 -
2006 129.60 51.29 10.96 537 62.81 3,00 173.50. 9.50 0.08 0,25 0.00 . 
2005 133.60 51,29 ip.96 5.37 62.81 3,00 153.74 13.09 0.08 0.25 0.00 

Components of the 2014 Total Direct Tax Rate: 

Angle School 
Mt. Hermon School 
Vamado School 
Consolidated District 4 
Washington Parish School Board 

5.19 
16.00 
13:50 
23.00 
18:98 

Total School Board Millage 76.67 

Source: Respective Taxing Jurisdiction 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

(Unaudited) 

Table? 

June 30,2014 

Taxpayer 

Southern Natural Gas Company 
Florida Gas Transmission 
Washin^on-St. Tammany Electric Coop 
Entergy Louisiana, LLC 
Bell South Telecommunications 
Entergy Gulf States, Inc. 
Central Louisiana Electric 
Barriere Construction Co. 
Weyerhaeuser Company 
LaFarge North America 

Type of Business 

Utility 
Utility 
Utility 
Utility 
Communications 
Utility 
Utility 
Construction; 
Paper Products 
Gravel, Concrete 

Percentage 
ofTotal 

Assessed Assessed 
Valuation Rank Valuation 

$ 8,484,690 1 27.46% 
7,981,950 2 25.84% 
5,438,630 3 17.60% 
2,315,830 4 7.50% 
1,860,910 5 6.02% 
1,135,060 6 3.67% 
1,061,430 7 3.44% 

915,490 8 2.96% 
883,570 9 2.86% 
818,550 10 2.65% 

$ 30,896,110 100.00% 

Source: Washington Parish Assessor's Office 

June 30, 2005 

Assessed 

Percentage 
of Total 
Assessed 

Taxpayer Type ofBusiness Valuation . Rank Valuation 

Florida Gas Transmission Utility $ 8,392,840 1 30.01% 
Southern Natural Gas Co. Utility 4,660,310 2 16:66% 
Washington-St Tammany Elec. Coop Utility 3,740,960 3 13.38% 
Weyerhaeuser Company Paper Products 2,460,580 4 8.80% 
Bell South Telecommunications Communications 2,435,630 5 8.71% 
Entergy Louisiana, LLC Utility 2,007,840 6 7.18% 
Central Louisiana Elecuic Gravel, Concrete 1,565,100 T 5.60% 
Miles, Joe N. & Sons, Inc. Lumber Company 1,020,340 8 3.65% 
Entergy Gulf States. Inc. Utility 985,580 9 3.52% 

Parish National Bank Banking 698,820 10 2.50% 

Source: Washington Parish Assessor's Office 

$ 27,968,000 100.00% 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLEGTIONS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Table 8 

Fiscal 
Taxes Levied 

for the 
Collected within the Fiscal 

Year of the 
Collections in 

Subsequent 
Total Collections to Date 

Total Tax Percentage 
ear Fiscal Year Levy Amount % of Levy Years Collections of Levy 

2014 $ 3,458,337 $ 3,428,327 99.13% $ $ 3,428,327 99.13% 
2013 3,731,817 3,725,618 99.83% - 3,725,618 99.83% 
2012 3,812,520 3,690,233 96.79% - 3,690,233 96.79% 
2011 4,007,953 3,792,956 94.64% 124,797 3,917,753 97.75% 
2010 3,860,162 3,856,219 99.90% 3,943 3,860,162 100.00% 
2009 4,271,156 4,167,911 97.58% 103,245 4,271,156 100.00% 
2008 3,999,662 3,684,235 92.11% 132,447 3,816,682 95.43% 
2007 3,809,520 3,509,500 92.12% 129.052 .3,638,552 95.51% 
2006 3,614,801 3,251,191 89.94% 119,674 3,370,865 93.25% 
2005 3,353,212 3,007,539 89.69% 122,236 3,129,775 93.34% 

Sources: Washington Tax Collector's Office and Washington Parish School Board Department of Finance 
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Table 9 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franldlnlon, Lodisiaaa 

RATIO OF NET GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT 
TO ASSESSED VALUE AND NET 

BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA AND PER STUDENT 
LAST TEN nSCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Peicencageof Percentage of 
Less Gross Bonded Net Bonded Ratio of Net ' Gross Bonded Net Bonded Net Bonded 

Fiscal Ptfsonal Number of Assessed Gross Bonded Debt Service Net Bended Debt to D^tto Bonded Debt to Debt per Debt per Debt per 

Year Income (S) Populadoii (1) Students (4) Value (2) Debt (3) Fund (3) Debt Assessed Value Assessed Value Personal Income Capita Capita Student 

20)4 S 1.341,208.000 46.670 5,411 S I28.945;730 S 11.629,000 S 2,741,060 8,887,940 9.02% 6.89% 0.66% S 249 $ 190 S 1.M3 

20'l3 1.297.596,000. 47,139 S;480 126,028,200 12.83'5.qOO' 2.566,666 10X68,^4 10.18% X15%, O.W. 272 218 i.874 

2012 1.294;525.000 47,069 5,501 124.631.650 16.023.dM X962.192 1X060,808 12.86% 9.68% 0.93% 340 256 2,192 

20)1 l7290.786.000 47.168 '5,368 124.27X610 17,192,000 3.618.368 13X73.632 13.83% 10 92% 1.05% 364 288 2,529 

2010 1.197,112,000 45.W9 5,368 118.964,970 18,312,000 X734.756 15,577,244 15.39% 13.09% 1.30% 401 X902 

2009 1.117,824,000 45,430 5.326 117,121,870 19,379,000 2.263,023 17,115,977 16.55% 14.61% 1.53% 427 377 3,214 

2008 1,049,555,800 44,920 5.298 106,274,730 20.540,000 1,715,993 18.824,007 19.33% 17.71% 1.79% .457 419 3,553 

2007 1.045.583.750 44,750 4.919 •98.5io.66O 21,525,000 1,404,309 20,120,691 21.85% 20.42% 1.92% 481 .450 4,090 

2006 l,042,6r6;393 44.623 4,844 93,754,480 22,460,000 985,034 2l,474;966 23.96% 2X91% 2.06% 503 481 '4,433 

2003 829.211,097 44.161 4.803 88X06,270 23,360,000 728,782 22,631,218 26.48% 25 66% 2,ra% 529 512 4.7i2 

(>) Source: Census Office 

(2) Source; Wadiington Parish Assessor's Office. These values represmt the sdiool district's assessed valiw. 

(3) Source: Auditad Financial Reports 

(4) Source: Wa^ingion Parish School Board 

(5) Source: Bineau ofEconomicAnalysis 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

tablelO 

GOMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPrNG DEBT 
;June30,:2dl4 

(Unaudited) 

Jurisdiction 

Direct: 
Washington Parish Schopl'Board 

Tptal.Direct Debt 

Qverlqpping: 
Parish Council 

Total Overlapping Debt: 

TotalDirect and Overlapping Debt 

General 
Obligation 

Bonded Debt 
Outstanding 

$ 11.629-000. 
$ lil,629i()00 

$ 4,425^000 
$ 4,425,000 

$ 16,054,000 

Percentage 
Applicable 

to 
Goverhmerit 

100.00% 

100.00% 

Arnount 
Applicable 

to 
Government 

$ 11,629,000 

$ 4^425,000 
$ 4,425,000 

$ 16,054,000 

Source: Respective government entities 
Note: The method used to calculate the pyerlap;is the percent of.the general obligation bonds of the 
Parish Council;to the Parish Council's total primary government debt as shown in.the Parish Council's CAFR. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Table 11 

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 
LAST TEN TAX YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Debt Limit of Fifty Less: Total Legal Legal Debt Margin 
Assessed Percent (50%) of Bonded Debt as a % of the 

Year Value (1) Assessed Value Debt(l) Margin Debt Limit 

2014 $ 128,945,730 $ 64,472,865 8,887,940 $ 55,584,925 86.21% 
2013 126,028,200 63.014,100 10i268,334 52;745.766 83.70% 
2012 124,631,650 62,315,825 12,060,808 50,255,017 80.65% 
2011 124,272,610 62,136,305 13,573,632 48,562,673 78.16% 
2010 118,964,970 59,482,485 15,577,244 43,905,241 73.81% 
2009 117,121,870 58,560,935 17,115,977 41,444,958 70.77% 
2008 106,274,730 53,137,365 18,824,007 34,313,358 64.57% 
2007 98,510,660 49,255,330 20,120,691 29,134,639 59.15% 
2006 93,754,480 46,877,240 21,474,966 25,407,774 54.19% 
2005 88,206,270 44,103,135 7.7,631,218 21,471,917 48.69% 

(1) Source: Table 9 
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WasbingtoD Parish School Board 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Table 12 

Public Schools Private Schools 

Total 
Percentage 

ofNumberbf 
Percentage 

ofNumber.of 
Fiscal Total Per Capita Unemployment Number of Number of Students to Number of Students to 
Year Personal Income (I) Population (1) Personal Income (3) Rate (4) Students (5) Students Total Students Students Total Students 

2014 $ 1,341,208,000 46,670 $ 28,738 9.70% 5,810 5,411 93.1% 399 6.9% 
2013 1.297,596,000 47,139 27,527 11,30% 5.850 5,480 93.7% 370 6.3% 
2012 1.294.525,000 47,069 27,503 10.40% 5.875 5;501 93.6% 374 6.4% 
2011, 1,290,786,000 47,168 27,366 10:20% 5,736 5;368 93.6% 368 6.4% 
2010 1,19^112,000 45,669 (2) 26.213 9.50% 5,745 5,368 93.4% 377 6.6% 
2009 1.117,824,000 45,430 24,605 6.10% 5,754 5.326 92.6% 428 7.4% 
2008 1,049,555,800 44,920 23.365 (6) 5.20% 5,765 5,298 91.9% 467 • 8.1% 
2007 1,045,583,750 44.750 23.365 (6) 6.80% 5,673 5,203 ' 91.7% 470 8.3% 
2006 1.042,616,395 44,623 23.365 7.30% 5,289 4,844 91.6% 445 8.4% 
2005 829,211,097 44,161 18,777 9.90% 5.220 4,819 92.3% 401 7.7% 

(1) Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis 

(2) Source: Official US Census 

(3) Source: Estimates-Bureau of Economic Analysis 

(4) Source: Louisiana;bepartment of Labor 

(5) Source: Washington Parish School Board- Oct. 1 enrollment 

(6) Most recent available is 2006 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

(Unaudited) 

Table 13 

2014 
Employer 

Percentage 
ofTotal 

Industry Type Employment 
2005 

Employer 

Percentage 
ofTotal 

Industry Type lEmployment 

Washington Pari^ School Board Government 

GmeraJ Dynamics Call Center 

IntemationaJ Paper Manufacturing 

LSU Bogalusa Medical Center Healthcare 

Bogdusa City School Board Government 

Raybum Correctional Center Government 

Wal Mart Retail 

Riverside Medical Center Healthcare 

City of Bogalusa Government 

Washington ^'sh Government Government 

S;65% Washington P^sh School Board Government 

432% Gaylord Container Corporation Manufacturing 

4.16% ^galus'a City School Board Government 

3.27% Wa^ington Correctinal Facility Government 

2.25% Bogalusa Community Medical Center Healthcare 

2.23% Windmill Nurseries Agricultiu^ 

1.15%^ W^ington-St Tammany Charity, Hospital Healthcare 

1.44% Winn Dixie Louisiana, Inc. Retail 

1.17% CityofBogalusa Government 

0.66% Riverside Medical Center H^tbcare 

Note 1 

Notel 

Note I 

Notel 

Note I 

Notel 

Note I 

Notel 

Notel 

Note 1 

Sources; Washington Economic Development Foundation (internet), Washington Pari^ School Board, Boglausa Chamber of Commerce 

Note 1: Informatiop regahling percentage of total employment is not available. 
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Table 14 

WASHINGTON,PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
.Franklinton, Louisiana 

FULL-TIME'EC3UivXLENt (FTE) EIVIPLOVEES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEA^ 

(UruUdited) 

2014 2013 2012 2011 aOlO 2009 2008 2007 2006 '2005 
Regutor Empiovees: CERTIFICATED _ 

Instructional: 
Supervising Instructors •- - • • > - - 1.0 - -

ClassroqmTeachers'r Regular Programs 257.6 261.0 258,6 259:6 258.0 25 LO 243:0 •237.0 229.5 236.4 
ClassroomTeachers .-:SpeciaI Education 49.6 52.6 53.0 55.6 56:6 5lp 59.0 5l0 55:1 57,3 
Classroom Teachers -'Vocationai Education 14.0 14,0: 14,0 15.0 15.P 12.0 16.0 18.0 16.8 17:7 
ClassroomTeachers- Other Ins^ctional Prograrm - - . _ _ . . 2.0 27 6.3 
ClassroomTeachers,- Special PrograrM 25,0 ,25.0 21.0 18:0 20.0 30.0 32:0 29:0 33.0 32:0 
Classroom Teachers - Other Ed'Programs I.O :i:o 1.0 1.0 i.o 3:0 3.0 0.5 i;o 
Cla^rqom Teachers > ROTC I nshuctoTs= .2.0 2.0 2.0 2:0 2.0 2:6 2:0 2.6, 2.0 2:6 
Total Cj^sroom Teachers 348.0 355.0 . 349;o .350:Q ,352,0 353.0 355:0 340.0 339.6 352:7 

Therapist/Specialist/Counselor - Insthictibnal Programs •12.0 llo 9:6 io.o 11.0 13:0 14:6 12:6 13:0 127 
Sabbatical Leave - InstructionalTro^ams 12.0 7.6 9;o 6:o 13.0 9.0 . 7:0 9:0., 8:0 11.0 

Total Certificated - Instruction^'Programs 372.0 374.0 •367:0 '366.0 376.0; 375.0 376:0 ^361.0 360.6; 376.4 

Instructional Supppn: 
Supervisors - Ihsthictiomd Support Functions ,9.0 9.0 10 8.0 8.0 6.0 6:0 10:0 9.0 8.9 
Libranah^edia-based Teachers/Staffrlnstructors - Instr Spt lO.O 10.0 lo.o 11.0 M.o: 12.6 11.0 24.0 21.0 24,0 
Therapist/Specialist/Counselor - Instructional Support Functions 36:0 '38.6 42:0 42.0 30:0 38:0 38:0 24.0 23.0 24:6 
Sabbatical Leave - Instructional Support Functions' - - . . - .. . ,2iO LO 

Total Certificated'- InstructionaliSupport 55.0 57.0 60.0 61-.0 49.0j ;56;0 55:0 58:0' 55:0 58:5 

Siipport Sen'i^ces; 
Superintendents IQ 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 fo 10 LO' :LO LO 
Assistant/A^pciate/Deputy Supenhteiidents 1.0^ r.p 1.0 1.0 .1.0 1.0 1.0 - -
SchoplWhcipals 10.0 io:o io;o 11.0 12.6 12:0 12;0 12.6 12.0 11,6 
School AssistantPrincipals 10.6 io:o 8:0 7.0 7:6 6.0 7:0 4.6 3.4 3:0 
Other School Administrators •i- . - . _ . . . lv2 l-.O 
Non^Classroom Teachers - Support Services 
Sabbatical Leave - Support Services - - - ,2.0 - - - - - . 
Total Certificated - Support Services , -22.0 22.0 20:0 '22.0 2L0 •20,0 21.0 17.0 17.6 16i0 

Total Certificated 449.0 453.0 447.0 449:0 446:0 451:0 452.0 436.0 433:2 450;9 

(continued) 
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Table 14 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) EMPLOYES, 
LA^T TEN FISCAL Y^RS 

(Unaudited) 

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 .2606 2005 
ReEular EmnloVees: NON-CERTIFICATED 

Ihstnictional; 
Aide - Instructional Programs. 120.6 122.0 12i0 128:0 131.6 96:0 123.0 103.0 .102.1, :109.0. 

Total Non-Certificated- Instructional Programs: 120.0 •122.0 ^25.0 128:0 131.0 96;0 123:0 103.0. 102.1 109:0 

Instructional Support:^ 
Supervisors - Iristructional Supjjort Fuhctioiis 
Therapist/Specjalist/Gounselor- Instructional Support Functions - - - -• •- - 1.0 . . 
Clerical/Secretarial - In^ctional Supj^rt Functioris •- - - - -• • 12.0 9:0 8.9 6.9: 
Aide - Instructional Support Functions - - •- . 4.0 . . -
Sefyice'Worker - Instructional Support Functions 
Skilled Craftsman -..Instructional SupportFunctibns - - - - - - - . . 
Degreed Professional - Instructional Support Functions - - 2;P 3:0 3.0 4.0 2,0 2:0 2.0, 2:0 
Other Personnel - InstfuctionarSupport Functions^ 5.0 - 5:o 7:0 5.O.. 8.0 . 1.0 1.0 . 
Total Non-Certificated -IristruclipnarSuppqrt 5;o - 7:0 10.0 8.0 12.0 19.0 12:0 U.9 8.9 

Support Service: 
Supeivisor^anagei^Adrhihistrator^Supporl Services - - . - - 2:0 2.0 2.0 •2:0 
Clerics/Secretarial -.Support Services 39.0 40.0 42.0 42.0 4za 39:0 28:0 28.6 28.0 27:1 
Aide - Suppori Services - - - - 70 8.0 7P 7.0 
Service Worker - Support Services. 160.6 •158.0 162;0 163.0 .165;p 168:0 167:0 167'a ].63.9 1.698 
Skilled Craftsman - Support Services .9.0 9.0 9:0 9.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 7,0 7.Q 7.0 
Degfeed Professional - Support Services i' - - - - . -
Other Personnel - Support Services - - - . I.O 1:0 ,1:0 

Total Non-Certificated:- Support Services 208.0 207.0 213,0 214.0' 215.0. 215:0 212.0 213.0 208.9 213:9' 

Total Non-Certificated ,333.0 =329.0 345.0 352.0 354.0 323:0 354:0 328.0 322:9 331.8 

total Regular Einploy^ (Certificated and Noii-CeMflcated) 782.0 782.0 792:0 801.0, 800.0 774:0 806:0. 764.0 756.1 782;? 

Other Reported Peraonnel 
School Board Merriber 9.0 9.6 9:6 i9.6 9.6 9:0 9.0 9.0 9.0 9:0 

Total Other Reported Personnel i9;0' 9:0 910 9.0 9.0 9.0 9:0 9.0 9.0 9;o 

Grand Total 791.6 791.0 801 ;0 810.0 809.0 783:0 815.0 773.0. 765.1 791.7 

Source: Louisiana Department of Education Planning, Analysis, and Information Resources website 
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Table 15 
WASHINGTON PARISH SGHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION. BY PERCENTAGE AND BY PUPIL 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction-
Regular education programs $ 13,580.812 

43.5% 
S 14,158,125 

42.1% 
$ 15,040,868 

41.7% 
$ 17,060,101 

40.2% 
S 17,727,113 

41.3% 

Special education programs 6,321.872 
20:2% 

6.932,537 
20.6% 

5,031,310 
14.0% 

5,897,826 
13.9% 

5,674,342 
13:2% 

Other education programs 64,400 
0.2% 

75,695 
0.2% 

2,238.527 
6.2% 

2,871,787 
6.8% 

2.933.535 
6.8% 

Support: 
Pupil support services 1,282,181 

4.1% 
1,250,260 

3.7% 
1.304,828 

3.6% 
1,495,645 

3.5% 
1.465,376 

3.4% 

Instructional staff services 1,416,280 
4.5% 

1,509,514 
4.5% 

1,450,453 
4.0% 

1,710,107 
4.0% 

1,973,837 
4.6% 

General administration services 709,471 
2.3% 

750,390 
2.2% 

914,629 
2.5% 

1,006,158 
2.4% 

1.116,666 
2.6% 

School administration services 2,119,168 
6.8% 

2,212.389 
6.6% 

2,419,545 
6.7% 

3,273,261 
7.7% 

3,456,337 
8.1% 

Business services 351,963 
1.1% 

358,088 
1.1% 

370,548 
1.0% 

400,780 
0.9% 

451,958 
1.1% 

Plant services 2,451,089 
7.9% 

2.778.787 
8:3% 

3,868,102 
10.7% 

4,353,291 
10.2% 

4,379,993 
10.2% 

Transportation 2,903,628 
9.3% 

3,070,999 
9.1% 

3,319.556 
9.2% 

3,652,126 
8.6% 

3,655,171 
8;5% 

Facility acquisition and construction 19,071 
0.1% 

556,628 
1.7% 

105,825 
0.3% 

754,877 
1.8% 

77,332 
0.2% 

Debt service - principal 
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Debt service - interest 
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

Total $ 31,219.935 $ 33,653,412 $ 36,064,191 £ 42,475.959 $ 42,911,660 

Pupil count - October 1* (1) 
Average expenditures per pupil 

4,803 
$ 6,500 $ 

4,844 
6.947 S 

4,916 
7,336 $ 

5,298 
8,017 $ 

5.326 
8,057 

(1) Source: Table 9 
Source: Audited Financial Statements - Washington Parish School Board 
* The ^ollment date for fiscal year 2006 is May 1,2006. Due to the Hurricanes Katrina and Rita, the State changed the 

official count date for this year, (continued) 
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Tabids 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Frapklinton, Louisiana 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION. BY PERCENTAGE AND BY PUPIL, continued 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modified accrual'basis ofaccounting) 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 
2010 ^2011 2012 2013 2014 

j:XFEP4DITVRES 
CuTTOit: 

Instruction; 
Regular education programs $ 17,447,090 

40,6% 
$ 17,513,260 

41.6% 
$ 19,182,663 

41.8% 
S 18,848,908 

41.6% 
S 18,812;373 

40.7% 

Special education programs 5;537,642 
12.9% 

5,611,831 
13.3% 

5.176,467 
11.3% 

5,092,047 
11.3% 

4,958,901 
10.7% 

Other education programs 2,526,409 
5.9% 

2,099,914 
5.0% 

2,102,051 
4.6% 

2,043,385 
4.5% 

2,813,083 
6.1% 

Support; 
Pupil support services 1,454,566 

3.4% 
1,533,842 

3.6% 
2,404,242 

5.2% 
2,505,337 

5.5% 
2,459,784 

5.3% 

Instructional staff services 2,017,769 
4:7% 

2,094,807 
5.0% 

1,938,154 
4.2% 

1,926,732 
4.3% 

2,090,795 
4.5% 

General administration services 1,027,142 
2.4% 

1,066; 158 
2.5% 

1,036,575 
2.3% 

1.057,999 
2.3% 

1,105,186 
2.4% 

School administration services 3,354,292 
7.8% 

3,391,546 
8.1% 

3,468,340 
7.6% 

3,528,702 
7.8% 

4,316,029 
9.3% 

Business services 439,071 
1.0% 

434,494 
1.0% 

464,056 
1.0% 

483,723 
1.1% 

512,615 
1.1% 

Plant services 5.051,400 
1L8% 

4,328,938 
10.3% 

5.402,981 
11:8% 

5,555,010 
12.3% 

4,766,997 
10.3% 

Transportation • 3,771,613 
8,8% 

3,970,743 
9.4% 

4,107,751 
9.0% 

4.188,288 
9.3% 

4,258,654 
9.2% 

Facility acquisition and construction 345,439 
0.8% 

43,807 
0.1% 

133,161 
0.3% 

26,002 
0.1% 

142.853 
0.3% 

Debt service - principal 
0.0% 0.0% 

400,000 
0.9% 0.0% 0.0% 

Debt service - interest 
0.0% 0.0% 

65.067 
0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 

Total 42,972,433 S 42,089,340 S 45,881,508 $ 45,256,133 s 46,237,270 

Pupil count - October 1 • 
Average expenditures per pupil 

5,368 
$ 8,005 $ 

5,368 
7,841 $ 

5,501 
8;341 S 

5,480 
8,258 $ 

5.411 
8.545 

(continued) 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Table IS 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION, BY PERCENTAGE AND BY PUPIL, continued 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction: 
Regular education programs 

Special.education programs 

Other education programs 

Support: 
Pupil support slices 

Instruction^ staff services 

General administration services 

School administratipii services 

Business and central services 

Plant operations and maintenance 

Transportation 

Facility acquisition and construction 

Debt service - principal 

Debt service - interest 

Total 

Pupil count - October 1 * 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 
2005 2006 2007 2008 

2,828 
43.5% 

1,316 
20.2% 

13 
0.2% 

267 
4.1% 

295 
4.5% 

148 
2.3% 

441 
6.8% 

73 
1.1% 

510 
7.9% 

605 
9.3% 

4 
0.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

6,500 

2,923 
42.1% 

1,431 
20.6% 

16 
0.2% 

258 
3.7% 

312 
4.5% 

155 
2.2% 

457 
6.6% 

74 
1.1% 

574 
8.3% 

634 
9.1% 

115 
1.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

6,947 

4,803 4,844 

3,060 
41.7% 

1,023 
14.0% 

455 
6.2% 

265 
3.6% 

295 
4.0% 

186 
2.5% 

492 
6.7% 

75 
1.0% 

787 
10.7% 

675 
9.2% 

22 
0.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

7,336 

4,916 

3,220 
40.2% 

1,113 
13.9% 

542 
6.8% 

282 
3.5% 

323 
4.0% 

190 
2.4% 

618 
7.7% 

76 
0.9% 

822 
10.2% 

689 
8.6% 

142 
1.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

8,017 

5,298 

* The enrollment date for fiscal year 2006 is May 1,2006. Due to Hurricanes Katrina and Rita, the State changed the 
official count date for this year. 

Source: Table 15 

2009 

3,328 
41.3% 

1,065 
13:2% 

551 
6.8% 

275 
3.4% 

371 
4.6% 

210 
2.6% 

649 
8.1% 

85 
1.1% 

822 
10.2% 

686 
8.5% 

15 
0.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

8,057 

5,326 

(continued) 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Table 15 

GENERAL FUNDIEXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION, BY PERCENTAGE AND BY PUPIL 
LAST TENFISCAL YEARS 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Ended June SO, . 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

EXPENDITURES 
CiOTrat: 

Instruction: 
Regular, education programs $ 3,250 ,$ 3,263 $ :3,487 ,$ 3,439 $ 3^477 

40,6% 41-.6%, 4:1.8% 41.6% 40.7% 

Special^educatibn programs: 1,032 1,045 941 929 916 
12.9% 13.3ro 11.3% .11.3% 10.7% 

Other education pro^ams 471 391 382 373 520 
'5.9% 5:0% 4.6% 4:5% 6.1% 

Support: 
Pupil support services 271 286 437 457 455 

3.4% 3.6% 5.2%. 5:5% 5,3%^ 

Instructional staff services 376 390 352 352 386 
4.7% 510% 4.2% 4.3% 4.5% 

General administration services 191 199 188- 193 204 
2:4% 2:5.%^ 2.3% 2:3% 2.4% 

School administration services 625 632 631 644 798 
7.8% 8.1%, 7.6% 7-.8% 9.3% 

Business-ahd.central slices 82 81 84 88 95 
1,0% 1:6%- \.l% 1.1% 

PlMt operatioits and mj^tenance 941 806 982 1,014 881 
1L8% 10.3% 11.8% 12:3% 10.3%; 

Transportation 703 740 747 764 787 
8:8% 9.4% 9.0% 9.3% 9.2% 

Facility acquisition and construction 64 8 24 5 ;26 
0:8% o:i,% 0:3% 0.1% 0.3% 

Debt seivice - principal - 73 - ,r 

0.6% P-0% 6:9®/o^ 0:0% 0.0% 

Debt service r 'interest - . 12 - -
o:o% 0:0%, 0.1% o;o% 0,0% 

Total 

Piipil count - October, 1* 

.$ 8,005 $ 7,841, $ 8,341 $ 8;258 $ ;8,545 Total 

Piipil count - October, 1* 5,368 5,368 5.501 5,480 5,411 

(concluded) 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

CAPrrAL ASSET INEORMATION 
LAST T^:FISCAL. YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Table 16 

Scboob 
Angie Junior High School 

Square Footage 
Ca^ci^ 
,^6Ilmeht 

Enon Elementary School 
Square Footage 
Capacity 
Enrollment 

Franklinton Elerhenteiy School-Old 
Squart Footage 
Cecity 
Enrbllnient 

Franklinton Elementary School 
Square Footage 
Capacity 
Ehrollrnent 

Year 
Opened 

Fiscal Yur End^ June 30, 
2014 2013 2012 2011 ,2010 ,2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

Franklinton Junior High School 
Square Foota^ 
Capacity 
Enrollment 

Fiunklinton Primaiy School 
Squart Footage-
Capacity 
Enroiimeht 

Franklinton High School 
Square Footage 
edacity 
Enrollment 

Mr Hermon School 
Square-Footage 
Capacity 
Enrollment 

PineHigh School-Old; 
Square Footage 
Capacity 

1933 

1930 

,1900 

2006 

1938 

1945 

1986 

1965 

1948 

32;100 
225 

53;474 
425 
283 

,39,626 
525 

64.848 
550 
518 

B9,M8 
720. 
681 

89314 
725 
620 

i 16^226 
900 
819 

•78,737 
575' 
504 

10,064 
100 

•32,100 
225 

53,474 
425-
2SA 

.39,626 
525 

64,848 
550 
515 

89;848 
7^0 
684 

89,314 
725 
656 

H6;226 
900 
870 

78,737 
575 
529 

10,064 
100 

32,100 
225 

53.474 
425 
326 

39,626 
525 

61,296 
550 
'537 

89.M8 
720 
690 

89,314 
725 
650 

116.226 
900 

78,737 
575 
515 

57,400 
600 

32,100 
225, 
150 

53,474, 
425 
328 

39,626 
525 

57,661 
550 
534^ 

89,484; 
720 
670 

89,314 
,725 
665: 

112;826, 
800 
840 

78,737 
575 
493 

57,400 
600 

32,100 
225 
164 

,53.474 
425 
-335' 

39;626 
525 

57,665 
55 b 
511 

89.448 
, 720 
644 

89,314 
-725 
607 

Ii2;826 
800 
827 

78,727 
575 
50b 

57,400 
600 

32,100 
225: 
166 

53,474 
425 
346 

39,626 
525' 

57:665 
550 
520 

87,888 
680 
631 

89,314. 
725 
585: 

112.826 
800. 
775' 

77,813 
575 
493 

57,400 
600 

32^100 
225 
182 

53,474 
425 
380 

39^626 
525. 

57,665; 
550 
493 

87,888 
680 
608 

89,314 
725, 
615 

112,826 
m 
789 

77,813 
575 
521 

57.400 
600 

32,100 
225 
191 

53,474 
425 
372 

39;626 
525' 

57,665 
550 
496 

:e7,888 
680 
564 

89,314' 
725 
550 

i 12,826 
800 
,781 

77.813 
575 
537 

57,400 
600 

32;100 
225 
186 

,53;474 
425 
357 

39.626 
525' 

:57i665 
550 
439 

,84,768 
600 
547 

89:'314 
725 
573 

89;923 
600 
676 

76,913 
575 
520 

57;400 
600 

32; 100 
225 
180 

53;474 
425 
347 

39,626 
525 
.392 

.84.768 
600 
520 

89;3I4 
725 
558 

89,923 
600 
,627 

76,913 
575 
525 

57,400 
600 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
FrankUDtOD, Louisiana 

CAPITAL ASSET INFORMATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Table 16 

Scboob 
Enrollment 

Pine School 
Square Footage 
Capacity 
Enrollment 

Thomas Elementary School 
Square Footage 
Capacity 
Enrollment 

Vamado Elementary School. 
Square Footage 
Capacity 
Enrollment 

Vamado High School 
Squ^ Footage 
Capacity 
Enrollment' 

Wesley Ray Elementary School 
Square Footage 
Capacity 
Enrollment 

Year 
Opened 

Fbcal Year Ended June 30, 
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

2006 

1952 

1960 

1989 

1955 

94,172 
650 
618 

53,611 
655 
632 

16,952 
275 

63,170 
380 
366 

41,618 
395 
360 

94.172 
650 
584 

53,611 
655 
617 

i6.952 
275 

63,170 
380 
378 

41,618 
395 
344 

94,172 
650 
601 

53,611 
655 
608 

16,952 
275 

63,170 
380 
353 

41,618 
395 
347 

94,172 
650 
576 

53,611 
655 
588 

16,952 
275 

58,150 
380 
172 

40,930 
395 
341 

94,172 
650 
597 

53,611 
655 
581 

16,952 
275 
211 

54,742 
340 
191 

40,930 
395 
158 

93,372 
650 
597 

52,891 
655 
588 

16,952 
275 
214 

54,142 
340 
187 

37,810 
315 
196 

93,372 
650 
596 

52,891 
655 
560 

16,952 
275 
210 

5,4.142 
340 
179 

37,810 
315 
215 

93,372 
650 
558 

52,891 
655 
563 

16,952 
275 
204 

54,142 
340 
172 

37,810 
315 
215 

90,152 
650 
575 

46,007 
575 
463 

16,952 
275 
215 

54,142 
340 
166 

36,250 
275 
222 

563 

46,007 
575 
471 

16,952 
275 
222 

54,142 
340 
181 

36;250 
275 
217 

Source: Washington Parish SchoolBoard Department of Finance 
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Table 17 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

GENERAL FUND REVENUES BY SOURCE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Ad Valorem 

Local Sources State Sources 

Sales 
Earnings 

On Federal 
Year Taxes Taxes Investments Other Equalization Other Sources Total 

2005 $1,023,421 $3,496,128 S 198,866 $ 803,134 $23,261,629 $ 1,716,436 S 40,904 S 30,540,518 
2006 1,021,097 4,404,861 363,214 857,667 24,450,061 2,013,324 211,783 33,322,007 
2007 1,172,417 4,659,732 712,681 1.047,100 28,562,931 .1,602,754 226,004 37,983,619 
2008 1,287,347 4,648,127 464,288 1,531,746 32,551,255 2,775,671 69,712 43,328,146 
2009 1,480,636 4,151.928 201,623 1,446,310 33,494,277 3,257,556 425,424 44,457,754 
2010 1,578,681 3,684,266 134,567 1,720,377 33,123,925 1,801,141 1,252,310 43,295;267 
2011 1,855,668 3,958,010 63,226 1,818,123 33,842,664 1,026,864 90,110 42,654,665 
2012 1,728,882 4,135,359 68.148 1,537,480 35,243,609 767,438 - 43,480,916 
2013 2,024,760 4,328,936 48,880 1,280,727 36,279,756 621,868 50,591 44^635,518 
2014 1,743,242 4,493,870 42,400 1,139,730 35,578,527 1,594,821 53,747 44,646,337 

Source; Audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports - Information availableTor ten years 
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Table 18 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Frankiinton, Louisiana 

STATE SUPPORT AND LOCAL SUPPORT 
PERSTUDENT 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

State Total Total Locd 
Fiscal Number of State Support per Student Cost per Local Support per 
Year Students (2) Support (1) Student Expenditures (1) Student Support (1) Student 

2005 4,803 $ 25,221,070 $ 5,251 $ 34,096,859 $ 7,099 $ 5,764,001 $ 1,200 
2006 4,844 26,736,360 5,519 36,550,183 7,545 6,857,740 1,416 
2007 5,203 30,474,352 5,857 39,433,268 7,579 7,874,178 1,513 
2008 5,298 35,703,552 6,739 46,187,347 8,718 8,332,362 1,573 
2009 5;326 37,188,934 6,983 52,500,544 9,857 7,608,967 1,429 
2010 5,368 35,292,960 6,575 53,581,11 1 9,982 7,334,211 1.366 
2011 5,368 35,237,175 6,564 53,322,473 9,933 7,898,347 1,471 
2012 5;501 36,373,595 6,612 54,735,283 9,950 7,773,325 1,413 
2013 5,480 37,256,810 6,799 . 54,422,342 9,931 7,954,831 1,452 
2014 5.411 37,584,161 6,946 54,262,226 10,028 7,741,794 1,431 

(1) Consists of General Fund and Special Revenue Funds 
(2) Source: Table 9 

93 



Table 19 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

PERCENTAGE OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES 
FOR GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Percentage of 
Total Debt Service 

Fiscal • Total Debt General Fund to General Fund 
Year Principal Interest Service Expenditures Expenditures 

2005 $ 855,000 $ 1,036,897 $ 1,891,897 $ 31,219,935 6.06% 
2006 900,000 995,997 1,895,997 33,653^412 5.63% 
2007 935,000 958,985 1,893,985 42,475,961 4.46% 
2008 985,000 921,509 1,906,509 42,911,660 4.44% 
2009 1,165,664 879,156 2,044,820 42,911,660 4.77% 
2010 1,067,000 803^925 1,870,925 42,972,433 4.35% 
2011 1,120,000 753,624 1,873,624 42,089,340 4.45% 
2012 1,169,000 711,715 1,880,715 45,881,508 4.10% 
2013 3,188,000 * 736,825 3,924,825 45,290;314 8.67% 
2014 1,206,000 347,356 1,553,356 46,237:270 3.36% 

Source: Audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports - Information available for ten years 
• Refunding of bpnds'ihvolved large payment to principal. 
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 

REQUIRED REPORTS - GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The following pages contain reports on the internal control structure and compliance with laws and 
regulations required by Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. These reports address the financial statements, as well as the federal financial assistance programs of 
the School Board. 

In accordance with Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, a Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards and related notes are presented. 
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Postlethwaite 
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BSBEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTBDER MATTERS BASED ON AN 

AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOJ^RimENTAUDITING STANDARDS 

The Members of the 
Washington Parish,School Board 

Franklinton^ Louisiana: 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards^ issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United Stetes, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Washington Parish School Board (the 
School Board), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, 
tvhich collectively comprise the School Board's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon 
dated December 3,2014. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School Board's internal 
control over financial reporting (intemdl control) to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing ah opinion oh the effectiveness of the School Board's internal control. Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Board's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow managCTient 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements oil a timely basis. A matericd weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that diere is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will hot be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses 
or, significant, deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we cc^ider to be m^rial weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have hotheen identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtainihg reasonable assurance about whether the School Board's financial-statements are free of 
material misstatement we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do. not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 
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Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the; scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing and potato provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or 
on compliance. Th^ report is an integral part of an audit perfomed in accordance with Governmerit Auditing 
Standards ih consideriiig the entity's Internal control and compliance. Accordiiigly, Ais communication is not 
suitable for dthiCT piiipose. 

Metairie, Louisiana 
Decembers, 2014 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR 
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 

COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
AND THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

The Members of the 
Washington Parish School Board 

Franklinton, Louisiana: 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the Washington Parish School Board's (the School Board) cc^pliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-13S Compliance Siq>plement that could We a 
direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. The School 
Board's major federal programs are identified in the siunmary of auditors' results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is. responsible for compliance with the requirenlents of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School Board's major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to- above. We conducted our 
audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of St0es, Local Governments, 
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the SchoolBoard's compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances; 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program. However, our audit does hot provide a legal determination of the School Board's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the School Board complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred 
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs ifor the year ended 
June 30,2014. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of the School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control 
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and perfoiming pur 
audit of compliance, we considered the School Board's internal control over compliance wifii requirements 
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each 
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major federd program and to test and report on internal, control over compliance in accordance wiA 0MB 
Circular.A-lSS, but not for die purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control oyer 
compliance. Accordingly, we do,not express an opinion on the eff^tiveness of the School Board's intemal 
control over conapliance. 

A deficiency in miefital control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employ ees, in tibe m'pnnal coiirse of ^performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compli^ce requirement .of a federal 
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 

.material noncompliance witii a type of compliance! requirement of a federal program not be 
prevented^ or detected and corrected^ on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in hitemd control over 
compliance isia deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance with.aflype 
of compiiance requirement of a federal pfbgrani that is l^s severe than a matenal weakness ihmtemal control 
oyer compliance, ym important enough tb merit attention^by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of the intcmd control over, compliance, was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance 
fhatrmi^t be materisd weaiteesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficienciw in internal 
control over compliance to bematerial weaknesses. However, materia weaknesses may e^ that have not 
been identified. 

The purpose of thisireport on internal control pVer compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control oye:r compliance and the results of that testing based on therequirements of 0MB Circular A-
1^3. Accprdingiyi this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Report on iSchedule of Elpenditurra of Federal Awards Required by OMB:Circalar A-133 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fiind, and the aggregate 
remainmg fimd'infprm of the Washington Parish School Board (the School Board), as of and for the year 
ended We 30,2014, and the related noti^ to the financial statements, which collectiyely comprise the School 
Board's basic financial rtatments. We .^ssued our report tiier^n dated December 3, 2014, which contained 
unmodified- opinions on those finpcial .rtatemeiits. Our audit was conducted for the puriiose of forming 
opinions on the fihanciial statements that;collectively comprise the School Board's basic financial statements. 
The accompanying schedtile of expenditures of federal awards is presented for the purposes of additional 
andysis as r^iiir^iby OMB Circular Arl33 and isnof a required,part of the basic financids^ments. Such 
information is tke responsibihty of management ^d' was derived fiom and relates directly to the underlying 
amounting and other records used to prep^ the basic financial ^tements. The ihfonnatipn has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain diditibnd 
procedures, including comparing andlreconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and 
other record^ used to prepare the basic financiaTstatements or to the basic financid statements th^ 
and other additiond procedures in accorddice witii auditihg staiidaifis geheidfy accepted in the Umted StatM 
of America. In our opiriion, the schedule of expenditures of federd awards is fairly rtated m ail materid 
respects in relation to.the basic financid statements as a whole. 

Metairie,,L6uisiana 
December 3,2014 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Loubiaoa 

Schedule of-Expenditui^ of Fedend Awards 

For the year ended June 30,2014 

Pass-Throu^ 
Number 

CFDA 
Program 
Number Eipenditures 

United States Dqiartment of Agriculture: 
P^s^-through Louisiana Depaitment of Education: 

National School Lunch Prqg^ 
Summer Food Service Program for Children 
School: Breakfast Program 

Total Child Nutrition Ciuster 

10;555 
10:559 
10.553 

1.986,155 
.35,546^ 

727,035 
-2:748/736 

Passed-through. Louisiana Departmentof Agriculture arid. 
Forestry - Food Distribution 10.550 179,895 

Total.Uiiited States Department of Agricul^re< '2.928.631 

.United States Department of Defense: 
MarineROTC .12:000 53;747 

Uhited.States Department of Healthland Human Services: 
Passed-through Louisiana Department of Education; 

LA4 (Temporary Aid to Needy Families) 
'Strategies to Empower.People 

total ternporary Aid Cluster 

28-13^36-59 93:558 
93:558 

582,110 
2,0^: 

584,200 

TotaLUnited Stat^ Deparbnent of Health and Human Services 584:200 

United States Departrhent of Education: 
Passed-throughLouisiwaDepartmentof Education: 

IDEA - PART B Special Educatioh-Gran&'to'States 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act.- Preschool 

Total 'Special Education'Cluster 

28-13-B1-59 
28-13.RI-59 

84.027A 
84.173A 

1,389,191 
51,508 

1,440,699 

Strivihg'Readefs Cpmprehensive Literacy Grant 
Race to the Top T Early Learning Challei^e 
Adult Education - State-Administered Program 
title 1 -.No Child:Left Behind,(NCLB);Part A Basic 
Vocational'Education - BasJc:Grants'to;States, 
Rural Education Achievement Prd^am , 
Title il - ImproyingTeacher Quality State Grant 

28-13-SK-59 84.371C 
28^12.SST59 84.412A 

V002A090018;V002AlCK)6l8- 8^,bp2A 
28-13-T1-59 84.,010A 

28-12-02-59; .28-13-02-59 84ip48A 
28-13-RE-59 84.358B 
28^13:50:59 84.367A 

1,^55 
384 

119,115 
2.218;950 

83i810 
93,278 

. 364,099 

Total United' States Department of Educatibi) 

Total Federal Award Expenditures 7.888:368 

See accompanying independent auditor's report: 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

June 30, 2014 

1. General 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal 
awards of the Washington Parish School Board (the School Board). The School Board reporting entity 
is defined in Note 1 to the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2014. All federal awards 
received directly from federal agencies are included on the schedule, as well as federal awards passed-
through other government agencies. 

2. Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the modified accrual 
basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the School Board's financial statements for the year 
ended June 30, 2014. 

3. Relationship to Financial Statements 

Federal revenues are reported in.the School Board's financial statements as follows: 

General Fund .$ 53,747 
Title I 2,218,950 
School Lunch 

Grants 2,726,249 
Commodities 176,535 

IDEA Special Education 1,440,699 
6,616,180 

Non-Major Funds 
Grants 1,281,844 
Commodities 3,360 

1,285,204 

Total Federal revenues per the 2014 financial statements 7,901,384 

Less: Amount related to prior years (13,016) 

Total Reported Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 7,888,368 

Total commodities for the year ended June 30, 2014, were $179,895. 

4. Relationship to Federal Financial Reports 

Amounts reported in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree with the amounts reported in 
the related federal financial reports, except for the amounts in reports submitted as of a date subsequent 
to June 30, 2014. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

June 30, 2014 

5. Other Information 

The schedule of federal awards for the year ended June 30, 2010 included an expenditure from the U.S. 
Department of Homeland Security Federal Emergency Management Agency in the amount of $134,656 
under CFDA number 97.036. Of this amount, $126,492 should have been classified as a federal 
expenditure from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development under CFDA number 
14.228. The classification had no impact on the^major program determination for the year ended June 
30, 2010. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year ended June 30, 2014 

(1) Summary of Auditors' Results 

(a) Type of auditors' report issued: unmodified opinion 

(b) Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material weakness(es) identified: no 
Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be material weakness(es): none 
reported 

(c) Noncompliance material to financial statements noted: no 

(d) Internal coiitrol over major programs: 
Material weakness(es) identified: no 
Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be material weakness(es); none 
reported 

(e) Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: unmodified opinion 

(f) Any audit findings which are required to be reported under Section. 510(a) of 0MB Circular A-
133:no 

(g) Major programs: 

United States Department of Agriculture: 
Passed through Louisiana Department of Education: 

National School Lunch Program 10.555 
Summer Food Service Program for Children 10.559 
School Breakfast Program 10.553 

United States .Department of Education: 
Passed-through Louisiana Department of Education; 

IDEA - PART B Special Education - Grants to States 84.027A 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act- Preschool 84.173A 

(h) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $300.000 

(i) Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee: yes 

(2) Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards: none 

(3) Findings and Questioned'Costs relating to Federal Awards: none 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

Year ended June 30, 2014 

W\ 
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The Members of the Board 
Washington Parish School Board 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

In planning and performing our audit of the basic financial statements of the Washington Parish School 
Board (the School Board) as of June 30, 2014, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America and Government Auditing Standards, we considered the School Board's 
internal control over fmancial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing oiir auditing procedures 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the , School Board's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the School Board's internal control 

However, during our audit, we became aware of a several matter tiiat.is an opportunity for strengthening 
internal controls and operating efficiency. We previously reported on the School Board's internal control 
in our reported dated Uecember 3,2014. This letter does not affect our report dated December 3,2014 on 
the basic financial Elements of the School Board. 

Our comments are summarized in Appendix A which also contains management's responses, to the 
current year comments. Appendix B contains that status of jprioryear comments. 

We wish to thank the Director of Finance and her department for their support and assistance during our 
audit 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, and others within 
the School Board, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

Metairie, Louisiana 
December 3,2014 
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Appendix A 

Current Year Comment and Management's Response 

Comment 1: School Activity Funds 
I 

In December 2013, the School Board completed an internal investigation of cash deposits and 
expenditures for the 2012-2013 at Vamado High School ('the school"). The findings from the 
investigation are as follows; 

• Cash receipts totaling $831 from December 17, 2012 were not deposited. The school is not 
aware of what happened to the cash. 

• Cash tickets were found that were signed by school personnel and changed after being turned in 
to the office. 

• There were cash receipts in which checks were inserted to cover for cash that was withdrawn 
from die deposit; 

• Deposits were located in \^dlich cash was adjusted to cover ^dents' accounts whose checks 1 
were previously used to cover the cash deficit in other deposits. ' 

• Cash was received and a receipt was written in the office but never recorded in the computer or 
deposited into the bank. 

• Procedural errors included instances of the following: 
o cash slips for concessions wilhout adequate signatures 
o personal checks being cashed from cash at the school 
o deposits being split into two different days' deposits 
o cash tallies changed 
o use of money cards and no receipts for certain money card expenditures 
o daily deposits not being made 
o no receipts showing where fuel was purchased when handwritten checla were used to pay 

for gas and diesel at a local service station 

Since the investigation, the School Board has ,created a handbook with policies and procedures for school 
activity funds, and school principals and secretaries reived training on the new policies and procedures. 
The School Board should continue to provide training to new employees and implement procedures to 
monitor compliance with its policies. 

Management's Response: The School Board will continue to provide training to new employees and will 
implement procedures to monitor compliance with its policies. 

Status: Resolved. 
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Appendix B 

Status of Prior Year Comments 

Comment 1: Fixed Asset Additions 

As noted in prior year, charges for fixed asset additions are included in general repairs and maintenance 
accounts and reviewed at year end by the School Board to determine inclusion on the fixed asset listing. 
The School Board should consider that all fixed asset additions be recorded to a separate general ledger 
account from repairs in order to ensure the completeness of fixed assets recorded. 

Status: Resolved^ 

Comment 2: Payroll 

As noted in prior year, based on position, employees may receive supplemental or extra pay. School 
lunch managers receive additional pay based on a 2001 calculation of meals served. The School Board 
should consider reviewing all components of pay on an annual basis and including the calculation in the 
supporting payroll files with approval by the Superintendent 

Status: Resolved; 
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Independent Accountants' Report 
On Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

To tiie Members of the 
Washington P^ish School Board 
Franklinton, Louisiana: 

We have performed,the procedures included in ihQ Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide and enumerated 
below, which were agreed to by the management of the Washington Parish School Board (the School 
Board) and the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, solely to assist users in evaluating management's 
assertions about the perfoimance and statistical data accompanying the annual financial statements of the 
School Board and to detennine whether the specified schedules are fi-ee of obvious errors and omissions 
as provided by the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education (BESE) Bulletin as related to the 
limited procedures performed herein. This agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in 
accordance with standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The 
sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the specified users of the report 
Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below 
either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

Our procedures and findings relate to the accompanying schedules of supplemental mformation and are as 
follows: 

General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures and Certain Local Revenue Sources (Schedule 1) 

1. We selected a random sample of 44 transactiphs and reviewed supporting documentation to 
determine if the sampled expenditures/revenues are classified correctly and are reported m the 
proper amounts for each of the following amounts reported ori the schedule: 

• Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures, 
• Total Geher^ Fund Equipment E3q)enditures, 
• Total Local Taxation Revenue, and 
• Tot4 State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes. 

We noted no exceptions. 

Education Levels of Public School Staff (Schedule!) 

2. We reconciled the total number of full-time classroom teachers per the schedule ''Experience of 
Public Principals, Assistant Principals, md Full-time Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to the 
combined to^ number of=full-time classroom teachers per this schedule and to school board 
supporting payroll records as of October 

We noted no exceptions. 
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3. We recoaciled the combined total of principals and assistant principals per the schedule 
"Experience of Public Principals, Assistant Principals, and Full-time Classroom Teachers" 
(Schedule 4) to the combined total of principals and assistant principals per this schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 

4. We obtained a li^ of full-time teachers, principals, and assistant principals by classification as 
of October l" and as reported on the schedule. We traced a random sample of 25 teachers to the 
individual's personnel file and determined if the individual's education level was properly 
classified on the schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 

Number and Tvpe of Public Schools (Schedule '3) 

5 . We obtained a list of schools by type as reported on the schedule: We compared the list to the 
schools and grade levels as reported on the Title 1 Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
(CFDA 84.010) application and/or the National School Lunch Program (CFDA 10.555) 
application. 

We noted no exceptions. 

Experience of Public School Principals, Assistant Principals, and Full-time Classroom Teachers 
(Schedule 4) 

6. We obtained a list of fiill-time teachers, principals,, and assistant principals by classification as 
of October 1 and as reported on the schedule> and traced the same sample used in procedure 4 to 
the individual's persoimel file and determined if the individual's experience was properly 
classified on the schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 

Public School Staff Data (Schedule 5) 

7. We obtained a list of all classroom teachers including their base salary, extra compensation, and 
ROTC or rehired retiree status as well as full-time equivalent as reported on the schedule and 
traced a random sample of 25 teachers to the individual's personnel file and determined if the 
individual!s,salary, extra compensation, and fiill-time equivalents were properly included on the 
schedule. 

We noted no exceptions: 

8. We recalculated the average salaries and fiill-time equivalents reported in the schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 
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Class Size Characteristics (Schedule 6) 

9. We obtained a list of classes by school, school type, and class size as reported on the schedule 
and reconciled school type classifications to Sch^ule 3 dat^ as obtained in procedure 5. We 
then traced a random s^ple of 10 classes to the October 1^ roll books for those classes and 
determined if the class was properly classified on the schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 

Louisiana Educational Assessment Prop'am (LEAP 21) for the 2f' Century {Schedule 7) 

10. We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as reported 
by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by the Washington Parish School 
Board. 

We noted no exceptions. 

The Graduation Exit Examination for the 21^ Century (GEE21) (Schedule 8) 

The Graduation Exit Exam has been discontinued. 

.HEAP Tests/Scheduled) 

11. We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as reported 
by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by the Washington Parish School 
Board. 

We noted no exceptions. 

We were not engaged to, and did not, peifonn an examination, the objective of which would be the 
expression of an opinion on management's assertions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have 
been reported to you. 

This report is intended solely for the use of management of the School Board, the Louisiana Department 
of Education, the Louisiana Legislature, and the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, and should not 
be used by those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken responsibility for the siifficiency of the 
procedures for their purposes. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document 

Metairie, Louisiana 
Decembers, 2014 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

PERFORMANCE AND STATISTICAL DATA SCHEDULES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 



SCHEDULE 1: WASHmCTON PAMSH SCHOOL BOARD 
GENERAL FUND INSTRUCTIONAL AND SUPPORT EXPENDITURES 

AND CERTAIN LOCAL REVENUE SOURCES 
JULY 1,2013 - JUNE 30,2014 

General Fund Instractional and Equipment E^qieiiditores 
General Fund Insdiictional Exp^ditures: 
Teacher and Student Interaction Activities: 
, Classroom Teacher Salaries 

O^er Instriictional.Staff Activities 
Instructipnal Staff Employee Boiefits 
Purchased Professional and Technic^ Services 
Iristructiorial Kfaterids and-Supplies 
Insthictional Equipm^t 

Total Teacher and Student Interaction. Activities 

Other Instructional Activities 

14,829^23: 
2,108^676 
8,740,513 

58,256 
672,710 
11,450 

26,420,828 

91,019. 

26,511,847 

Pupil Support Activities 
Le^: Equipment for Pupil Support Activities 

Net Pupil Support Activities 

2.459^782 

2,459,782 

Instructional Staff Services 
Less: Equipment for instructional staff services 

Net Instmctional Staff Services 

Total General Fund Ins^ction^ E}q>enditu^ 

Total General Fund Equipment -Expenditures 

2,090,787 

2,090,787 

$ 31,062,416 

11,450 

CertainXiocal Revenue Sources 
Local Taxation Revenue: 

Constitutional Ad Valorem Taxes* 
Renewable Ad Valorem Tax 
Up to I% of G^Ueptions by the Sheriffpn Taxe 
Sales and Use Tax 

TotalLocalTa^^oii Revenue 

State Revalue in Lieu of Taxes: 
Revenue Shming - Constitutional Tmc 
Revenue Sharing - Other Taxes 

Total State Revenue in Lieu of .Taxes 

335,926 
1,294,733 

112,582 
4,493,869 

33,307 
12M73 

6.237,110 

161,680 

Prepand by the Washin^pn'ParisIi Scbool Board 



Schedule 2: Education Levels of Public School Staff 
As of October 1,2013 

Category 

Full-time Classroom Teachers Principals.& Assistant Principals 

Category 
Certitified Uncertified Certified Uncertified 

Category Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 
Less than a Bachelor's Degree - 0^00% 1.00 0.27% - 0.00% - 0.00% 
Bachelor's Degree 261.00 69.77% 1.00 0.27% • 0:00% ... 0.00% 
Master's Degree 72.06 19.26% 0.00% 11.94 3.19% - 0.00% 
Master's Degree +30 .13.09 3.50% 0.00% 9.00 2.41% - 0.00% 
Specialist in Education. 2.00 0.53% 0.00% - 0.00% T 0.00% 
Ph. D. or Ed. D 3.00 0,80% - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00% 

• 

Total 351.15 93.87% 2.00 0.53% 20.94 5.60% - -

Prepared by the Washington.Parish School Board 



Schedule 3: Number and Type of Public Schools 

For the Year Ended June 30,2013-2014 

Type Number 

Elementary 5 

Middle / Junior High 1 

Secondary 1 

Combination 3 

TOTAL 10 

Note: Schools opened or closed during the fiscal year are included in this schedule. 

Prepared by the Washington Parish School Board 



Schedule 4: Experience of Public Principals, Assistant Principals, and Full-time Classroom Teachers 
As of October 1,2013 

0-1 Yr. 2 - 3 Yrs. 4-10 Yrs. 11-14 Yrs. 15 -19 Yrs. 20 - 24 Yrs. 25+Yrs. Total 

Assistant Principals . 1.97 1.00 4.97 1.00 2.00 10.94 

Principals i. _ 1.00 2.00 1.00 6.00; 10:00 

Classroom Teachers 34.00 23.00 121.03 41.00 45.12 34.00 55.00 353.15 

TOTAL 34.00 23.00 123.00 43.00 52.09 36.00 63.00 374.09 

Prepared by the Washington Parish School Board 



Schedule 5: Public School Staff Data 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

All Classroom Teachers 

Classroom Teachers 
Excluding ROTC and 

Rehired Retirees 
Average Classroom 
Teacher's Salary ' 
Including Extra Compen^tion 45,214 44,922 

Average Classroom 
Teacher's Salary -
Excluding Extra Compensation 

Number of Teacher Full-time 
tquivalents (h 1 E's) used m 
Computation of Average Salaries 

42,428 

353.495 

44,248 

339:481 | 

Note: Figures reported include allsources of funding (I.e. federal, ^te, and local) 
but exclude employee benefits. Generally, retiredleachers rehired to teach 
receive less compensation than non-retued teachers and ROTC teachers receive 
more compensation because of a federal supplement. Therefore, these teachers 
are excluded from the computation in the last colutnn. This schedule excludes 
day-to-day substitutes and temporary employees. 

Prepared by the Washington Parish School Board 



Schedule 6: Class Size Characteristics 
As of October 1, 2013 

School Type 

Class^Size Range 

School Type 
1-20 21-26 27-33 34+ 

School Type Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number 
Elementary 39.52% 132 50.00% 167 10.18% 34 0.30% 1 
Elementaiy Activity Classes 19.57% 9 56.52% 26 10.87% 5 13.04% 6 
Middle/Junior High 50.54% 94 31.18% 58 18.28% 34 0.00% 
Middle/Junior High Activity Classes 28.00% . 7 8.00% 2 28.00% 7 36.00% 9 
High 64.55% 497 25.06% 193 10.26% 79 0.13% 1 
Hi^ Activity Classes 89.70% 148 6.67% 11 3.03% 5 0.61% 1 
Combination 81.01% 145 18.44% 33 0.56% 1 0.00% 
Combination Activity Classes 77.78% 28 0.00%| 2.78% 1 19.44% 7 

Note: The Board of Elementary and Secondary Education has set specific, limits on the maximum size of classes at various 
grade levels. The maximum enrollment in grades K-3 is 26 students and maximum enrollment in grades4-12 is 33 students. 
These limits do not apply to activity classes'such as physical education, chorus, band, and other classes without maximum 
enrollment standards. ThCTefore, these classes are included as separate line items; 

Prepared by the Washington Parish School Board 



Schedule 7; Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP 21) for the 21st Century 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2012-2014 

District Achievment English Language Arts Mathematics 
Level Results 2014^ 2013 2012 2014 2013 , 2012 

Students Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 

Grade4 
Advanced 15 4% 31 7% 18 4% 46 12% 37 9% 18 4% 
Masteiy 100 27% 106 24% 101 25% 97 26% 105 24% 69 17% 
Basic 175: 46% 208 48% 192 47% 154 41% 180 42% 197 47% 
Approaching Basic 62 16% 65 15% 74 18% 57 15% 70 16% 71 17% 
Unsatisfactoiy 25 7% 23 5% 27 .7% 23 6% 40 . 9% 61 15% 

Total 377 100% 433 100% 412 100% 377 100% 432 100% 416 100% 

District Achievement Science Social Studies 
Level Results 2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012 

Students Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 
Grade 4 
Advanced 9 2% 18 4% 24 6% 4 1% 5 1% 2 0% 
Mastery 50 13% 54 12% 72 17% 42 11% 48 11% 49 12% 
Basic 186 . 49% 220 51% 183 44% 203 54% 244 56% 208 50% 
Approaching Basic 117 31% 109 25% 106 25% 102 ,27% 83 19% 93 22% 
Unsatisfactory 14 4% 33 8% 32 8% 25 7% 53 12% 65 16% 

Total 376 100% 434 100% 417 100% 376 100% 433 100% 417 100% 

NOTE: Spring 2012,2013, and 2014 LEAP 21 test data should be used to prepare this schedule. 

Prepared by the Washington Parish School Board 10 



Schedule 7: Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP 21) for the 21st Century 
For the Years Ended June 30,2012-2014 

District Achievement Level 
Results 

English Language Arts Mathematics District Achievement Level 
Results 2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012 

Students Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 
Grade 8 
Advanced 8 2% 7 2% 12 3% 20 5% 9 2% 11 3% 
Mastery 63 15% 67 16% 63 15% 18 4% 14 3% 17 4% 
Basic 191 45% 191 46% 201 47% 241 56% 241 58% 241 56% 
Approaching Basic 139 32% 125 30% 118 28% 84 20% 94 22% 103 24% 
Unsatisfactory 28 7% 27 6% 33 8% 66 15% 60 14% 56 ,13% 

Total 429 100% 417 100% 427 100% 429 100% 418 100% 428 100% 

District Achievement Level 
Results 

Science Social Studies District Achievement Level 
Results 2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012 

Students Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 
Grade 8 
Advanced 3 1% 5 1% 10, 2% 5 1% 5 1% 7 . 2% 
Mastery 51 12% 55 13% 46 11% 47 1-1% 45 11% 37 9% 
Basic 191 44% 181 43% 163 38% 197 46% 210 50% 204 .48% 
Approaching Basic 133 31% 134 32% 150 35% 120 28% 104 25% 112 26% 
Unsatisfactory 52 12% 42 10% 56 13% 61 14% 53 13% 65 15% 

Total 430 100% 417 100% 425 100% 430 100% 417 100% 425 100% 

NOTE: Spring 2012,2013, and 2014 LEAP 21 t»t data should be used to prepare this schedule. 

Prepared by the Washington Parish School Board 
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Schedule 8: The Graduation Exit Examination for the 21st Century (GEE21) 
For the Years Ended Jiine 30,2014 

The GEE21 has been discontinued. 
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Schedule 9: iLEAP Tests 

District AcUev^eht 
Level Results 

English Language Mathematics Science Social Studies 1 District AcUev^eht 
Level Results 2014 2014 2014 2014 1 

Students Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 

Grade3 
Advanced 15 4% 35 .9% 8 2% 0 0% 
Mastery- 63 17% 71 19% 41 11% 28 7% 
Basic 154 40% 151 40% 158 41% 150 39% 
Approaching Basic 69 18% 65 17% 94 25% 116 30% 
Unsatisfactory 80 21% 59 15% 80 21% 87 23% 

Total 381 100% 381 100% 381 100%: 381 100% 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Mathematics Science Social Studies | District Achievement 
Level Results 2014 1 2014 2014 2014 1 

Students Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 
Grade 5 
Advanced 12 3% 14 ,4% .8 2% 8 2% 
Mastery 81 21% 76 20% 60 16% 43 11% 
Basic 171 45% 204 53% 194 51% 200 52% 
Approaching Basic 84 22% 46 12% 83 22% 92 24% 
Unsatisfactoiy 33 9% 42 11% 37 10% 39 10% 

Total 381 100% 382 100% 382 100% 382 100% 

District Acfaievmeut 
Level Results 

Mathematics Science Social Studies 1 District Acfaievmeut 
Level Results 1 2014 2014 2014 2014 1 

Students Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 
Grade 6 
Advanced 6 2% 10 3% 7 2% 19 5% 
Masteiy 61 17% 34 9%l 45 12% 60 16% 
B^ic 170 47% 197 S4%| 182 49% 191 51% 
Approaching Basic 74 21% 77 21% 109 29% 67 18% 
Unsatisfactory 49 14% 47 13%! 30 8% 36 10% 

Total 360 100% 365 10D%i 373 100% 373 100% 

Mathematics Social Stadies District Achlevemeht 
Levri Results 

guage 
2014 2014 

Science 
2014 2014 

Students 
Grade 7 
Advanced 15 4% 16 4% 24 6% 16 4% 
Mastery 65 16% 38 9% 97 24% 71 17% 
Basic 199 49% 257 63% 167 41% 201 49% 
Approaching Basic 98 24% 58 14% 86 21% 90 22% 
Unsatisfactoiy 30 7% 38 9% 34 8% 30 7% 

Total 407 100% 407 100% 408 100% 408 100% 

For each grade supply the achievement levels. 

Prepared by the Wasbingtoo Parish School Board 
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Schedule 9: iLEAP Tests 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

English Language Mathematics Science Social Studies 1 District Achievement 
Level Results 2013' 20U 2013 2013 1 

Students Number Percent Number Perceut Number Percent Number Peixent 

Grade 3 
Ad>^ced 17 5% 17 5% 10 3% 3 1% 
Masteiy 57 1 15% 53 14% '40 11% 32 9% 
Basic 167 ! 45% 179 48% 156 42% 171 46% 
Approadiing Basic 83 22% 82 22% 115 31% 102 27% 
Unsatisfactory 49 13% 43 11% 52 14% 65 17% 

Total 373 100% 374! 100% 373 100% 373 100% 

District Achievement 
Level Rjcsnlts 

Mathematics Science Social Studies 1 District Achievement 
Level Rjcsnlts 1 2013 2013 2013 2013 1 

Students Number Percent I Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 
Grades 1 
Advanced 7 2% 5 1% 5 1% 9 3% 
Mastery 65 19%: 72 21% 53 15% 27 8% 
Basic 160 47% 165i 48% 164 48% 177 51% 
Approaching Basic 77 23% 54 16% 102 30% 83 24% 
Unsatisfactory 32 9% 47' 14% 21 6% 49 ,14% 

Total 341 100% 343 100% 345 100% 345 100% 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

EnglishLanguage Mathematics Science Social Studio 1 District Achievement 
Level Results 2013 2013 2013 2013 1 

Students Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 

Grades 
Advanced 8 2% 22 5% 8 2% 39 9% 
Mastery 60 14% 53 13% 66 16% 50 12% 
Basic 196 47% 218 53% 166 40% 179 43% 
Approaching Basic 97 23% 71 17% 117 28% 103 25% 
Unsatisfactory 53 13% 50 12% 57 14% 43 10% 

Total 414 100% 414 100% 414 100% 414 100% 

District Achievement. 
Levd Results 

English Langu^e Mathematics Science Social Studies District Achievement. 
Levd Results 2013 2013 2013 2013 

Students Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 

Grade? 
Advanced 17 4% 2 0% 6 1% 4 1% 
Mastery 62 15% 37 9% 52 12% 61 14% 
Basic 181 43% 248 59% 189 45% 226 53% 
Approaching Basic 131 31% 76 18% 129 30% 77 18% 
Unsalis&ctory 30 7% 58 14% 48 11% 56 13% 

Total 421 100% 421 100% 424 100% 424 100% 

For each grade supply the achievcmeDt levels. 
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Schedule 9: i LEAP Tests 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

English Language Mathematics Science Social Studies District Achievement 
Level Results 2012 2012 2012 2012 

Students Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 

Grade 3 
Advanced 13 3% 31 7% 13 3% 2 0% 
Mastery 92 22% 80 19% 66 16% 56 13% 
Basic 181 43% 165 39% 185 44% 201 47% 
Approaching Basic 87 20% 80 19% 110 26% 77 18% 
Unsatisfactory 52 12% 68 16% 50 12% 89 21% 

Total 425 100% 424 100% 424 .100% 425 100% 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

English Language Mathematics Science Social Studies District Achievement 
Level Results 2012 2012 2012 2012 

Students Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 
Grades 
Advanced 6 2% 21 5% 8 2% 11 3% 
M^ery 46 12% 48 12% 60 16% 31 8% 
Basic 174 45% 172 44% 149 39% 187 48% 
Approaching Basic 108 28% 64 17% 118 30% 91 24% 
Unsatisfactory 53 14% 82 21% 52 13% 67 17% 

Total 387 100% 387 100% 387 100% 387 100% 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

English Language IVbthematics Science Social Studies District Achievement 
Level Results 2012 2012 2012 2012 

Students Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 

Graded 
Advanced 4 1% 7 2% 7 2% 26 6% 
Mastery 47 11% 37 • 9% 49 11% 44 10% 
Basic 208 48% 220 51% 212 49% 207 48% 
Approaching Basic 128 30% 104 24% 126 29% 101 23% 
Unsatis&ctory 42 10% 62 14% 36 8% 52 12% 

Total 429 100% 430 100% 430 100% 430 100% 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

English Language Mathematics Science Social Studies District Achievement 
Level Results 2012 2012 2012 2012 

Students Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent 
Grade? 
Advanced 6 2% 12 3% 5 1% 9 2% 
Mastery 53 33% 33 8% 64 16% 52 13% 
Basic 198 50% 219 56% 172 44% 199 51% 
Approaching Basic 105 27% 92 23% 129 33% 100 25% 
Unsatisfactory 32 8% 38 10% 24 6% 34 9% 

Total 394 100% 394 100% 394 100% 394 100% 

For each grade supply the achievemeot leveb. 

Prepared by the Washington Parish School Board 15 


